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. CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean was called to order on February 6,
2019 at 4:.01 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County,
New Jersey, with Freeholder Director Haines presiding. Members Little, Vicari, Quinn and Kelly were present at the
call of the roll.

. ROLL CALL
. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act

Virginia E. Haines, Frecholder Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Mectings
Act:

"In compliance with the 'Open Public Meetings Act', this notice has been advertised in the manner as prescribed by
law."

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER
ORDINANCE - INTRODUCTION

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Good afternoon. Our first Ordinance is the Introduction.”
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1. ORDINANCE #2019-1 - An Ordinance authorizing the Design of Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain
County Roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $1,000,000.00 therefor
and authorizing the issuance of $950,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to
finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000189
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2019-1 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on February 20, 2019 at 4:00 PM.

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you. This will be a Public Hearing on the Ordinance. Would anyone like to speak
on this particular Ordinance?”

CLERK CILENTO: “It’s just the Introduction.”

DIRECTION HAINES: “Introduction? Oh I’'m sorry, the Public Hearing is February 20th. My first Ordinance
so, bear with me. Thank you.”

On motion duly made by Frecholder Vicari, seconded by Frecholder Kelly, Ordinance #2019-1 was Introduced on

first reading.

2. ORDINANCE #2019-2 - An Ordinance authorizing the Replacement of the Morris Boulevard Bridge

Structure No. 1530-009, located in the Township of Stafford, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey,
and appropriating $2,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $1,900,000.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000190
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read #2019-2 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public Hearing

scheduled on February 20, 2019 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Frecholder Vicari, seconded by Frecholder Kelly, Ordinance #2019-2 was Introduced on

first reading.

3. ORDINANCE #2019-3 - An Ordinance authorizing the Replacement of the Ridgeway Bridge Structure No.

1518-002, located in the Township of Manchester, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $2,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,375,000.00 in Bonds or Bond

Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000191
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Cilento read #2019-3 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public Hearing
scheduled on February 20, 2019 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Freeholder Vicari, seconded by Freeholder Little, Ordinance #2019-3 was Introduced on
first reading.

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Just a reminder that this is a Public Hearing on these three Ordinances that we just read,
Introductions. It will be at our Public Hearing on February 20th.”
RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING
CLERK CILENTO: “Next item on the agenda are Resolutions for Public Hearing.”
1. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to participate in the
acquisition of property identified as Block 17 Lots 1, 1.01 and 21 in the Borough of Ocean Gate totaling

approximately 4.70 acres located on Chelsea Avenue, in a total amount not to exceed $1,600,000.00 plus up
to $75,000.00 for property tax adjustments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000171
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you. This is a part of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund. It is considered
the Nunn property, as it was stated, is 4.7 acres. It is located on Chelsea Avenue in Ocean Gate which is the first
park or land that will be preserved in Ocean Gate. It is a unique, oversized home lot, with a beach, park-like setting,
lagoon and bulk heading. It’s situated at the mouth of the ‘Jeffrey's Creek” where it flows into the Toms River. The
acquisition would provide for public access to the water. And it’s an NJDEP priority.

The property is well known for its 24 foot tall Barnegat Lighthouse replica which is presently off-site for repairs.
And the negotiated offer for this picce of property is $1.6 million dollars, which was right in with regards to the
appraisal properties.

And this a Public Hearing. Is there anyone who would like to speak on this property?”
LEE GASHLIN: "Yes."
DIRECTOR HAINES: "Yes, if you please come forward with your name and address. Thank you."

LEE GASHLIN, 214 MILLCREEK DR, BAYVILLE, NJ: “Good afternoon Frecholders.”
DIRECTOR HAINES: “Is that Gash...?”

LEE GASHLIN: “Gashlin. I’'m also the Vice Chairman of the Berkeley Township Waterways Advisory
Commission. [ think this is a great acquisition for the County. My question is, ‘Do we have future plans for this
property?' I know there’s a boat launch on the property - a boat ramp.”

TONY AGLIATA, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING: “The property is being purchased under the Natural Lands Trust
Fund Program. So again, it’ll just...it'll be...the end result will be a passive park.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR KELLY: “No active recreation.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “So we can’t do any active recreation on it. We can’t build on the property that is built with
Natural Lands Trust Fund. (money)

LEE GASHLIN: “Would there be access from the beach area for smaller sailboats?”

TONY AGLIATA: “You know, again, we’ll actually be reviewing the property at this point. But again, as far as
direct beach access, the answer, typically is, we typically don’t do that. But again, we’re going to review everything.
Also, we’re going to look at the dwellings on site and the dwellings are also going to be raised.”

LEE GASHLIN: “Thank you very much. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “You’re welcome. The gentleman speaking was Mr. Tony Agliata. He’s Director of our
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Planning.”

LEE GASHLIN: “Yes, I'm aware of it. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you very much. Anyone else like to speak? Yes.”
DAN BROWN: “Just a question.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Just your name and address.”

DAN BROWN, 546 EAST LONGPORT, OCEAN GATE: "Yes, ma'am. I'm familiar with the property. There’s
no parking there now. Is there anticipated... parking will be provided?”

TONY AGLIATA: “No, we’re not going to pave anything at all there.”
DAN BROWN: “Okay. How would the public then access the property?”

MARK VILLINGER: “We provide limited development on Natural Lands Trust Fund properties. I'm Mark
Villinger with the Planning Department. Limited development is allowed on the Natural Lands Trust Fund
properties. It is open to the public for access, again, passive recreation, so yes. There is an existing gravel drive on
site - a driveway which could remain. As Mr. Agliata said, we would be reviewing it for anything else beyond that,
but right now it is just intended for the Natural Lands Trust for Open Space.”

DAN BROWN: “Open Space. Alright. Again, appreciate what you just said and that’s...I am familiar with the fact
that there is a gravel or dirt or sand driveway. Would people be able to drive on and park there to access the
facility? To use the beach or...?"

MARK VILLINGER: “We would be reviewing that a little bit further but, you know, our current rules do not allow
driving onto the properties but there is an existing driveway. We would allow public access. So that’ll be
determined.”

DAN BROWN: “Ok.”

TONY AGLIATA: “Typically, with any property that we purchase, again, you know, again, we go through the
purchase process. We review it. We do an environmental assessment, and then again we make notes of everything
that, you know, all the surrounding characteristics and then we make certain determinations on how to move
forward.”

DAN BROWN: “Okay. Any idea of scheduling? The process.”

TONY AGLIATA: “Again, obviously again, we’re moving forward with the property that the approvals condition
upon today. And then again, then we’ll look forward to closing. Again, survey, environmental assessments, move
forward, and probably sometime in the summer.”

DAN BROWN: “Okay.”
DIRECTOR HAINES: “Mr. Brown, please feel free to call my office at any time for an update.”
DAN BROWN: “Okay.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “As he said, it will probably be in the summer when it will be, and we'll be able to give you
an update with and to answer some of the questions which you just asked today.”

DAN BROWN: “Thank you very much.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “A lot of things we’re prohibited from doing because it is purchased through the Natural
Lands Trust.”

DAN BROWN: “Understood. Thank you.”
DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you. Is there anyone else that would like to speak? Yes.”

JIM FRY, 444 EAST LONGPORT AVE, OCEAN GATE: “Also, I am the Chairman of The Land Use Board -
some concerns. First of all, some of you explained some of them...what can be done. Parking is going to be a major
issue. [ don’t know how it would be useable. It would be because of parking between the road and the fence that’s
already there, that’s a setback. [ mean you wouldn’t be able to park there. So, I'm all for it. I think it’s a great use
of the property, but [ just think there’s a lot of issues, and obviously, they haven’t all been ironed out yet.

The other issue is there’s three buildings on there now. One of them is a home. The other two are outbuildings. Are
any of them going to be removed?”

TONY AGLIATA: “They will be demolished. Correct."

DIRECTOR HAINES: "They will be removed."

JIM FRY: “All of them?”
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DIRECTOR HAINES: "Yes."
TONY AGLIATA: “Yes.”

JIM FRY: “Okay. How about the lagoon? Will the lagoon be opened up? Right now it’s totally sanded in. It’s got
about 3 to 4 thousand yards of sand in it.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Well, there’s a lot of things that, as Mr. Agliata explained, there’s a lot of things that have
to be looked in to see what we’re going to be able to do. But right now he is acquiring the property and then looking
at the buildings and taking the buildings down. And looking to see what else we’re able to do under the Natural
Lands Trust.”

JIM FRY: “Okay. I guess the question would be is if it’s not a problem, would you please keep the Ocean Gate
Land Use Board apprised of what’s happening?”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Sure, 'l make sure that Mr. Agliata will.”
JIM FRY: “Can you do that?”

TONY AGLIATA: “Yes sure. | have no problem. Again, you can come and meet with us and our staff and we can
address your concerns.”

JIM FRY: “Okay fine. That would be great. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you."

DEPUTY DIRECTOR KELLY: “Director, can I just say that, at least this Frecholder believes that we’re purchasing
this property for Open Space, not for active recreation. We have no plans for active recreation. We have no plans to
open the beach to swimming or any of those types of things. I’'m not sure who...I’m not that familiar with the
property to know who does or doesn’t park there now or where they park. But we are not looking at taking this
property and developing it into a recreation area. We are purchasing this property as Open Space. And that’s why
we’re using it {from the Natural Lands Trust Fund. If we were going to make this a recreational purchase, we would
have done it through our Parks Department.

But this is really being purchased as Open Space. And I don’t see a whole lot of interest from the Board of
Freeholders in turning this into a recreation area. Or are we using the wrong fund to purchase it — one or the other.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “But people would be able to go on this property.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR KELLY: “Yes, passive recreation.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “They wouldn’t be prohibited {from going onto the property. It’s just there are certain

restrictions that we cannot do under the Natural Lands Trust Fund. As it was explained by Freeholder Kelly, it is...
Parks Property is different because then it’s either going to be passive or recreation or sports, is usually what we do,
but it’s with the Natural Lands Trust and Open Space money. We're prohibited for certain things that we cannot do.

Any of the other Frecholders...?”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: “Yes, I just want to reinforce what Frecholder Jack Kelly mentioned before. This is not a
park. We’re not purchasing it for beach access and it is for Open Spaces. And it will fit in with the definition we
have of Open Spaces. We have over 60% of the land in Ocean County that is reserved for Open Spaces for part of
the program. Some is State — some is Federal — some is Natural Lands. And this is the first time this ever came up.
But if it was going to be for a beach, or a park, it would be under a different category. But the way it’s purchased
with the amount of money we have, it does not qualify as far as being a beach, a public access or a park, or anything
like that, which probably would take care of most of your concerns because [ don’t know if the people in this area
would appreciate having a beach there. And if it was, it would be another Public Hearing and it would not be paid for
with this type of funding. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Yes, Mr. Black.”

GARY BLACK, BAYVILLE: “Again, you’ve just covered a lot of what I was about to get up and talk about on this
particular property, unless I’ll go into more about the program. But, a lot of people, because I think the term ‘passive
park’ was mentioned, they thought that this was going to be a park. There is Natural Lands property all over the
County and most people don’t usually drive there to go there. There’s going to be really nothing to do on it. It’s
going to be a flat, vacant land that’s being preserved. The key word here is ‘preserved.” People aren’t going to be
going to it to do anything. Somebody...you can walk on it. You’re not barred from being near it or any of that
because it is public property. But it’s not something you would go out and take the family and go to. I don’t think
picnicing would be prohibited but when you put a car on it, it’s not really the design and concept.

It is land preservation. And again, the long run tax saving because we’re not paying for the infrastructure that
housing, would need, that would go into housing, the school taxes or any of that. So whatever we paid for the
property does pay itself off in time. So it’s an environmental savings, land savings, and in the long run, tax saving.
And that’s the concept. Thank you.”
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DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you Mr. Black. Anyone else that would like to speak on this?”

On motion duly made by Freeholder Vicari, seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Frecholder Vicari, seconded by Frecholder Kelly)
Ayes: Mr. Little, Mr. Vicari, Mr. Quinn, Mr. Kelly, Ms. Haines
Nays: None

On motion duly made by Freeholder Vicari, seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Fund Advisory Committee recommendation was adopted on final reading.

2. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to participate in the
acquisition of property identified as Block 99.124 Lot 1, Block 99.24 Lots 17-22 and 27-32, Block 99.245
Lot 1, Block 99.253 Lots 21-25, Block 99.282 Lot 21, Block 99.31 Lots 20-23, Block 99.32 Lots 28-32 and
Block 99.53 Lot 3 in the Township of Manchester totaling approximately 5.68 acres in the Roosevelt City
section of Manchester Township, in a total amount not to exceed $40,000.00 plus up to $85.00 for property
tax adjustments.

RESULT 'ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000172
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: ‘N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you. This will be a Public Hearing but I’ll talk a little about the property. It is...
property consists of...as you can sce there are many different lots that were mentioned, totaling, as we said, 5.68
acres within Roosevelt City. It includes in-holdings within the previous 1700 Structural Management Acquisition.
The acquisition of these lots will assist with efforts to vacate paper streets, which most of these are, within the
Structural Management Property which account for approximately 100 acres. Properties are vacant, wooded lots.
The preservation would assist with overall management of the Natural Lands Trust Fund.

And it also is really good for the fuel break for the Wildfire Mitigation which we have. And it’s very important for us
to make sure that we have that in.. . Mr. Agliata has the map up there showing... it’s all the lots that...it’s very hard
for you to see that are in the yellow. We own everything else that’s in the green. And this would just fully encompass
all the lots there together so that we have all of this, which totals approximately 1700 acres totally.

Okay, we’re opening up for the Public Hearing. Is there anybody that would like to speak on this piece of property?”

On motion duly made my Frecholder Vicari, seconded by Frecholder Kelly, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Frecholder Vicari, seconded by Frecholder Kelly)
Ayes: Mr. Little, Mr. Vicari, Mr. Quinn, Mr. Kelly, Ms. Haines
Nays: None

On motion duly made by Freeholder Vicari, seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

DIRECTOR HAINES: "Okay, the next resolution."”

3. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to participate in the
acquisition of property identified as Block 1209 Lots 75 and 83-85, Block 1213 Lots 44-49 and 50-54, Block
1214 Lots 36-44, Block 1217 Lots 16-18, 19, 19.01, 20 and 21 and Block 1541.01 Lots 6, 7, 8 and 16 in
Berkeley Township related to the submittal of a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program application for an
acquisition and demolition project for substantially impacted properties in and around the Good Luck Point
neighborhood in Berkeley Township, in a total amount not to exceed $2,437,500.00 plus up to $12,930.00 for
property tax adjustments.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000173
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you. This property initially started when a handful of applications came in to the
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program. After acquiring a number of the vacant lots within the Good Luck Point
neighborhood, we saw a need for a larger acquisition project. And you can see, they’re holding up the maps over
there with Mr. Agliata showing you. Under a special request in 2015, New Jersey DEP provided a special grant to
the County for this project. In 2016, the County started discussions with the staff in the New Jersey Office of
Emergency Management and began working on a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Application.

Berkeley Township agreed to take ownership to certain lots within the project area if the County was to acquire. The
Township has demolished some of the homes in the project area at their cost. In January of '17, the Board of
Frecholders approved the application as submitted to the New Jersey OEM was completed in March of '17 for 19
propertics.

In November of '17, FEMA awarded the County $4,189,062.00 in federal cost share. Appraisals of all 19 properties
were completed in August of 2018. FEMA will be paying approximately 75% of this project. New Jersey DEP
Green Acres is paying 17% of this project. And Ocean County Natural Lands Trust is paying 18% of this project.

These properties expand on existing Natural Lands, Open Space, and provide additional public access to the
waterfront. Bulk heading will remain in most cases so as not to impact neighborhood private lots.

I will open up this resolution to the Public Hearing. Anybody who wants to speak on the Good Luck Point
Acquisition? Yes, Mr. Black.”

GARY BLACK: “Hello. Gary Black again, of Bayville, which is my neighborhood. I know exactly where all this
is. These are wise acquisitions. Oh boy. I’ve been (inaudible) too much. Again, these are areas that... [ don’t know
why people buy there. I’d take one look at this place and go, ‘You’re out of your mind.” When you wake up in the
morning and look out the window and see fish, you know you’re going to have a bad day. This is an area that is
constantly flooded. I call it our own little, ‘Cape Hatteras.” You need Styrofoam furniture for that place. But
anyhow, for these purchases, these properties, these in the long run save us money because when people build these
cardboard ‘mc mansions’ on them and think, ‘Oh boy, what a view!” And then first storm hits and, ‘Oh crap, what a
view!” We’re stuck paying for it, through one set of taxes or another. So in the long run, this saves money. It’s
environmentally smart. And again, it’s financially smart.

Now, with this whole program with the whole Natural Lands Trust Program, I know the (inaudible) dismiss it for a
second, any of the environmental benefits from it. But I’d like to focus on the financial because you get a lot of
people online saying, “This is government money being wasted, blah, blah, blah,' and not realizing in the long haul,
this saves money.

Aside from school costs, which is the largest part of anybody’s property tax, if anybody bothered to look at them,
there is no infrastructure cost to this property. It takes the cost factor out. Residential is not land use and land
growth, planners will agree with me, that is actually the worse, ‘bang for a buck,' as far as the taxpayers. The
expenses in most cases don’t even match the income it brings in.

Also, there’s also I hear online that it’s government seizure property, because they hear the crap that's going on in
California and it still is. And the land, for instance, that our great President just gave back to people in the Midwest.
It’s not a seizure program. For this to even come before the Board on how the Board's mechanics work, the owner
has to submit it to them in the first place. Then they negotiate as I know you’ve been saying a million times. ['ve
been here for 20 years. ['ve been just repeating what you’ve been saying and repeating myself, even.

But you negotiate on the price. If you don’t come up on a price, each go their merry way and to each their own risk.
So it’s a total voluntary program. Nobody is stealing anything. It’s money that comes out of our taxes that was
voted on. It’s a separate...almost quasi-layer of government that we voted on and I don’t think it lost in many towns.
I know it overwhelmingly passed, what, 25 years ago? I think it was. Yeah, I know I'm aging myself.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “'97. 1997.”

GARY BLACK: “I am aging myself. Okay. So there is really no down side to this. Again, and you got...and John
loved this phrase, and what I called ‘one-handed typers' on the Internet, who keep making up funny stuff about it and
just trying to use it to attack you guys. And what they’re doing is a load of crap.

This is a good program. It’s not only environmentally great, it’s financially...it’s a benefit. And also with less land
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on the market, that means our values go up higher. So, come on people. Wake up! Thank you.”
DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you Mr. Black. Is there anybody else that would like to speak on this property?”

On motion duly made by Freeholder Vicari, seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Frecholder Vicari, seconded by Frecholder Kelly)
Ayes: Mr. Little, Mr. Vicari, Mr. Quinn, Mr. Kelly, Ms. Haines
Nays: None

On motion duly made by Freeholder Vicari, seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

G. AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000157
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “Next on the item today are the Authorizing of Payment of Bill Committee Report No. 3.”
Abstentions:

Mr. Little, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 3 record.

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 3 record.

Ms. Haines, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 3 record.

H. AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. E-1.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000158
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “Next is the Payment of Bill Committee Report No. E-1.”

I. AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #:

PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “Next we have Authorizing Engineering Payments to Contractors, I-1 through [-5.”
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1. MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Midstreams Bridge (Structure No. 1506-007),
Midstreams Road over Beaver Dam Creek, Brick Township - Partial Estimate #14, $73,713.05. (B2017-

115E)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000163
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

2. A.E.STONE, INC. - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of County Route 539 from the Garden State Parkway
to State Highway Route 72, Little Egg Harbor, Stafford and Barnegat Townships - Partial Estimate #1,

$544,676.00. (B2018-75E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000164
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Mayetta Bridge Structure #1530-004 over Cedar
Run Creek, Township of Stafford - Partial Estimate #4, $30,776.85. (B2018-84E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000165
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Stormwater Management Contract 2017B, Various Townships - Change
Order #3, E - $0.00, R - $26,713.34. (B2018-06E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000166
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Stormwater Management Contract 2017B, Various Townships - Final

Estimate #2, $84,068.56. (B2018-06E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000167
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS

CLERK CILENTO: "ltem J on the Agenda is Consent Resolutions, J-1 through J-39.”
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1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000234
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing the New Jersey Association of Counties to file a complaint with the New Jersey Council on Local

Mandates that P.L. 2018, Chapter 72 constitutes an unfunded State mandate in violation of Article III,

Section II, Paragraph 5 of the New Jersey Constitution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000174
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the Township of Lakewood for Code Blue Overnight

Warming Center Services.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000132
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Utilities Authority to provide Schedule "C" Road
Department Services in an amount not to exceed $100,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000217
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Seaside Heights to provide Schedule "C"
Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through

12/31/2019.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000218
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Central Regional Board of Education to provide
Schedule "C" Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019
through 12/31/2019.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000219
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lacey to provide Schedule "C" Road
Department Services in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000220
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Surf City to provide Schedule "C" Road
Department Services in an amount not to exceed $350,000.00 and Engineering Department Services in an
amount not to exceed $25,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000221
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lakewood to provide Schedule "C" Road
Department Services in an amount not to exceed $210,000.00 and Engineering Department Services in an
amount not to exceed $15,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000222
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Point Pleasant Beach to provide Schedule
"C" Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00, Engineering Department Services in
an amount not to exceed $5,000.00 and Vehicle Services Department Services in an amount not to exceed
$2,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000223
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. " Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Toms River Regional Schools to provide Schedule "C"
Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $35,000.00 and Vehicle Services Department
Services in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000224
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12. " Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Vocational Technical School to provide Schedule
"C" Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $75,000.00 and Engineering Department Services
in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000225
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. " Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of South Toms River to provide Schedule "C"
Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00, Engineering Department Services in an
amount not to exceed $5,000.00, and Vehicle Services Department Services in an amount not to exceed
$1,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000226
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Pine Beach to provide Schedule "C" Road
Department Services in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, Engineering Department Services in an amount
not to exceed $15,000.00, and Vehicle Services Department Services in an amount not to exceed
$15,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000227
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Ocean Gate to provide Schedule "C" Road
Department Services in an amount not to exceed $2,500.00, Engineering Department Services in an amount
not to exceed $5,000.00, and Vehicle Services Department Services in an amount not to exceed $2,000.00, for
the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000228
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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16.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Brick to provide Schedule "C" Road
Department Services in an amount not to exceed $200,000.00, Engineering Department Services in an amount
not to exceed $25,000.00, and Vehicle Services Department Services in an amount not to exceed
$25,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000229
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the execution of a Continuation Grant Application for the program entitled Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Administration FY19.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000168
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18.  Authorizing the execution of a Cooperative Services Agreement with the US Department of Agriculture, for
the term of 2/1/2019 through 9/30/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000133
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Authorizing the execution of a Letter of Agreement with Exelon Generation to provide space at the Robert J.
Miller Airpark for the staging of generators.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000134
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Authorizing the execution of a Deferred Loan Agreement under the CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program,
as recommended by the Planning Director. (C2019-48)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000135
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21.  Authorizing the execution of a Deferred Loan Agreement under the CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program,
as recommended by the Planning Director. (C2019-49)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000136
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22, Authorizing the execution of a Deferred Loan Agreement under the HOME Housing Rehabilitation Program,
as recommended by the Planning Director. (C2019-50)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000137
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23. Authorizing the execution of a Deferred Loan Agreement under the HOME Housing Rehabilitation Program,
as recommended by the Planning Director. (C2019-51)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000138
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24, Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding for the State Homeland Security Grant FY18.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000169
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

25. Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding with the Township of Manchester for wildfire hazard

mitigation.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000139
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

26.  Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service for maintenance and
management of Eno's Pond Trail and Edwin B. Forsythe National Wildlife Refuge lands.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000140
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing Shared Services Agreements with participating municipalities for the Drug Recognition Expert
Callout Program (D.R.E.C.P.) FY18.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000141
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

28.  Authorizing Shared Services Agreements with participating municipalities for the "Move Over" Law
Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.) FY18.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000142
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

29.  Authorizing Shared Services Agreements with participating municipalities for the Driving While Intoxicated
Enforcement Program (D.W.LLE.P.) FY18.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000143
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

30.  Authorizing a Modification to the First Time Homebuyer Program to include new participants as
recommended by the Planning Director. (CC2018-54)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000175
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

31.  Amending a resolution dated 11/20/2018 due to a typographical error.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000176
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

32. Amending a resolution dated 12/19/2018 due to a typographical error.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000177
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

33.  Rejecting the Request for Qualifications response received for Commercial Office Building Architectural
Design Services. It will be rebid with revised specifications.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000178
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

34.  Rejecting the Request for Qualifications responses received for Commercial Office Building Architectural
Design Services No. L. It will be rebid with revised specifications.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000179
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

35. Authorizing Ocean County to become an active participant of the New Jersey Coastal Coalition and
encouraging Ocean County Municipalitics to do the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000180
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

36.  Authorizing the submission of a Grant Application for the Local Capital Project Delivery (LCPD) Program,
Concept Development Phase Study FY2020 related to CR549 Corridor Improvements from Silver Bay Road
to Molly Lane, Brick and Toms River Townships.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000170
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

37.  Authorizing the execution of an Easement Agreement with New Jersey Natural Gas Company for the

installation of facilities on Block 72 Lot 7, Township of Manchester.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000144
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

38.  Authorizing the acceptance of a negotiated proposal from Bentley Systems, Inc. for the furnishing and

delivery of Software Licensing and Maintenance Services Compatible with Bentley Systems Software No. 11,

in an amount not to exceed $23,899.92, for the term of 4/1/2019 through 1/17/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000145
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

39.  Authorizing the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000159
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #:

PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: "Moving on, we have Motions, K-1 through K-8."

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000181
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Sight Right Easement:

1125 Arnold Avenue LLC — Block 105; Log 41.01 — Point Pleasant
Back Bay Holdings LLC — Block 658; Lot 49 & 50 — Toms River Twp
Road Easement:

1125 Arnold Avenue LLC — Block 105; Log 41.01 — Point Pleasant
Back Bay Holdings LL.C — Block 658; Lot 49 & 50 — Toms River Twp
Mortgage Cancellation:

Vincent and Florence Fileccia — Block 10-22; Lot 39 — Berkeley Twp
Mortgage / Mortgage Note / Copy:

Celeste Mackiewica — Block 4.164; Lot 42 — Berkeley Twp

Geryl Maloney — Block 4.111; Lot 7 — Berkeley Twp

Gholam Kamalzadeh — Block 4.41; Lot 2 — Berkeley Twp

Paula and Ralph Testa — Block 4.63; Lot 31 — Berkeley Twp

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 2-6-2019
Ordinance No. 2018-28-OAB - Deed
Township of Berkeley — Block 837; Lot 32 — Berkeley Twp

BK17356PG894

2. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 11/14/2018.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000182
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Gary Quinn

3. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 11/28/2018.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000183
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Gary Quinn

4. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 12/12/2018.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000184
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Gary Quinn

5. Approving the Organization Meeting Minutes of 1/2/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000185
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Accepting the OC Master Payroll paid on 1/23/2019 for the payroll period of 12/27/2018 through 1/9/2019

and for the payroll period of 1/10/2019 through 1/23/2019, in the amount of $5,457,851.97.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000186
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Accepting the OC Master Payroll paid on 2/6/2019 for the payroll period of 1/10/2019 through 1/23/2019

and for the payroll period of 1/24/2019 through 2/6/2019, in the amount of $5,298,601.73.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000187
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of

bids for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2019A.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000188
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

L. TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #:

PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “L, Traffic Safety Improvements, L-1 through L-4.”

1. Authorizing a Temporary Construction Speed Limit along County Route #33 (Lacey Road), Lacey Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000230
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing a Temporary Construction Speed Limit along County Route #55 (Pinewald-Keswick Road),
Berkeley Township, effective 2/4/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000231
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing a Temporary Construction Speed Limit along County Route #1 (Pinehurst Road/Route

539), Jackson, Manchester and Plumsted Townships.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000232
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing the removal of the Weight Limit Restriction on Bridge #1530004, known as Mayetta Bridge

(Mayetta Landing over Cedar Run Creek), Stafford Township, effective immediately.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000233
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

M. BID AWARDS

Page 20



Board Meeting Agenda February 06, 2019

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #:

PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “M, Bid Awards, M-1 through M-8.”

1. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: NEW SUPER DUTY

SWITCH-N-GO TRUCK to Winner Ford, the sole qualified bidder. Recommendation is made not to award
Item Nos. le and 1m as they are no longer available. (B2019-03)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000149
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of LEASING OF OFFICE SPACE FOR COIN

OPERATED VENDING MACHINE SERVICES to Kell's Inc., dba Atlantic Vending, the sole qualified
bidder. (B2019-06)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000150
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of EQUIPMENT PARTS, REPAIRS AND
MAINTENANCE FOR THE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT NO. II to Deacon
Equipment Company, the lowest qualified bidder. No bids were received on one hundred forty-four (144)
items. Recommendation is made to reject items 41a, 41b, 41c and 41d as they were unresponsive. All No Bid
and Rejected Items were bid twice. It is requested that the Purchasing Agent be given the authority to enter
into a negotiated contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) for No Bid and Rejected Items 1a, 1b, lc, 1d, 3a,
3b, 3¢, 3d, 4a, 4b, 4c, 4d, 5a, 5b, 5¢, 5d, 6a, 6b, 6¢, 6d, 7a, 7b, 7c, 7d, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 9d, 10a, 10b, 10c, 10d,
11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 12a, 12b, 12¢, 12d, 13a, 13b, 13c¢, 13d, 14a, 14b, 14c, 14d, 15a, 15b, 15¢, 15d, 16a,
16b, 16¢, 16d, 17a, 17b, 17¢, 17d, 18a, 18b, 18¢, 18d, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 21a, 21b, 21¢, 21d, 22a, 22b,
22¢, 22d, 24a, 24b, 24c, 24d, 25a, 25b, 25¢, 25d, 26a, 26b, 26¢, 26d, 27a, 27b, 27¢, 27d, 28a, 28b, 28¢,
28d, 29a, 29b, 29¢, 29d, 30a, 30b, 30c, 30d, 31b, 32a, 32b, 32¢, 32d, 35a, 35b, 35¢, 35d, 36a, 36b, 36c,
36d, 37a, 37b, 37¢, 37d, 38a, 38b, 38c, 38d, 39a, 39b, 39¢, 39d, 41a, 41b, 41c and 41d. No Bid Items 8a,
8b, 8¢, 8d, 31a, 31c, 31d, 33a, 33b, 33c¢, 33d, 40a, 40b, 40c and 40d will not be rebid as they were previously
awarded. (B2019-09)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000151
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of AGRICULTURAL SUPPLIES NO. II to Fisher & Son
Company, Inc. and Levitt's LLC, the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received for Item Nos. 4, 7, 29,
55, 65, 66, 78, 88, 93, 98, 106, 112 and 115 for a second time. In accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) the
County Purchasing Agent is given authority to enter into a negotiated contract for all no bid and rejected
items. (B2019-10)

February 06, 2019

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000152
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of GOLF COURSE AND LANDSCAPING
EQUIPMENT NO. II to Turf Equipment and Supply Co., Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. No bids were
received for Item Nos. 2 and 38. Recommendation is made to reject Item Nos. 42 and 42a. Recommendation
is made not to award Item No. 15. Item Nos. 42 and 42a are rejected as unresponsive. Recommendation is
made not to award Item No. 15 as the item is no longer needed. It is requested that the Purchasing Agent be
given the authority to enter into a negotiated contract according to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) for all no bid and
rejected items as no responsive bids were received for a second time. (B2019-12)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000153
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding a Contract for the NORTHERN RECYCLING FACILITY REINFORCED CONCRETE APRON

REPAIR to Diamond Construction, the lowest qualified bidder. (B2019-13CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000154
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Contract for the FURNISHING AND INSTALLATION OF FOUR (4) PRE-CAST VAULT
TOILET RESTROOM BUILDINGS AT VARIOUS COUNTY PARKS NO. II to CXT, Inc., the lowest
qualified bidder. (B2019-14)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000155
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Contract for the CONSTRUCTION OF UNION TRANSPORTATION TRAIL - PLUMSTED
TOWNSHIP EXTENSION FROM MONMOUTH ROAD TO NEW EGYPT HIGH SCHOOL -
PLUMSTED TOWNSHIP to Kline Construction Co., Inc., the lowest qualified bidder, in the amount of
$407,235.00. (B2018-180E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000156
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

N. CHANGE ORDERS
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #:
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “Change Orders, N-1 through N-3.”

1. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to Foley, Inc. for the project entitled Combined Heat and Power Unit, an
increase in the amount of $38,281.00. (B2017-141CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000160
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing Change Order No. 2 to Dell-Tech, Inc. for the Renovation Project at Cedar Bridge Tavern,
Barnegat, NJ, in an amount not to exceed $142,765.31. (B2016-127CA)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000161
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing Change Order No. 3 to Altec Building System Corp. for the Proposed Renovations to Ocean
County Justice Complex, Third Floor Sheriff Offices, 120 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, in an amount not to
exceed $14,900.00. (B2017-155A)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000162
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

O. CONTRACTS
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #:

PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “Contracts, O-1 through O-25.”

1. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Apruzzese, McDermott, Mastro & Murphy, P.C. for Special
Labor Counsel, in an amount not to exceed $60,000.00, for the term of 2/16/2019 through 2/15/2020.
(QP2019-52)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000192
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Qualifying the firm of C&S Engineers, Inc. to provide Professional Engineering Consulting Services for the
Ocean County Airport, Berkeley and Lacey Townships, Ocean County, for the term of 1/1/2019 through

12/31/2023.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000193
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing a one (1) year extension of time to the Contract Award with County Business Solutions, Inc. to
provide NewVision Software, Upgrades, Enhancement and Maintenance Services for Document Recording
and Indexing System, for the period of 4/1/2019 through 3/31/2020. (CP2017-87)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000194
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing an Amendment to the Contract with Louis Berger Group, Inc., for an extension of time to
5/1/2019 to provide Public Assistance with FEMA Public Worksheet Services, a no cost time extension.
(CP2015-67)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000195
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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5. Awarding a Purchase Order to Surety Title Agency Coastal Region, LLC for Title Binder and Commitment /
Insurance and Search Services related to the approved acquisition of Block 72, Lot 3, Manchester Township,
in an amount not to exceed $1,383.80. (CP2018-59)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000196
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald for Environmental Consulting Services related to the
submission of a Biennial Certification to the NJDEP per N.J.A.C. 7:26E for Case #13-02-05-1125-45 at
Cedar Bridge Tavern County Historic Site, Barnegat, in an amount not to exceed $18,300.00. (PP2018-101)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000197
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Purchase Order to Johnston Communications (State Contract No. 83925) to provide
a maintenance plan for the OC Sheriff's Department 911 telephone switch, in an amount not to exceed
$157,883.86, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000198
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Purchase Order to Allstate Title Agency, LLC for Title Binder and Commitment / Insurance and
Search Services for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund, in an amount not to exceed $559.00. (CP2018-59)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000199
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Purchase Order to French & Parrello Associates, PA for Professional Land Surveying Services
for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund, in an amount not to exceed $7,680.00. (PP2018-61)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000200
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Purchase Order to WJH Engincering for Professional Land Surveying Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund, in an amount not to exceed $3,500.00. (PP2018-61)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000201
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Awarding a Purchase Order to Schaeffer Nassar Scheidegg Consulting Engineers, LLC for Professional Land
Surveying Services for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund, in an amount not to exceed $1,900.00. (PP2018-

61)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000202
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Awarding a Purchase Order to Brinkerhoff Environmental Services, Inc. for Environmental Consulting
Services for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund, in an amount not to exceed $2,400.00. (QP2018-103)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000203
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Awarding a Purchase Order to Brinkerhoff Environmental Services, Inc. for Environmental Consulting
Services for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund, in an amount not to exceed $2,400.00. (QP2018-103)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000204
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14, Awarding a Purchase Order to GZA GeoEnvironmental for Environmental Consulting Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund, in an amount not to exceed $3,300.00. (QP2018-103)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000205
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Amending a Resolution dated 11/7/2018 transferring a Purchase Order to Motorola Solutions, Inc. (State
Contract T-0109 No. 83909), in the amount of $62,824.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000206
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing a transfer for Construction Project Management for Various Road and Bridge Projects in Ocean
County from Cherry, Weber & Associates, PC to Van Cleef Engineering Associates, LLC. (PP2018-136)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000207
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Remington & Vernick Engincers, Inc. for Construction
Management and Inspection Services for Construction of Union Transportation Trail - Plumsted Township
Extension, from Monmouth Road to New Egypt High School, Township of Plumsted, Ocean County, New
Jersey, in an amount not to exceed $173,779.39. (PP2019-53)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000208
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18.  Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Pennoni Associates, Inc. for Construction Management and
Inspection Services for Traffic Safety Improvements at the Intersection of County Route 528 and Oberlin
Avenue, Lakewood Township, in an amount not to exceed $190,020.81. (PP2019-54)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000209
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc. for Construction
Management and Inspection Services for Construction of Horizontal Curve High Friction Surface Treatment,
Berkeley, Lacey, Ocean, and Plumsted Townships, in an amount not to exceed $146,204.03. (PP2019-55)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000210
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Allstate Title Agency, LLC for Title Binder and Commitment / Insurance and
Search Services related to the project Reconstruction and Resurfacing of County Route 528 (East Veterans
Highway) from 500" East of Whitesville Road to 700" East of Siena Drive, Jackson Township, in an amount
not to exceed $150.00. (CP2018-59)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000211
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Urban Engineers, Inc. for On-Call Traffic Engineering Professional Services
associated with the Downtown Toms River Traffic Review, if and where directed by the Ocean County
Engineer, Township of Toms River, in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00. (PP2018-60)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000212
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22.  Awarding a Purchase Order to French & Parrello Associates, PA for Construction Project Management for
Various Road and Bridge Projects in Ocean County related to the Construction of Barnegat Branch Trail
Phase VII from South Street to the Cedar Creek, Lacey and Berkeley Townships, in an amount not to exceed
$152,744.22. (PP2018-136)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000213
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Craig Testing Laboratories, Inc. to provide Consultant Material Sampling,
Inspection and Testing Services for Various Projects in Ocean County related to the project Construction of
Barnegat Branch Trail Phase VII from South Street to the Cedar Creek, Lacey and Berkeley Townships, in an
amount not to exceed $4,584.00. (PP2018-87)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000214
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Van Cleef Engineering Associates, LLC for Construction Project
Management for Various Road and Bridge Projects in Ocean County related to the Replacement of East
Branch Culvert (Structure No. 1533-011) Warren Grove-Whiting Road (CR 539) over the East Branch of the
Oswego River, Barnegat Township, in an amount not to exceed $117,239.04. (PP2018-136)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000215
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

25. Rescinding the Professional Services Contract from Charles F. Siebert, Jr., M.D. to provide Forensic
Pathology Services, effective 2/7/2019. (QP2018-140)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000216
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

P. APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #:

PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “Next item is Appointments and Reappointments, P-1 through P-3.”

1. Appointing Cheryl O'Brien, Lakewood as a new member and Abigail Thompson, Lakewood as a new
alternate member of the OC HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY COUNCIL for a term of three (3) years, term

to expire 3/31/2022.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000146
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Appointing Meagan Harrison, Toms River and Susan Pniewski, Toms River as new members and
reappointing Thomas Spadaro, Toms River and Fay Wilson, Toms River as members of the OC

COMMISSION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES for a term of three (3) years, term to expire

2/16/2022.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000147
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Reappointing Alan W. Avery, Jr., Toms River as Chairman and Paul Brush, Toms River and Terence M.

O'Leary, Manchester as members of the OC NATURAL LANDS TRUST FUND ADVISORY

COMMITTEE for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 2/18/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2019000148
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Q. RECEIVED ITEMS
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CLERK CILENTO: “The remaining items, Director, are items received including Resolutions from Governing
Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices, Reports and Correspondence all of which have been received in the Clerk’s
office since the last Regular Meeting of the Board.”

R. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

OC Board of Health Resolution No. 01(19) approving the 2019 temporary emergency budget and
authorizing approval to expend Grants previously awarded and accepted in total by resolution.

OC Board of Health Resolution No. 60(19) authorizing an Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement to
provide Hepatitis B Training and Vaccination Services for the OC Board of Social Services, for the period of
2/1/2019 through 1/31/2020.

OC Board of Health Resolution No. 64(19) proclaiming the week of 1/22/2019 through 1/27/2019 as
"National Drug and Alcohol Facts Week".

OC Board of Health Resolution No. 65(19) proclaiming February 2019 as "American Heart Month".

OC Board of Health Resolution No. 66(19) proclaiming February 2019 as "National Children's Dental Health
Month".

OC Board of Health Resolution No. 67(19) proclaiming February 2019 as "3-D: National Drunk and
Drugged Driving Prevention Month" in Ocean County.

County of Atlantic Resolution No. 60-2019 authorizing the New Jersey Association of Counties to file a
complaint with the New Jersey Council on Local Mandates.

County of Cape May Resolution No. 51-19 authorizing the New Jersey Association of Counties to file a
complaint with the New Jersey Council on Local Mandates.

County of Hudson Resolution No. 26-1-2019 authorizing the New Jersey Association of Counties to file a
complaint with the New Jersey Council on Local Mandates.

County of Hunterdon authorizing the New Jersey Association of Counties to file a complaint with the New
Jersey Council on Local Mandates.

County of Monmouth Resolution No. 2019-0056 authorizing the New Jersey Association of Counties to file a
complaint with the New Jersey Council on Local Mandates.

County of Morris Resolution No. 24 authorizing the New Jersey Association of Counties to file a complaint
with the New Jersey Council on Local Mandates.

Township of Berkeley Resolution No. 19-73-R authorizing an Interlocal Agreement with the OC Prosecutor's
Fatal Accident Support Team (F.A.S.T.) Program.

Township of Berkeley Resolution No. 19-90-R authorizing an Interlocal Agreement with the Sheriff's
Office for the FY19 Child Restraint Grant Program.

Township of Brick authorizing the Purchasing Agent to enter into contracts for the purchase of goods and/or
services with certain vendors under County contract pursuant to 5:34-7.21.

Township of Stafford Resolution No. 2019-51 authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the OC
Prosecutor's Office concerning the FY19 Fatal Accident Support Team (F.A.S.T.).

Township of Toms River Resolution No. 2019-16 authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the OC
Prosecutor for Police Services for the Prosecutor's Program 2019, formerly known as Fatal Accident Support
Team (F.A.S.T.).

Borough of Ocean Gate Resolution No. 2019-11 authorizing the execution of an Inter-Governmental
Agreement with the OC Prosecutor's Office for Police Services.

S. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

1.

2.

OC Board of Health Mecting Minutes of 12/12/2018.

OC Board of Health Meeting Minutes of 1/2/2019.

OC Board of Social Services Meeting Minutes of 12/18/2018.
OC Planning Board Mecting Minutes of 12/19/2018.

OC Utilities Authority Meeting Minutes of 12/20/2018.

OC Cultural & Heritage Commission Meeting Minutes.
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7. OC Library Commission Meeting Minutes of 12/11/2018.

8. OC Commission for Individuals with Disabilities Meeting Minutes of 11/16/2018.
9. OC Commission on Child Safety and Awareness Meeting Minutes of 10/24/2018.
10.  OC Mosquito Extermination Commission Meeting Minutes of 12/17/2018.

11. OC Insurance Committee Meeting Minutes of 11/15/2018.

12, OC Transportation Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities Meeting Minutes of
1/17/2019.

13. New Jersey Intergovernmental Insurance Fund (NJIIF) Public Meeting Schedule for 2019.

T. REPORTS
1. County of Ocean 2018 Annual Debt Statement.

2. OC Treasurer's Report for the month of November, 2018.
3. OC Supplemental Debt Statement dated 2/5/2019 for Ordinances to be introduced on 2/6/2019.

U. CORRESPONDENCE
1. New Jersey Natural Gas Notice of Societal Benefits Charge Filing and Public Hearing.

2. Suez Water New Jersey, Inc. and Suez Water Toms River, Inc. Notice of Filing of a Petition for Approval of
a Distribution System Improvement Charge Foundational Filing and Public Hearing.

V. FREEHOLDER COMMENTS
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At 4:31 PM, Frecholder Director Haines received the following comments from members of the Board:
DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you. Next would be Frecholder Comments. Frecholder Little.”
FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “Nothing at this time, Director.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Frecholder Vicari.”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: “Yes, if  may, I have two comments. [ received several calls over the last day and over
last week from the Downtown Business Improvement District and the Toms River Chamber of Commerce. They
were going to send some representatives today but I said I would relay their concerns as far as 166 and Route 9. The
Governor and his assistants assured us that it was going to be completed before the summer, but it’s still not
completed. You know, several businesses there may go out of business now. The last [ heard, all construction was
stopped because of the weather. And it may be completed with a rough coat in April. And this is four years since
that project has been underway. Tens of thousands of cars pass every single day. It’s having a major impact on
businesses. Some will go out of business. Some, like Corinne's Jewelers that I spoke to today, to the owner, third
generation businesses are doing poorly because of that. It has an impact on over 50 businesses and thousands of
people that work there. Some were not hired, and some that they cut back on the hours because of the State program.
And unfortunately, when it’s completed, it will still be a hardship. It’s not increasing capacity.

So I've directed anyone who calls my office to contact the Department of Transportation and also the Governor’s
office. They think it is a County project. 1 keep on telling them that it’s not. So again, even the Toms River
Chamber was told a number of times that they see County government as being very responsive. We return phone
calls. And we’ve been labeled with that project, unfortunately.

The second thing is that I try to monitor what takes place with Senior Services. And today I was listening to some of
the phone calls and Maria La Face is here, who has a background not only as a lawyer, but in dealing with seniors in
her last job. And here’s a perfect example of what takes place. I'm on a phone call... A lawyer calls up and he wants
us to help fill out an application for Medicare. And when it was all over, we found out the lawyer charged
$8,000.00. They do the cover letter, we do the work.

And what we’re going to do, working with Steve Scaturro, who is in Consumers Affairs... and even sometimes with
our service office, they pay for legal services that Jeff Moran’s office, the Surrogate, will do for nothing. So what
we’re going to do is to inform our seniors what’s taking place. In the State of New Jersey we have the lead.. . we lead
with those 85 and it's over 20,000.

And unfortunately, what they do is they spend a lot of money on fees for lawyers, accountants and {inancial advisors,
that is not necessary. The Senior Services has a program, that if you’re a senior over the age of 60, who needs a will,
needs a living will, it’s done for nothing. And it’s not a known thing, in my opinion, their fees are absolutely
outrageous and they’re taking advantage of our senior citizens. So we will be focusing on that over the next...not just
in several months but continuously because...we do a needs assessment. We have an Advisory Board. And we try to
figure out and find out what are our most important problems that we can help our seniors with. And right now, this
is the problem that we’re going to be dealing with. It’s a top priority, not only for myself, but the Board of
Freeholders who will focus in on this over the next several months. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you. I noticed that when you did say it, our Prosecutor who is with us today, Mr.
Bilthimer, sort of like, ‘perked up,’ when you said about how the attorney charged $8,000.00 when we did the work,
you know, when Senior Services did the work."

FREEHOLDER VICARI: “And it is legal. If they are willing to pay it, it is legal. And that’s why education is very
important in keeping them informed. But we want to make sure that they will be held accountable.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “They should be.”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: “That’s why we work very closely and appreciate the support of the Prosecutor’s office.
They’ve been very responsive when they get a call from...whether it be Steve Scaturro from Senior Services or Jeff
Moran, who as many...as you know...(inaudible), did a great job over the past and also now with Senior Services.
And we thank the Prosecutor’s office for having that great relationship with us.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Itis. And also, many of our seniors can’t afford $8,000.00 in legal fees. But it seems like
an astronomical amount of money to charge. So I'm glad that all these departments as well...I’'m glad our Prosecutor
is here tonight so that he sees some of the issues that our seniors are facing. Frecholder Quinn.”

FREEHOLDER QUINN: “Nothing at this time, Director Haines.” (Laughter) Deputy Director Kelly.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR KELLY: “No comments at this time, Madam Director.”

DIRECTOR HAINES: "And I have no comments."

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker."
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At 4:35 PM, Frecholder Haines opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public.

DIRECTOR HAINES: "Now we’ll open it up to the public. Anybody from the public like to speak? Yes, Mr.
Black.”

GARY BLACK: “It’s been a while, so...”
DIRECTOR HAINES: “Yes it has. We haven’t seen you in a while.”

GARY BLACK: “What’s happened...had some personal issues with the fire and the loss of that. And so did you,
with the loss of John. By the way, Gary Black, now of Berkeley, fortunately not in Jackson anymore.

Again, I’'m going.. {irst I'll say congratulations to Director Haines - the first female Director I’ve seen since [ was in
school. Yes, it was Hazel Gluck. I do remember that. And congratulations to Gary Quinn, the new kid on the
block.”

FREEHOLDER QUINN: “Thank you Gary.”

GARY BLACK: “And Virginia, you’re no longer the new kid on the block. Now he’s the rookie. You can dump
stuff on him."

DIRECTOR HAINES: “And Director Quinn, I guess, is moving up very quickly." (Laughter)

GARY BLACK: “Okay, congratulations to all of you. And about John - I couldn’t go to the funeral. I was doing
something with my kids. And I know John would be one of the first people coming down and smacking me in the
back of my head if I went there instead of dealing with my kids. A great man - a great Frecholder — the longest
serving Frecholder in New Jersey and well-earned on that. Jack, you’ve got rough shoes to {ill now that you're
Budget Director. As you know, he’s watching you.” (Laughter)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR KELLY: “I keep telling Julie that.” (Laughter)

GARY BLACK: “Yeah, so if a lamp falls on you, if you’re okay spending on something, you know why. Yeah,
we’re going to miss him. It’s hard when we lose any of you guys. You’ve all been...you’re the model of what
government should be. I don’t say this...I don’t get anything out of it. But I keep hearing online that I get some
secret job with you. I wish [ knew what it was. 1 could use the money.

Again, but it’s the title you've earned. As you know, I’ve been involved in governments in different towns everywhere
I’ve been, and you are the model of what should be. And I always tell those elected that you should go to some of
these meetings here and find out how it’s supposed to work. I wish Jackson would have...and Berkeley is doing
okay.

But again, thank you for all you do. You’re going to be seeing me again a little bit more once I get settled. I don’t
know what town I’m going to wind up in. As I mentioned to some of you that I am looking for another place right
now. And, I don’t know, it could be anywhere from Tuckerton, Little Egg, Toms River , I don’t know. I’ve been
looking at estate sales in Holiday City but the numbers still aren’t close to what I’'m looking to do.

Again, thank you for what you do. Thank you for the money you save and thank you.”
DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you Gary. It's good to see you again.”

GARY BLACK: "Thank you."

DIRECTOR HAINES: “Is there anybody else that would like to speak this afternoon?”

. ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Frecholder Director Haines called for a motion to adjourn the meeting
at 4:38 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Frecholder Kelly seconded by Frecholder Vicari)
Ayes: Mr. Little, Mr. Vicari, Mr. Quinn, Mr. Kelly, Ms. Haines

Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Ann Cilento
Clerk of the Board
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ORDINANCE #2019-1

AN  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DESIGN OF

RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF CERTAIN COUNTY

ROADS, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW

JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $1,000,000 THEREFOR AND

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $950,000 IN BONDS OR BOND

ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO FINANCE

THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN
THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements, the various Engineering for the design of reconstruction and resurfacing of certain County
roads; all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in
the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment, and estimated maximum

amount of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Design of the
Reconstruction and
Resurfacing of
Certain County
Roads
TOTALS $1,000,000 $50,000 $950,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $1,000,000, including the sum of $50,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $950,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said bonds
shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale and
other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided by
law.

SECTION S. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of’
$950,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by the

Coumév Comgtroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
Febsruary 6, 2019

February 6, 2019
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anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller’s signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of]
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Chosen Freeholders at the meeting next succeeding
the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include
the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and
the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence Engineering design of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$1,000,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders and is available there for
public inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
Introduced or: February 6, 2019
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expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefited thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is ten (10) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading,
and a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of
New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $950,000 and the obligations authorized by this
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of]
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing|
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board off
Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set
forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after|
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is further directed to comply
with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Chosen Freeholders, the
Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally,
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under|

N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19.
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SECTION 15. The Board of Chosen Frecholders of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.

=
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Adopted on February 6, 2019
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and passed
on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean held February)|
6, 2019. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for final passage and
adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Chosen Freeholders to be held at the Ocean County
Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on February 20,

2019, at 4:00 p.m.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Chosen Freeholders

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2019-2 - An Ordinance authorizing the Replacement of the Morris Boulevard Bridge
Structure No. 1530-009, located in the Township of Stafford, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey,
and appropriating $2,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $1,900,000.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2019000190

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem e-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2019-2

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE REPLACEMENT OF THE

MORRIS BOULEVARD BRIDGE STRUCTURE NO. 1530-009,

LOCATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF STAFFORD, IN THE

COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND

APPROPRIATING $2,000,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING

THE ISSUANCE OF $1,900,000 IN BONDS OR BOND

ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO

FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN
THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements, the replacement of the Morris Boulevard Bridge Structure No. 1530-009, located in the
Township of Stafford, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and
specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and
incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment, and estimated maximum

amount of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
ESTIMATED COST GRANTS IN AID AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN AND OR NOTES

OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT OTHER FUNDS AUTHORIZED

Replacement of Morris
Boulevard Bridge

No. 1530-009,
StaffordTownship

TOTALS $2,000,000 $100,000 $1,690,000 $1,900,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $2,000,000, including the sum of $100,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $1,900,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of

$1 ’QMQQS‘AZ&QOM anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
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the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Chosen F reeholders at the meeting next succeeding
the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include
the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and
the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any additional grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof,
shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations
issued pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of]
$250,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders and is available there for
public inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

February 6, 2019
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A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefited thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is thirty (30) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading,
and a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of]
New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $1,900,000 and the obligations authorized by this
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of]
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County|
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of]
Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set
forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is further directed to comply
with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this|
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Chosen Freeholders, the
Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"

(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
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N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County hereby covenant on behalf of the
County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and passed|
on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean held Februaryj]
6, 2019. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for final passage and
adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Chosen Freeholders to be held at the Ocean Countyj
Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on February 20,

2019, at 4:00 p.m.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Chosen Freeholders

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines

Deputy Director John P. Kelly

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2019-3 - An Ordinance authorizing the Replacement of the Ridgeway Bridge Structure
No. 1518-002, located in the Township of Manchester, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $2,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,375,000.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2019000191

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem e-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Haines v v

Kelly v v

Little v v |v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lewdo

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2019-3

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE REPLACEMENT OF THE

RIDGEWAY BRIDGE STRUCTURE NO. 1518-002, LOCATED IN

THE TOWNSHIP OF MANCHESTER, IN THE COUNTY OF

OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING

$2,500,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF

$2,375,000 IN BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF

THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN|
THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements, the replacement of the Ridgeway Bridge Structure No. 1518-002, located in the Township of]
Manchester, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file
in the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN ORNOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Replacement of Ridgeway Bridge,
Structure No. 1518-002,
Manchester Township
TOTALS $2,500,000 $125,000 $2,375,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $2,500,000, including the sum of $125,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $2,375,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof;, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$2,375,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the

County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
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pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of]
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Chosen Freeholders at the meeting next succeeding
the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include
the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and
the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expevcts to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of]
$300,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders and is available there for
public inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.

February 6, 2019
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B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is thirty (30) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading,
and a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State off
New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $2,375,000 and the obligations authorized by this
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of]
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of]
Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set
forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is further directed to comply
with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Chosen Freeholders, the
Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
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status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.

Introduced on; February 6, 2019
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and passed
on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean held February;
6, 2019. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for final passage and
adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Chosen Freeholders to be held at the Ocean County)|
Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on February 20,

2019, at 4:00 p.m.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Chosen Freeholders

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

February 6, 2019
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to
participate in the acquisition of property identified as Block 17 Lots 1, 1.01 and 21 in the Borough of Ocean
Gate totaling approximately 4.70 acres located on Chelsea Avenue, in a total amount not to exceed
$1,600,000.00 plus up to $75,000.00 for property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# [2019000171

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem -1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluq(

Res-Pg:f.1-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands, open spaces
and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee was
established by the Board of Chosen Freeholders to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Chosen Freeholders; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 17 Lots 1, 1.01 and 21 in the Borough of Ocean
Gate totaling approximately 4.70 acres located on Chelsea Ave; and

WHEREAS, the property is strategically located on the waterfront with existing bulkhead
and could support a potential partnership for complementary County needs such as Parks
Department uses; and

WHEREAS, two professional appraisals were authorized to determine the fair market
value; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined the
property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and Recreation
Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price not to
exceed $1,600,000 of equivalent land value; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the Board
of Chosen Freeholders on February 6, 2019 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory
Committee acquire property identified Block 17 Lots 1, 1.01 & 21 in the Borough of
Ocean Gate totaling approximately 4.70 acres located on Chelsea Avenue.

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $1,600,000 plus up to
$75,000 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads bordering
the property as determined by the County Engineer.

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have the fully
executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
n#: 2019000171




Res-Pg:f.1-3
RESOLUTION: February 6, 2019

4. The Borough of Ocean Gate has supported this acquisition by Borough resolution #2018-
188.

5. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator; County
Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County Counsel; County

Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Borough of Ocean Gate; and the
landowner.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolut{gn#: 2019000171




Res-Pg:f.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Tr

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

ust Fund Advisory Committee to

participate in the acquisition of property identified as Block 99.124 Lot 1, Block 99.24 Lots 17-22 and 27-32,
Block 99.245 Lot 1, Block 99.253 Lots 21-25, Block 99.282 Lot 21, Block 99.31 Lots 20-23, Block 99.32 Lots

28-32 and Block 99.53 Lot 3 in the Township of Manchester totaling

approximately 5.68 acres in the Roosevelt

City section of Manchester Township, in a total amount not to exceed $40,000.00 plus up to $85.00 for

property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# [2019000172

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem f-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

\

Res-Pg:f.2-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands, open spaces
and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee was
established by the Board of Chosen Freeholders to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Chosen Freeholders; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified in Addendum A totaling 5.68 acres in the Roosevelt City
section of Manchester Township; and

WHEREAS, the property consists of multiple inholdings within the approximately
1,700-acre Structural Management property which was purchased in December 2014 and would
allow for the vacation of unimproved paper streets; and

WHEREAS, two professional appraisals were authorized to determine the fair market
value; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined the
property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and Recreation
Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price not to
exceed $40,000 of equivalent land value; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the Board
of Chosen Freeholders on February 6, 2019 as required by PL 1997, ¢24.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory
Committee acquire property identified in Addendum A totaling 5.68 acres in the
Roosevelt City section of Manchester Township.

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $40,000 plus up to
$85 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necéssary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads bordering
the property as determined by the County Engineer.

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have the fully
executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

n#: 2018000172




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

§

Res-Pg:f.2-3

RESOLUTION: February 6, 2019

4. The Township of Manchester will be required to support this property by resolution.

S. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator; County
Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County Counsel; County
Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Township of Manchester; and the
landowner.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000172




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluq(

RESOLUTION: February 6, 2019

ADDENDUM A
Roosevelt City-J & M Land, Manchester Township
Block and Lot Listing To Be Confirmed by Survey and Title Search

BLOCK LOT

99.124 1

99.24 17-22,27-32
99.245 1

99.253 21-25

99.282 21

99.31 20-23

99.32 28 -32

99.53 3

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
n#: 2019000172

Res-Pg:f.2-4




Res-Pg:f.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines

Deputy Director John P. Kelly

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to
participate in the acquisition of property identified as Block 1209 Lots 75 and 83-85, Block 1213 Lots 44-49
and 50-54, Block 1214 Lots 36-44, Block 1217 Lots 16-18, 19, 19.01, 20 and 21 and Block 1541.01 Lots 6, 7,
8 and 16 in Berkeley Township related to the submittal of a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program application for an
acquisition and demolition project for substantially impacted properties in and around ...

Official Resolution# [2019000173

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem -3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

Res-Pg:f.3-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, on January 18, 2017 the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders
authorized the submittal of a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program application for an acquisition
and demolition project for substantially impacted properties in and around the Good Luck
Point neighborhood in Berkeley Township; and

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Office of Emergency Management (NJOEM) administers
for the State of New Jersey the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) which leverages
funding from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA); and

WHEREAS, the intent of HMGP is to assist with mitigation and reduction of risk from
future hazards including acquisition of structures within the floodplain; and

WHEREAS, Ocean County’s application was accepted and on November 7, 2017 was
awarded $4,189,062.00 for a Federal cost share; and

WHEREAS, Ocean County has also received an award of $923,805.00 from the NJ
Department of Environmental Protection for this acquisition project with County matching
funds being provided through the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Program; and

WHEREAS, professional appraisal reports were completed to determine the fair
market value and were independently reviewed and certified by the NJDEP Green Acres

Program appraisal review section; and

WHEREAS, the following certified market values for properties were accepted by

owners:

Block 1209, Lot 75 $237,500.00
Block 1209, Lots 83 - 85 $215,000.00
Block 1213, Lots 44 - 49 $296,000.00
Block 1213, Lots 50 - 54 $290,000.00
Block 1214, Lots 36 — 44 $11,000.00

Block 1217, Lots 16 - 18 $290,000.00
Block 1217, Lots 19, 19.01, 20,21 $278,000.00
Block 1541.01, Lots 6, 7 $100,000.00
Block 1541.01, Lot 8 $100,000.00
Block 1541.01, Lot 16 $620,000.00

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisitions was conducted by the
Board of Chosen Freeholders on February 6, 2019 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREFEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. It authorizes the expenditure for a total acquisition price not to exceed $2,437,500.00
plus up to $12,930.00 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean
County Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

2. The Freecholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized to execute any
documents necessary for receipt of any reimbursement funds consistent with the
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program and the NJDEP Green Acres Program.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

n#: 2019000173




Res-Pg:f.3-3

RESOLUTION: February 6, 2019
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate purchases consistent with these agreements.

2. The Township of Berkeley will be required to support the acquisition by resolution.

3. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County
Administrator; County Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Office of
Emergency Management; County Counsel; County Auditor; the Federal Emergency
Management Agency; the NJ Office of Emergency Management; and the NJ
Department of Environmental Protection.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutign#: 2019000173




Res-Pg:g-1

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3.

Official Resolution# [2019000157

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem g

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
EREBcE 2

Haines v v

Kelly v v

Little v v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:g-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE# 3

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

[, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 02/06/2019.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $10,532,071.09
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND 1
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

APPROVED
JOHN P. KELLY
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
GERRY P. LITTLE VIRGINIA E. HAINES
FREEHOLDER FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI ORDERED PAID
FREEHOLDER
GARY QUINN MARY ANN CILENTO
FREEHOLDER CLERK OF THE BOARD

OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000157




Res-Pg:g-3

RESOLUTION

FEBRUARY 6, 2019

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #3 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 115 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT
OF $10,532,071.09 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000157




Res-Pg:h-1

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. E-1.

Official Resolution# [2019000158

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem h

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
EREBcE 2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS
BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 6, 2019

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE #E-1

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT
OF THE JANUARY 22, 2019 SPECIAL SCHOOL ELECTION POLL WORKERS.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE INDIVIDUAL VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HEREWITH FOR THE
PURPOSE OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT MADE ON FEBRUARY 4, 2019.

[ HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $53,400.00,
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND [
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT.

APPROVED
JOHN P. KELLY
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
GERRY P. LITTLE VIRGINIA E. HAINES
FREEHOLDER FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI ORDERED PAID
FREEHOLDER
GARY QUINN MARY ANN CILENTO
FREEHOLDER CLERK OF THE BOARD

OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000158



Res-Pg:h-3

RESOLUTION

FEBRUARY 6, 2019

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF (5CEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT # E-1 SAID MASTER
VOUCHER, CONSISTING OF 58 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE
AMOUNT OF $53,400.00, WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY ONE
OF THE AFORESAID POLL WORKERS ATTACHED TO THIS MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT, UPON EXECUTION

OF SAME BY SAID DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000158




Res-Pg:i-1

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:

Official Resolution#

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem i

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
ER2B|=|E2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines

Deputy Director John P. Kelly

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Midstreams Bridge (Structure No. 1506-007),
Midstreams Road over Beaver Dam Creek, Brick Township - Partial Estimate #14, $73,713.05. (B2017-115E)

Official Resolution# [2019000163

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem i-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2017-115E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lewdo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolufi

CONTRACT NO. B2017-115E

R E § 0L U T I O N

February 6, 2019

WHEREA A S, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY

OF OCEAN entered into an agreement September 6, 2017 with the

Contractor, Midlantic Construction, LLC for work and services in

relation to the Replacement of Midstreams Bridge (Structure No.

1506-007), Midstreams Road Over Beaver Dam Creek, Brick Township,

Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in

the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of

the County Engineer; and

WHEREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean

has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said

contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate

No. 14 dated February 6, 2019 was finished in all respects in

compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction

and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 14 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $4,572,260.05

Res-Pg:i.1-2

Less 2% of Total: $91,445.20
Subtotal: $4,480,814.85
Less Partial Estimate #1: $375,070.32
Less Partial Estimate #2: $939,716.41
Less Partial Estimate #3: $656,671.87
Less Partial Estimate #4: $199,605.99
Less Partial Estimate #5: $418,284.99
Less Partial Estimate #6: $206,124.49
Less Partial Estimate #7: $ 71,222.97
Less Partial Estimate #8: $ 75,822.60
Less Partial Estimate #9: $184,519.01
Less Partial Estimate #10: $124,499.20
Less Partial Estimate #11: $617,204.69
Less Partial Estimate #12: $340,586.45
Less Partial Estimate #13: $197,772.82

Total Partial Payments Made to Date:

$4,407,101.80

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $73,713.05

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000163




Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resolq

It

Res-Pg:i.1-3

CONTRACT NO. B2017-115E PAGE 2 February 6, 2019

WHEREA AS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Seventy three
thousand seven hundred thirteen and 05/100 dollars ($73,713.05)
which is the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, 1in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
on#: 2019000163




Res-Pg:i.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: A.E. STONE, INC. - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of County Route 539 from the Garden State

Parkway to State Highway Route 72, Little Egg Harbor, Stafford and
#1, $544,676.00. (B2018-75E)

Barnegat Townships - Partial Estimate

Official Resolution# [2019000164

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem i-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2018-75E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.2-2
CONTRACT NO. 2018-75E

R E S 0 L U T I O N

February 6, 2019

WHEREA A S, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement June 20, 2018 with the
Contractor, A.E. Stone, Inc. for work and services in relation to
the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of County Route 539 from the
Garden State Parkway to State Highway Route 72, Little Egg
Harbor, Stafford and Barnegat Townships, Ocean County, New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETRTEAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 1 dated February 6, 2019 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETZRTEA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 1 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $555,791.84
Less 2% of Total: $11,115.84
Subtotal: $544,676.00
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $544,676.00
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019

Official Resolufipn#: 2019000164




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluﬁ

Res-Pg:i.2-3

CONTRACT NO. B2018-75E PAGE 2 February 6, 2019

WHERTEA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it 1is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Five hundred forty
four thousand six hundred seventy six and 00/100 dollars
($544,676.00) which is the amount herein before shown to be
presently due to said Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000164




Res-Pg:i.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Mayetta Bridge Structure #1530-004 over
Cedar Run Creek, Township of Stafford - Partial Estimate #4, $30,776.85. (B2018-84E)

Official Resolution# [2019000165

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem i-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2018-84E

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lewdo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.3-2
CONTRACT NO. B2018-84E

R E S 0O L U T I O N

February 6, 2019

WHEREA S, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement July 3, 2018 with the
Contractor, Midlantic Construction, LLC for work and services in
relation to the Replacement of Mayetta Bridge Structure #1530-004
Over Cedar Run Creek, Township of Stafford, Ocean County, New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 4 dated February 6, 2019 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 4 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $847,729.79
Less 2% of Total: $16,954.58
Subtotal: $830,774.21

Less Partial Estimate #1: $363,049.57
Less Partial Estimate #2: $183,076.74
Less Partial Estimate #3: $253,871.05

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $799,997.36
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $30,776.85
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019

Official Resolu#i bn#: 2019000165




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluﬁ

Res-Pg:i.3-3

CONTRACT NO. B2018-84E PAGE 2 February 6, 2019

WHETRTEA AS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above 1s true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Thirty thousand seven
hundred seventy six and 85/100 dollars ($30,776.85) which is the
amount herein before shown to be presently due to said Contractor,
in accordance with the certification thereof by the County Engineer

to this Board.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000165




Res-Pg:i.4-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Stormwater Management Contract 2017B, Various Townships -

Change Order #3, E - $0.00, R - $26,713.34. (B2018-06E)

Official Resolution# [2019000166

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem i-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2018-06E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official ResoluTi

Res-Pg:i.4-2

CONTRACT NO. B2018-06E

RESOLUTTON

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2018-06E was entered into on February
7, 2018 with Earle Asphalt Company, Contractor, for work and
services in relation to the Stormwater Management Contract 2017B,
Various Townships, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor modifications
to contract quantities have become necessary due to actual field
measured conditions; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating the
facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order 1is
consistent with regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local
Government Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes to
the Contract pursuant to the provisions of Sections 104 and 109 of
the Standard Specifications; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The County Engineer is hereby authorized to 1issue
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 3 to Earle Asphalt Company
as follows: Extra Work Order in the amount of $0.00 and Reduction
Order in the amount of $26,713.34 in connection with the project
known as Stormwater Management Contract 2017B, Various Townships,

Ocean County, New Jersey.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000166




Res-Pg:i.4-3
CONTRACT NO. B2018-06E PAGE 2 February 6, 2019

2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
Earle Asphalt Company to cover the Change Order No. 3.

3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and

Earle Asphalt Company.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutipn#: 2019000166




Res-Pg:i.5-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Stormwater Management Contract 2017B, Various Townships - Final
Estimate #2, $84,068.56. (B2018-06E)

Official Resolution# [2019000167

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem i-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2018-06E

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.5-2
CONTRACT NO. B2018-06E

R E S O L U T I O N

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement February 7, 2018 with the
Contractor, Earle Asphalt Company for work and services 1in
relation to the Stormwater Management Contract 2017B, Various
Townships, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Final Estimate
No. 2 dated February 6, 2019 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETREA AS, the Final Estimate No. 2 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $288,877.63
Less 2% of Total: $0.00
Subtotal: $288,877.63

Less Partial Estimate #1: $204,809.07

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $84,068.56
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019

Official ResoluFion#: 2019000167




Introduced ong:

Adopted on:

Res-Pg:i.5-3

CONTRACT NO. B2018-06E PAGE 2 February 6, 2019

WHEIREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1s hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Eighty four thousand
sixty eight and 56/100 dollars ($84,068.56) which is the amount
herein before shown to be presently due to said Contractor, in
accordance with the certification thereof by the County Engineer to

this Board.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

Official Resolytfion#: 2019000167




Res-Pg:j.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# (2019000234

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.1-2
- ‘ RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that:

1. Patrick D. Trenton’s regular part-time appointment to the position of]
Investigator Consumer Protection, Consumer Affairs, subject to a working test period, effective
date is hereby changed to January 23, 2019.

2.. Paul R. Engelhardt is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Carpenter, Buildings &
Grounds, effective January 7, 2019 through March 3, 2019 inclusive.

3. At the request of the Sheriff, Rodney A. Cocci is hereby granted a Family
Leave Without Pay, from his position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911 Division,
effective January 12, 2019 through April 5, 2019 inclusive.

4. At the request of the Sheriff, Heather A. Schendorf is hereby granted an
Extension of Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from
her position of Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainee, Sheriff’s 911 Division, effective January
15, 2019 through January 28, 2019 inclusive. .

5. At the request of the County Clerk, Doreen M. Sharo is hereby given a
provisional appointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 4, County Clerk, pending Civil
Service examination, effective February 7, 2019, at an annual base salary of $53,000.

At the request of the Sheriff, the following employees (6 through 7), are
hereby given a regular appointment to the position of Sheriff’s Officer Captain, Office of the
Sheriff, subject to a working test period, effective February 7, 2019, at an annual base salary of
$133,847:

6. Craig E. Johnson
7. Robert J. Woardell

8. Russell R. Kierstead is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County
Correction Officer, Department of Corrections, effective January 21, 2019 through February 27,
2019 inclusive.

9. At the request of the Sheriff, Tabatha O. Vincent is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Sheriff’s Officer Lieutenant, Office of the Sheriff, subject to a
working test period, effective February 7, 2019, at an annual base salary of $122,850.

10. Michael J. Landry is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from his
position of County Correction Officer, Department of Corrections, effective January 26, 2019
through March 8, 2019 inclusive.

11.  Atthe requést of the Sheriff, Shannon M. Dugan 1s hereby granted a Family
Leave Without Pay, from her position of Sheriff’s Officer Sergeant, Sheriff’s Judicial Function
effective January 22, 2019 through April 15, 2019 inclusive.

12. Brenda K. Surman is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of County Correction Officer
Department of Corrections, effective January 18, 2019 through February 7, 2019 inclusive.

13. At the request of the County Clerk, Phyllis A. Hendley is hereby granted ¢
Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position
of Keyboarding Clerk 3, County Clerk, effective January 23, 2019 through April 9, 2019

inclusive.
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019

Official Resolufipn#: 2019000234




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutjg

Res-Pg:j.1-3
Resolution : February 6, 2019 page two

14.  Paula M. Miele is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 1, Office of Senior
Services, effective February 6, 2019 through March 13, 2019 inclusive.

15. At the request of the Sheriff, Susan M. Stack is hereby granted an Extension
of Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her
position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911 Division, effective February 1, 2019
through February 28, 2019 inclusive.

16.  Christine M. Sandor is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Keyboarding
Clerk 2, Department of Finance, effective January 29, 2019 through February 3, 2019 inclusive.

17.  Sherri McGhie is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Keyboarding Clerk 2, Purchasing Department, subject to a working test period, effective January
24,2019, at her present salary.

18. Charles G. Higman, Heavy Equipment Operator, Road Department, is
hereby demoted (voluntary) to the position of Laborer 1, effective January 24, 2019, at an annual
base salary of $39,629.

19.  Derek V. Horvath is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
County Correction Sergeant, Department of Corrections, subject to a working test period, effective
February 7, 2019, at an annual base salary of $111,855.

20. At the request of the Sheriff, Carl Wydrzynski, Jr., is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Sheriff’s Officer Sergeant, Office of the Sheriff, subject to aj
working test period, effective February 7, 2019, at an annual base salary of $111,855.

21.  Erika M. Ercol is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of County Correction Officer, Department
of Corrections, effective February 1, 2019 through April 30, 2019 inclusive.

22.  Elizabeth K. Vanderbeck is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without
Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 3,
Parks Department, effective January 23, 2019 through April 16, 2019 inclusive.

23. At the request of the Prosecutor, Alexander A. Becker’s appointment to the
position of Assistant County Prosecutor, Prosecutor’s Office, as provided by N.J.S.A.2A:158-
15(c), effective date is hereby changed to February 11, 2019.

24.  Kevin J. Gordon, Signal Systems Maintenance Worker, Engineering
Department, is hereby returned to his permanent title of Traffic Maintenance Worker, at an annual:
base salary of $42,568, effective February 5, 2019.

25. At the request of the County Clerk, Denise DiMarsico, part-time Clerk 1,

County Clerk, is hereby changed to full-time, effective February 7, 2019, at an annual base salary
of $30,527.

26. At the request of the County Clerk, Maryanne Uldrich is hereby given aj
regular part-time position of Clerk 1, County Clerk, subject to a working test period, effective]
February 11, 2019, at an hourly wage of $14.68.

27.  David A. Benoit is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Omnibus Operator, Department of Transportation Services, subject to a working test period,
effective February 7, 2019, at an annual base salary of $34,750.

28. At the request of the County Clerk, Betty E. Mileto is hereby given 4
regular appointment to the position of Clerk 1, County Clerk, subject to a working test period,
effective February 11, 2019, at an annual base salary of $30,527.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
n#: 2019000234




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutjq

Res-Pg:j.1-4
Resolution February 6, 2019 page three

The following employees (29 through 32), are hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Laborer 1, Road Department, subject to a working test period,
effective February 19, 2019, at an annual base salary of $31,350:

29. Anthony A. Guzman
30.  Justin D. Ruppert
31. Connor S. Schilling
32.  Justin W. Wiersma

33. Karen S. Rice is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Keyboarding Clerk 1, Purchasing Department, subject to a working test period, effective February
19, 2019, at an annual base salary of $30,527.

34.  Leonel Pacheco is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County Correction Officer,
effective January 25, 2019 through February 11, 2019 inclusive.

35, Charles F. Siebert, Jr., is hereby appointed to the part-time position of]
Assistant Medical Examiner — Forensic Pathologist, Medical Examiner, effective February 7,
2019, at an hourly wage of $95.00.

36. At the request of the Sheriff, Michael J. Sceppaguercio is hereby given a
T/120 appointment to the position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911 Division,
effective February 11, 2019, at an hourly wage of $17.78.

37.  Leonard S. Glassen is hereby given a T/120 appointment to the position of]
Omnibus Operator, Department of Transportation Services, effective February 19, 2019, at an
hourly wage of $16.71.

38. Robert M. Hazelet is hereby given a T/120 appointment to the position of
Omnibus Operator, Department of Transportation Services, effective February 25, 2019, at an
hourly wage of $16.71.

39. At the request of the Sheriff, Carl J. DelConte is hereby given a T/120
appointment to the position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911 Division, effective
February 11, 2019, at an hourly wage of $17.78.

40.  Jenna A. Duchateau is hereby authorized as an unpaid intern, Rutgers
University, Department of Corrections, effective January 28, 2019 through March 11, 2019.

41. At the request of the Sheriff, Michael C. Zarnowski is hereby authorized as
an unpaid intern, Monmouth University, Office of the Sheriff, effective January 29, 2019 through
May 31, 2019. '

42. Karen M. Carlson is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 1,
Department of Security, effective January 30, 2019 through February 10, 2019 inclusive.

43.  Matthew M. Gayoso, Supervising Painter, Buildings & Grounds, annual
base salary is hereby corrected to $56,577, effective April 1, 2018.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
n#: 2019000234




Res-Pg:j.1-5
Resolution February 6, 2019 page four

44. At the request of the Sheriff, Scott P. Stenerson is hereby granted a Family
Leave from his position of Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainee, Sheriff’s 911 Division,
effective January 28, 2019 through March 8, 2019 inclusive.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of the Resolution be sent to the
Director of Employee Relations and the County Comptroller/CFO.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutipn#: 2019000234




Res-Pg:j.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the New Jersey Association of Counties to file a complaint with the New Jersey Council
on Local Mandates that P.L. 2018, Chapter 72 constitutes an unfunded State mandate in violation of Article Iil,

Section Il, Paragraph 5 of the New Jersey Constitution.

Official Resolution# [2019000174

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.2-2

RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, P.L. 2018, Chapter 72 cost Ocean County over $135,000 and county
governments across the State over $1.0 million to implement and administer in 2018 and
county governments will continue to spend property taxpayer dollars every year
thereafter on personnel, printing, postage, and supply costs as a direct result of the new
law.

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Council on Local Mandates is responsible for
resolving disputes concerning whether a law, rule, or regulation adopted after 1996
constitutes an unfunded mandate; and,

WHEREAS, an unfunded mandate upon boards of education, municipalities, and
counties is a law, rule, or regulation that does not authorize resources other than the
property tax to offset additional direct expenditures required to implement said law, rule,
or regulation; and,

WHEREAS, other than the collection of local property taxes, P.L. 2018, Chapter
72 did not allocate monies to county governing bodies to offset the costs associated with
implementing and administering the new law in violation of New Jersey’s Constitution;
and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Chosen
Freeholders of the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey that it hereby authorizes the
New Jersey Association of Counties to file a complaint with the New Jersey Council on
Local Mandates that P.L. 2018, Chapter 72 constitutes an unfunded State mandate in
violation of Article III, Section 11, Paragraph 5 of the New Jersey Constitution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the Governor of the State of New Jersey Phil Murphy, the President of
the New Jersey State Senate Stephen Sweeney, the Speaker of the General Assembly
Craig Coughlin, Legislators from the 9%, 10, 12% and 30™ districts and the Clerks of the
Board of Chosen Freecholders in all twenty-one counties in the State of New Jersey.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutiph#: 2019000174




Res-Pg:j.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the Townsh
Warming Center Services.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

ip of Lakewood for Code Blue Overnight

Official Resolution# [2019000132

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.3-2

RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean (County) is a body politic and corporate of the
State of New Jersey with main offices located at 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, New
Jersey, 08754; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Lakewood (Township) is a body politic and
corporate of the State of New Jersey with main offices located at 231 Third Street,
Lakewood, New Jersey 08701; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Code Blue Legislation (P.L.
2017, Chapter 68) the County has adopted a Code Blue Plan which establishes a
collaborative approach to organizing existing available services during extreme cold
weather events for vulnerable populations in Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, the Township owns and operates a Community Center, located at 20
East Fourth Street, Lakewood, New Jersey, which can provide necessary and appropriate
amenities during Code Blue Alerts issued by the County in accordance with the protocol
established County’s Code Blue Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Township has the capacity to provide Code Blue Overnight
Warming Center placements on a semi-constant basis at its Community Center to
approximately 50 individuals; and

WHEREAS, the Township through the use of its Community Center will provide
Overnight Warming Center accommodations to unsheltered homeless individuals residing
within the County seeking accommodation during a Code Blue Alert; and

WHEREAS, the total cost to the County for the Township providing the Code Blue
services set forth in the Agreement shall not exceed $25,000.00.

WHEREAS, funds will be made available contingent upon the adoption of the

2019 temporary budget from account #016-205-5016.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutipn#: 2019000132




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu*i

Res-Pg:j.3-3

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHODLERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, as follow:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized to execute a
Shared Services Agreement with the Township of Lakewood to provide
Code Blue Overnight Warming Center Services in conformance with the
terms and conditions as more specifically set forth in said Agreement for the
calendar year 2019.

2. Copies of this Resolution together with a copy of the Agreement for such
services set forth above shall be placed on file and kept available for public
inspection in the Office of the Clerk of the Clerk of the Boards of
Freeholders during normal business hours.

3. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to:

Lakewood Township Municipal Clerk
Ocean County Department of Human Services
Office of the Ocean County Comptroller

Ocean County Auditor
Office of the Ocean County Counsel

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000132




Res-Pg:j.4-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Utilities Authority to provide Schedule "C"
Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $100,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through

12/31/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000217

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Haines v v
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Little v v
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Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board
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Introduced on:

Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:j.4-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Utilities Authority has requested the

County to provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal

materials and supplies, not to exceed the sum of $100,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $100,000.00

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Utilities Authority wishes to enter into an
Agreement with the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Utilities
Authority for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping

disposal, materials and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state

approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Ocean County Utilities
Authority, the Department of Finance, County Auditor and Ocean County Road Department.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

h#: 2019000217




Res-Pg:j.4-3

THE OCEAN COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
501 HICKORY LANE
BAYVILLE, NEW JERSEY 08721

RESOLUTION NO.: 18-11541
DATE: DECEMBER 20, 2018

WHEREAS, the Uniform Shared Services and Consolidation Act, N.J.S.A.
40A:65-1 et seq. authorized Ocean County Utilities Authority to enter into a contract for the
provision of certain governmental services with the County of Ocean; and

WI-IEREAs; N.J .S.A. 40A:65-5 permits such a contract to be authorized by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has entered into Uniform Shared Services Agreements
with the County of Ocean for the furnishing of roadway paving, repair, and maintenance services
since the year 2001; and

WHEREAS, this Schedule "C" Agreement has resulted in substantial savings for
the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is desirous of entering into a Uniform Shared Services
Agreement to perform roadway paving, repair, and maintenance services as presented on the
attached SCHEDULE ‘C’ MAJOR PROJECTS REQUEST during the year 2019; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean, is preparing a letter to Ocean County Utilities
Authority setting forth the requirements and guidelines that must be followed for entering into
the Uniform Shared Services Agreement; and

WHEREAS, it is the position of Ocean County Utilities Authority that it is best
served by entering into a Uniform Shared Services Agreement with the County of Ocean for the
performance of the work during calendar year 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s Certification of Funds is attached;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the COMMISSIONERS of THE
OCEAN COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY as follows:

L. The Authority expressly affirms its intent to enter into a Uniform Shared

Services Agreement for calendar year 2019 with the County of Ocean in

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000217




RESOLUTION NO.: 18-5e5§1-lpg J-4-4

DATE: DECEMBER 20, 2018
PAGE: 2
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the County of Ocean
Schedule “C” Uniform Shared Services Agreement.

2. The Authority's Executive Director, Keith B. Marcoon, is authorized to
execute the Uniform Shared Services Agreement on behalf of the
Authority.

3. The Authority agrees to appropriate an amount not to exceed $100,000 for
the service and materials to be supplied by the County of Ocean for
roadway paving, repair and maintenance services.

4. Authorization of this agreement is subject to the 10 day review period
provided by S763 N.J.S.A. 40:14B-14.

5. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be sent to Ocean County Road

Department.

I, KATHILEEN BALASSONE, Assistant Secretary of
The Ocean County Utilities Authority, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by
The Ocean County Ultilities Authority on the 20th day of December 2018.

Stbloon Lol soem

Kathleen Balassone, Assistant Secretary

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000217




Res-Pg:j.5-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Seaside Heights to provide
Schedule "C" Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019

through 12/31/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000218

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Little v v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lewdo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.5-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Seaside Heights has requested the County to

provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and

supplies, not to exceed the sum of $20,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $20,000.00

WHEREAS, the Borough of Seaside Heights wishes to enter into an Agreement
with the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Seaside
Heights for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal,

materials and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state

approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Borough of Seaside
Heights, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, and Ocean County Road Department.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutipp#: 2019000218




GILMORE & MONAHAN
AProfessional Corporation
COUNSELLORS AT LAW
Allen Street Professional Center
Ten Allen Street
P.0. Box 1540
‘Toms River, New jersey 08754

Introduced on
Adopted on:

Official Resol\"tion#: 2019000218

Res-Pg:j.5-3

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-44

RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF SEASIDE
HEIGHTS, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE "C"
AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN ROAD
DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the Uniform Shared Services & Consolidation Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1
et seq. authorizes the Borough of Seaside Heights to enter into a contract for the provision of certain
governmental services with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-5 requires such a contract to be authorized by
resolution or ordinance; and

WHEREAS,; it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a
Schedule "C” contract with the County of Ocean Road Department for the provision of services,
materials and equipment as set forth in Schedule A attached hereto, in an amount not to exceed
$20,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Borough Council of
the Borough of Seaside Heights, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. That the Mayor and Borough Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a Schedule
"C" agreement with the Ocean County Road Department in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00,
with the County of Ocean in accordance with the provisions of law for the period January 1, 2019
through December 31, 2019. A copy of said agreement is attached hereto and made a part hereof
as Schedule A.

2. That a copy of the agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made

available for public inspection at the Borough Clerk’s office during normal business hours.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019




Res-Pg:j.5-4

CERTIFICATION

I, Diane B. Stabley, RMC, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a
resolution adopted by the Borough Council of the Borough of Seaside Heights at a meeting held on
the 2nd day of January, 2019.

GILMORE & MONAHAN
AProfessional Corporation
COUNSELLORS AT LAW
Allen Street Professional Center
Ten Allen Street
P.0.Box 1540
‘Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Introduced on| February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolyftion#: 2019000218




Res-Pg:j.6-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Central Regional Board of Education to provide
Schedule "C" Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019

through 12/31/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000219

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti
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Res-Pg:j.6-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Central Regional Board of Education has requested the

County to provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal

materials and supplies, not to exceed the sum of $5,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $5,000.00

WHEREAS, the Central Regional Board of Education wishes to enter into an
Agreement with the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Central Regional
Board of Education for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay,

sweeping disposal, materials and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state
approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Central Regional Board
of Education, the Department of Finance, County Auditor and Ocean County Road
Department.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

In#: 2019000219
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Tentral Regional School JBistrict  Res-Pg:j.6-3

509 FOREST HILLS PARKWAY
BAYVILLE, NEW JERSEY 08721-0288
(732) 269-1100
Fax (732) 237-8872
www.centralreg.k12.nj.us

KEVIN O’SHEA, CPA

TRIANTAFILLOS PARLAPANIDES, Ed.D. School Business Administrator/ Board Secretary

_ Superintendent of Schools

At their meeting on January 3, 2019, Mr. George Dohn, seconded by Mr. Ralph Frulio,
moved that the Board authorize the following resolution for Interlocal Service Schedule "C”

Agreement with the County of Ocean:

Resolution of the Central Regional Board of Education, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey,
authorizing the execution of a Schedule “C” Agreement with the County of Ocean for 2019
Whereas, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8a-1 et seq. authorized the Central Regional
Board of Educaticn to enter into a contract for the provision of certain governmental services
with the County of Ocean; and

Whereas, N.J.S.A. 40:8 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution or ordinance;
and

Whereas, it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a contract with the
County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials and equipment as set forth in Schedule
“C" attached hereto.

Now therefore be it resolved, by the governing body of the Central Regional Board of
Education, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey as follows:

1. That Kevin O'Shea, Business Administrator/Board Secretary, is hereby authorized to

execute a Schedule “C” agreement with the County of Ocean in accordance with the
provisions of the law to include five thousand dollars for the Road Department for a total

sum and not to exceed $5,000.00. A copy of the said agreement is attached hereto and

made part hereof as Scheduie “C”".

This agreement is for the period January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

That a copy of the agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made available

for public inspection in the Business Office during normal business hours. '

wnN

Motion approved on a roli call vote as follows 8 members present; 1 member absent —
All members present voted in favor.

CERTIFICATION

I, Kevin O'Shea, Business Administrator/Board Secretary, certify that this is a record of
the action that took place at the January 3, 2019 Board Meeting.

AL\ N

Kevin O'Shea
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000219




« Reorganization Minutes January 3,2019 =~ -0 0 - ReS'Pg:j-6'4

“Furmer; dirough die adoptiogror s iesoluiion, wo the Central Regional Board ¢ Lducation, parsuagi— — —— = s oon:

to N.J.A.C. 5A:23-2.11(c)4+ ceuiily that as of November 30, 2018, after review of the secretary’s monthly
financial report (appropriations section) and upon consultation with the Business Administrator and other

' appropriate district officials, that to the best of our knowledge no major account or fund has been overexpended . -

in violation of N.J.LA.C. 6A:23-2.11(b) and that sufficient funds are available to meet the district’s financial
obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year.

F3. To authorize district travel for the 2018/2019 school year as follows: TRAVEL

a) Jennifer Mullins: ASAP Conference, Atlantic City, NJ; February 28% & March 1, 2019; cost: $325.00
b) Catherine Biebel: Paraprofessional - Do More; Cherry Hill, NJ; January 15, 2019; cost: $296.22
¢) Sami Schmidt: Paraprofessional — Do More; Cherry Hill, NJ; January 15, 2019; cost: $296.22
d) Felicya Morreale: Adult Literature; Long Branch, NJ; February 26, 2019; cost: $249.00

¢) Jillian Hawtin: Aduit Literature; Long Branch, NJ; February 26, 2019; cost: $249.00

f) Colleen Guido: Adult Literature; Long Branch, NJ; February 26, 2019; cost: $249.00

g) Kristin Lanko: Adult Literature; Long Branch, NJ; February 26, 2019; cost: $249.00

h) Lauren Mastronardi: Adult Literature; Long Branch, NJ; February 26, 2019; cost: $249.00

i) Lynne Lasko: Educational Assessment; Hampton Hospital; January 4, 2019; cost: $23.96

j) Adrienne Cangelosi: Digital media; Atlantic City, NJ; January 31, 2019; cost: $299.00

k) Katherine Camburn: Coverage; Seaside Heights, NJ; November 30, 2019; cost: $8.56

D) Lori Weipz: Educational Assessment; Hampton Hospital, December 19, 2018; cost: $20.15

m) Lindsey Tier: Formative Assessment; Rowan University; May 8, 2019; cost: $149.00

n) Felicya Morreale: Formative Assessment; Rowan University; May 8, 2019; cost: $149.00

F4. To authorize to create the Art National Honor Society Account within the student activities =ACCOUNT
account.

F5. To authorize the following resolution for Interlocal Service Schedule “C” Agreement with  INTERLOCAL
The County of Ocean: AGREE.
Resolution of the Central Regional Board of Education, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, authorizing

The execution of a Schedule “C” Agreement with the County of Ocean for 2019.

Whereas, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40-8a-1 et seq. authorized the Central Regional Board of Education
to enter into a contract for the provision of certain governmental services with the County of Ocean; and

Whereas, N.J.S.A. 40:8 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution or ordinance; and

Whereas, it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a contract with the County of Ocean
for the provision of services, materials and equipment as set forth in Schedule “C” attached hereto.

Now therefore be it resolved, by the governing body of the Central Regional Board of Education, County of
Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. That Kevin O’Shea, Business Administrator/Board Secretary, is hereby authorized to execute a Schedule “C”
Agreement with the County of Ocean in accordance with the provisions of the law to include five thousand dollars
for the Road Department for a total sum and not to exceed $5,000.00. A copy of the said agreement is attached
hereto and made part hereof as Schedule “C”.

2. This agreement is for the period January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. That a cop of the agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made available for public inspection in the
Business Office during normal business hours.

F6. To authorize the bill list for the Month of December 2018 as follows: BILL LIST
Fund 10: $589,262.02
Fund 20: 76,071.93
Fund 50/60: 40,546.59
Fund 61: 164.22

Total:  $706,044.76

F7. To authorize out of district tuition for a displaced student (C.M.), grade 11, attending the TUITION
Toms River Regional School District at a cost of $15,031.76.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019 6
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000219




Res-Pg:j.7-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lacey to provide Schedule "C"

Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00,
12/31/2019.

for the period of 1/1/2019 through

Official Resolution# [2019000220

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem -7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Little v v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:j.7-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Township of Lacey has requested the County to provide

certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and supplies,

not to exceed the sum of $20,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $20,000.00

WHEREAS, the Township of Lacey wishes to enter into an Agreement with the
County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lacey for
the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials and

supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state

approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” ~Roads account #016-170-4632.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Township of Lacey, the
Department of Finance, County Auditor, and Ocean County Road Department.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
h#: 2019000220




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:j.7-3

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-318

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LACEY, COUNTY
OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE “C” AGREEMENT WITH
THE COUNTY OF OCEAN

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8A-1 et seq. authorizes the
Township of Lacey to enter into a contract for the provision of certain governmental services
with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:8A-4 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution or
ordinance; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a
contract with the County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials and equipment as set
forth in Schedule A attached hereto.

WHEREAS, This agreement shall take effect January 1, 2019 and shall remain in full
force and effect through December 31, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the total amount of to be expended by the Township of Lacey for goods and
services shall not exceed the sum of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00). The Township of
Lacey certified that sufficient funds are available in the 2019 operating budget to cover the costs
of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the Township of
Lacey, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. That the Mayor and Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a “Schedule C”
agreement with the County of Ocean in accordance with the provisions of law to include $20,000
for the Road Department for a total sum and not to exceed $20,000. A copy of said agreement is
attached hereto and made a part hereof as Schedule “C”.

2. That this agreement is for a period of January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. That a copy of the agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made

available for public inspection at the Municipal Clerk’s Office during normal business hours.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

Official Resolutigin#: 2019000220
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Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:j.7-4

CERTIFICATION

I, VERONICA LAUREIGH, the undersigned, am the Township Clerk of the Township
of Lacey and am duly authorized to certify resolutions adopted by the Township Committee at a

regular meeting held on the 27" of December, 2018. o /
L ! g o /’i
‘ R <) ’
\,\ ,// ~ L_;j {\ / .
VERONICA LAUREIGH, GMC/AAE
Myhnicipal Clerk; Administrator

Jo . ) 4,

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

Official Resoluti¢in#: 2019000220




Res-Pg:j.8-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Surf City to provide Schedule "C"
Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $350,000.00 and Engineering Department Services in
an amount not to exceed $25,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000221

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-8

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.8-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Surf City has requested the County to provide

certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and supplies,

not to exceed the sum of $375,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $350,000.00
Engineering Department $25,000.00

WHEREAS, the Borough of Surf City wishes to enter into an Agreement with
the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Surf City
for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials

and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state
approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” ~Roads account #016-170-4632 and Engineering account #016-
185-4633.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Borough of Surf City,
the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department, and Ocean
County Engineering Department.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutipn#: 2019000221




Res-Pg:j.8-3

RESOLUTION 2019-29

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
municipalities in the repair and maintenance of municipal streets in addition to providing certain
materials and supplies in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 et seq., , authorizes local units to agree to provide
services jointly by contract, when approved by resolution, in accordance with N.J.S.A.40A:65-5
et seq., ; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Surf City wishes to enter into an agreement with the County
of Ocean to provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, materials and supplies,
not to exceed the total sum of $375,000.00, to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $350,000.
Engineering Department $ 25,000.
Vehicle Services Department $ 00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Borough Council of the Borough of
Surf City in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. The Mayor and Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Surf City are hereby authorized
and directed to enter into and execute a Joint Services Agreement with the County of Ocean for
the provision of services in the Borough of Surf City as more specifically set forth in the attached
agreement.

2. A copy of this Agreement shall be kept on file and be available for public inspection at
the office of the Municipal Clerk.

3. This agreement shall take effect January 1, 2019 and shall remain in full force and
effect through December 31, 2019. Sufficient funds have been appropriated and are available for
this purpose in the current municipal budget.

CERTIFICATION
I, MARY P. MADONNA, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Surf City, do hereby certify

the foregoing to be a true and exact copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Governing Body at a
regular meeting held on January 2, 2019.

MARY R MADONNA, RMC/MMC/QPA/CPM
Municipal Clerk/Administrator

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000221




Res-Pg:j.9-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lakewood to provide Schedule
"C" Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $210,000.00 and Engineering Department
Services in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000222

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem -9

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.9-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Township of Lakewood has requested the County to

provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and

supplies, not to exceed the sum of $225,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $210,000.00
Engineering Department $15,000.00

WHEREAS, the Township of Lakewood wishes to enter into an Agreement with
the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lakewood
for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials

and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state
approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632 and Engineering account #016-
185-4633.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Township of
Lakewood, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department,
and the Engineering Department.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutiph#: 2019000222




Res-Pg:j.9-3
R2018-484

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
LAKEWOOD, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF A SCHEDULE “C” AGREEMENT WITH THE
COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR 2019

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Shared Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:8a-1 et seq.
authorizes the Township of Lakewood to enter into a contract for the provision of certain
governmental services with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:8 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution
or ordinance; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a
contract with The County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials and equipment
as set forth in Schedule “C” attached hereto.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the
Township of Lakewood, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. That the Mayor, Raymond G. Coles, and or designee is authorized to
execute and the Clerk to attest to the proposed form of “Schedule C
Agreement” aforesaid, which Agreement shall be approved in form by the
Township Attorney, and shall be available for public examination in the
Office of the Township Clerk during normal business hours.

2. That the Agreement shall include One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars and
zero cents ($150,000.00) for paving, Sixty Thousand Dollars and zero cents
(60,000.00) for street sweeping/Misc for a grand total in the Road
Department of Two Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars and Zero
Cents($210,000), and Fifteen thousand dollars and zero cents ($15,000.00)
for the Engineering Department, for a total sum, not to exceed two hundred
twenty five thousand dollars and zero cents ($225,000.00).

3. That the Agreement is for the period January 1, 2019 through December
31, 2019.

4, That the Township Clerk shall forward a certified copy of this Resolution to
the following and shall be kept on file and made available for public
inspection in the Township Clerk's Office during normal business hours.

A. Director of Public Works:
B. Chief Financial Officer; and
C. Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000222




Res-Pg:j.9-4
R2018-484

CERTIFICATION

I, Kathryn Hutchinson, Township Clerk of the Township of Lakewood, do hereby certify
that the above is a true copy of a Resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of
the Township of Lakewood in the County of Ocean, at its meeting held on December 13,

2018.
Loar - Y Y
Kathryn Hutc 76&—)
Township Clerk
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019

Official Resolution#: 2019000222




Res-Pg:j.10-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Point Pleasant Beach to provide
Schedule "C" Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00, Engineering Department
Services in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00 and Vehicle Services Department Services in an amount not
to exceed $2,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

Official Resolution# (2019000223

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-10

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.10-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Point Pleasant Beach has requested the

County to provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal

materials and supplies, not to exceed the sum of $32,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $25,000.00
Engineering Department $5,000.00
Vehicle Services $2,000.00

WHEREAS, the Borough of Point Pleasant Beach wishes to enter into an
Agreement with the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Point
Pleasant Beach for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping

disposal, materials and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state
approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632, Vehicle Services Department
account#016-175-4635 and Engineering account #016-185-4633.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Borough of Point
Pleasant Beach, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road
Department, Vehicle Services Department and Ocean County Engineering Department.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutiph#: 2019000223




Res-Pg:j.10-3

RESOLUTION 2018-1218/11

RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF POINT PLEASANT BEACH,
COUNTY OF OCEAN AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE “C” AGREEMENT
WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR 2019

WHEREAS the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8a-1 et seq., authorized the
Borough of Point Pleasant Beach to enter into a contract for the provision of certain
government services with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:8 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution
or ordinance; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Point Pleasant Beach Governing Body to
authorize the execution of a contract with the County of Ocean for the provision of
services, materials and equipment as set forth in Schedule “C” attached hereto;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Borough
of Point Pleasant Beach, County of Ocean and State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. That Borough Administrator Christine Riehl is hereby authorized to execute a
Schedule “C” agreement with the County of Ocean, in accordance with the
provisions of the law, to include $25,000.00 for the Road Department,
$5,000.00 for the Engineering Department and $2,000.00 for Vehicle Services,
for a total sum not to exceed $32,000.00. A copy of said agreement is attached
hereto and made part hereof as Schedule “C”;

2. That Municipal Clerk, Eileen A. Farrell, is hereby authorized to attest both this

resolution and the signature of the Borough’s Chief Financial Officer, Christine

Riehl, which appears on the Schedule “C” agreement.

This agreement is for the period January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019.

4. That a copy of the agreement, referenced herein, shall be kept on file and made
available for public inspection in the Municipal Clerk’s office during normal
business hours.

(8]

MOTION BY: Councilman Toohey
SECOND BY: Councilman Santanello
VOTING AYE: Councilmen Vogel, Cortes, Kanttra, Toohey, Migut, Santanello
VOTING NAY: None
ABSTAINING: None
ABSENT: None
CERTIFICATION

I, Eileen A. Farrell, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Point Pleasant Beach,
County of Ocean and State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution
was duly adopted by the Council of the Borough of Point Pleasant Beach at a regular

meeting held on the 18" day of December 2018. 2
%ﬁt&&/% ot L

Eileen A. Farrell, RMC
Municipal Clerk

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000223




Res-Pg:j.11-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Toms River Regional Schools to provide
Schedule "C" Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $35,000.00 and Vehicle Services
Department Services in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000224

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-11

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:j.11-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, Toms River Regional Schools has requested the County to provide

certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and supplies,

not to exceed the sum of $40,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $35,000.00
Vehicle Services $5,000.00

WHEREAS, Toms River Regional Schools wishes to enter into an

Agreement with the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with Toms River Regional
Schools for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal,

materials and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state
approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632 and Vehicle Services account
#016-175-4635.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Toms River Regional
Schools, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department, and
Ocean County Vehicle Services Department.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

Official Resoluti

n#: 2019000224




RESOLUTION # P1151 Res-Pg:j.11-3

2019

RESOLUTION OF THE
Board of Education of the Toms River Regional Schools

COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF A SCHEDULE “C” AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR 2019

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8a-1 et seq, authorized the Board of
Education of the Toms River Regional Schools to enter into a contract for the provision of certain
governmental services with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:8a-1 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board of Education of the Toms River Regional Schools to
authorize the execution of a contract with the County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials and
equipment as set forth in Schedule “C” attached hereto.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the Toms River Regional
Schools, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1.

W

That the Business Administrator, William J. Doering and/or the Board Secretary, Wendy L.
Saxton, are hereby authorized to execute a Schedule “C” agreement with the County of
Ocean in accordance with the provision of the law to include $35,000.00 for the Road
Department, $0.00 for the Engineering Department and $5,000.00 for Vehicle Services, for a
total sum and not to exceed Forty Thousand Dollars and no cents ($40,000.00), unless
otherwise increased by the Board of Education of the Toms River Regional Schools due to
increased usage requirements beyond the control of the Board of Education or reduced due to
unanticipated 2018/2019 SY and/or 2019/2020 SY budget constraints. Additional funds
required to cover the cost of materials shall be encumbered and certified by the Business
Administrator on an as needed basis. A copy of the said agreement is attached hereto and
made part hereof as Schedule “C”.

That the Director of Transportation/Vehicle Maintenance, Margaret Donnelly, and/or the
Educational Facilities Manager, Mark B. Wagner, are authorized to submit requests to the
County of Ocean for services or materials on behalf of the Board of Education.

This agreement is for the period January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

That a copy of this agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made available for
public inspection in the Board Secretary’s office during normal business hours.

CERTIFICATION

I, Wendy L. Saxton, Board Secretary of the Toms River Regional Schools do hereby certify that the
foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Education of the Toms River Regional Schools at
a regular meeting on December 19, 2018.

ATTEST: ) Board of Education of the

Toms River Regional Schools

wxndu(v.\dmt:m

William J. ﬂ%g Wendy L. Saxton

Business Administrator
Toms River Regional Schools

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000224

Board Secretary
Toms River Regional Schools




Res-Pg:j.12-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines

Deputy Director John P. Kelly

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Vocational Technical School to provide
Schedule "C" Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $75,000.00 and Engineering Department
Services in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000225

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-12

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.12-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Vocational Technical School has
requested the County to provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay,
sweeping disposal materials and supplies, not to exceed the sum of $80,000.00 to be

disbursed as follows:

Road Department $75,000.00
Engineering Department $5,000.00

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Vocational Technical School wishes to enter
into an Agreement with the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County
Vocational Technical School for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road
overlay, sweeping disposal, materials and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the

Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state
approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632 and Engineering account #016-
185-4633.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Ocean County
Vocational Technical School, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County
Road Department and Ocean County Engineering Department.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutiph#: 2019000225




Res-Pg:j.12-3

RESOLUTION
#9-13-18-1

OCEAN COUNTY VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL SCHOOL, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE
OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE “C”
AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR 2018

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8a-a et seq. authorized the Ocean
County Vocational Technical School to enter into a contract for the provision of certain
governmental services with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:8 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution or
ordinance; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a contract
with The County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials and equipment as set forth in
Schedule “C” attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Ocean County
Vocational Technical School, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey as follows:

1. That the Board Secretary Frank J. Frazee, and/or Secretary, Maureen Gritschke, of the
Board of Education of the Ocean County Vocational Technical Schools, are hereby
authorized to execute an Intergovernmental Agreement Schedule “C” with The County
of Ocean in accordance with the provisions of the law for the Road Department to
include repair and maintenance of its streets and property, road overlay, in addition to
providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith; for a total not to
exceed $75,000.00; and also for the Engineering Department for the purpose of signs
and sign needs for a total not to exceed $5,000; total sum of all $80,000 for this
agreement. A copy of the said agreement is attached hereto and made part hereof as
Schedule “C”. '

2. This agreement is for the period January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. That a copy of this agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made available
for public inspection in the office of the Board Secretary during normal business hours.

I, Frank J. Frazee, hereby certify
that the above is a true copy of a
resolution adopted by the Board of
Education of the Vocational School
in the County of Ocean on

2eptembfr 13, 2018.

Schopl Busines¥ Administrator/
Board Secretary

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000225




Res-Pg:j.13-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines

Deputy Director John P. Kelly

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of South Toms River to provide
Schedule "C" Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00, Engineering Department
Services in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, and Vehicle Services Department Services in an amount not
to exceed $1,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000226

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-13

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.13-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Borough of South Toms River has requested the County

to provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials

and supplies, not to exceed the sum of $26,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $20,000.00
Engineering Department $5,000.00
Vehicle Services $1,000.00

WHEREAS, the Borough of South Toms River wishes to enter into an
Agreement with the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of South
Toms River for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping

disposal, materials and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state
approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632, Engineering account #016-185-
4633 and Vehicle Services account #016-175-4635.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Borough of South
Toms River, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department,
Ocean County Engineering Department and Vehicle Services Department.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutiph#: 2019000226




Res-Pg:j.13-3
RESOLUTION 2018-213

RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF SOUTH TOMS RIVER,
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE “C” AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN FOR 2019

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A 40:8a-1 et seq. authorized the
Borough of South Toms River to enter into a contract for the provision of certain
governmental services with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:8 requires such a contact to be authorized by resolution
or ordinance; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a
contract with the County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials and equipment
as set forth in Schedule “C” attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the
Borough of South Toms River, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey as follows:

1. That the Mayor and Borough Administrator/Municipal Clerk are hereby
authorized to execute a Schedule “C” agreement with The County of Ocean in
accordance with the provisions of the law to include $20,000.00 for the Road
Department, $5,000.00 for Engineering Department, and $1,000.00 for use of
County Car Wash, for a total sum and not to exceed $26,000.00. A copy of the
said agreement is attached hereto and made part hereof as Schedule “C”.

2. This agreement is for the period January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. That a copy of this agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made
available for public inspection in the Municipal Clerk’s office during normal
business hours.

CERTIFICATION

I, Joseph A. Kostecki, Municipal Clerk, of the Borough of South Toms River, County of
Ocean, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly
adopted by the Borough Council at the Regular meeting held on the 20" day of
December, 2018, in the Borough Hall, 19 Double Trouble Rd, South Toms River, New

Jersey. - .
el
JoséptrA. Kostecki, MPA,CMC,RMC,QPA
Municipal Clerk
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019

Official Resolrltion#: 2019000226




Res-Pg:j.14-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Pine Beach to provide Schedule
"C" Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, Engineering Department Services in
an amount not to exceed $15,000.00, and Vehicle Services Department Services in an amount not to exceed
$15,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000227

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-14

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.14-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Pine Beach has requested the County to

provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and

supplies, not to exceed the sum of $80,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $50,000.00
Engineering Department $15,000.00
Vehicle Services $15,000.00

WHEREAS, the Borough of Pine Beach wishes to enter into an Agreement with
the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Pine Beach
for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials

and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state
approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632, Engineering account #016-185-
4633, and Vehicle Services account #016-175-4635.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Borough of Pine
Beach, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department, Ocean

County Engineering Department, and Vehicle Services.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutipn#: 2019000227




Res-Pg:j.14-3

RESOLUTION 19-12

RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF PINE BEACH, COUNTY OF OCEAN,
STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE
“C” AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR 2019

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8a-1 et. seq. authorizes the
Borough of Pine Beach to enter into a contract for the provision of certain governmental
services with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:8 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution
or ordinance; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Governing Body to authorize the execution of a
contract with the County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials and equipment
as set forth in Schedule “C” attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Borough
of Pine Beach, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey as follows:

1. That the Mayor and Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a Schedule
“C” agreement with the County of Ocean in accordance with provisions of the
law to include $50,000.00 for the Road Department, $15,000.00 for Engineering
Department, and $15,000 for Vehicle Services for a total sum not to exceed
$80,000.00. A copy of the said agreement is attached hereto and made part hereof
as Schedule “C”.

2. This agreement is for the period January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. That a copy of the agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made
available for public inspection in the Municipal Clerk’s office during normal
business hours.

ayor Lawrence W. Cuneo

CERTIFICATION
I, Charlene A. Carney, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Pine Beach do hereby certify
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Governing Body of the Borough of
Pine Beach at the Annual Reorganization Meeting of January 1, 2019.

Charlene A. Carney, RMC/MMC,
Municipal Clerk

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000227




Res-Pg:j.15-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines

Deputy Director John P. Kelly

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Ocean Gate to provide Schedule
"C" Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $2,500.00, Engineering Department Services in an
amount not to exceed $5,000.00, and Vehicle Services Department Services in an amount not to exceed
$2,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000228

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-15

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.15-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Ocean Gate has requested the County to

provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and

supplies, not to exceed the sum of $9,500.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $2,500.00
Engineering Department $5,000.00
Vehicle Services $2,000.00

WHEREAS, the Borough of Ocean Gate wishes to enter into an Agreement with
the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Ocean Gate
for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials

and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state
approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632, Engineering account #016-185-
4633 and Vehicle Services account #016-175-4635.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Borough of Ocean
Gate, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department, Vehicle
Services Department and Ocean County Engineering Department.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutipn#: 2019000228




Res-Pg:j.15-3

RESOLUTION 2019-12

RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF OCEAN GATE,
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW _ JERSEY,
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE “C”
AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR 2019

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8a-1 et seq. authorized the Borough of
Ocean Gate to enter into a contract for the provisions of certain governmental services with the
County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:8 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution or ordinance;
and

WHEREAS,; it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a contract with
The County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials and equipment as set forth in
Schedule “C” attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Governing Body of the Borough of Ocean
Gate, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Ocean Gate is hereby authorized to execute a
schedule “C” agreement with The County of Ocean in accordance with the provisions of
the law to include $2,500.00 for the Road Department, $5,000.00 for Engineering
Department and $2,000.00 for Vehicle Services, for a total sum and not to exceed
$9,500.00. A copy of the said agreement is attached hereto and made part hereof as
Schedule “C”.

2. This agreement is for the period of January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. That a copy of this agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made available
for public inspection in the Municipal Clerk’s office during normal business hours.

CERTIFICATION

[, Ileana Vazquez-Gallipoli, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Ocean
Gate, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, certify that the foregoing
resolution is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted at a Council
Reorganization Meeting held on January 1, 2019.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000228



Res-Pg:j.16-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Brick to provide Schedule "C"
Road Department Services in an amount not to exceed $200,000.00, Engineering Department Services in an
amount not to exceed $25,000.00, and Vehicle Services Department Services in an amount not to exceed
$25,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000229

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-16

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lewdo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu*i

Res-Pg:j.16-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Township of Brick has requested the County to provide

certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and supplies,

not to exceed the sum of $250,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $200,000.00
Engineering Department $25,000.00
Vehicle Services $25,000.00

WHEREAS, the Township of Brick wishes to enter into an Agreement with the
County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Brick for
the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials and

supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2019 County Budget and state
approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632, Vehicle Services account #016-
175-4635 and Engineering account #016-185-4633.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Township of Brick, the
Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department, Vehicle Services
Department and Ocean County Engineering Department.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000229




Res-Pg:j.16-3

RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF BRICK
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE “C” AGREEMENT
WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR 2019

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8A-1 et seq. authorizes the
Township of Brick to enter into a contract for the provisions of certain government
services with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A.40:8A requires such a contract to be authorized by
resolution or ordinance; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a
contract with the County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials and
equipment as set forth in Schedule “C” on file in the Office of the Township Clerk,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL OF
THE TOWNSHIP OF BRICK, COUNTY OF OCEAN AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
as follows:

1. That John G. Ducey, Mayor, and Lynnette A. lannarone, Township Clerk, of the
Township of Brick, are hereby authorized to execute a Schedule “C” agreement with
the County of Ocean in accordance with the provisions of the law to include
$200,000.00 for the Road Department, $25,000.00 for the Engineering Department
and $25,000.00 for Vehicle Services, for a total sum not to exceed $250,000.00. A
copy of the said agreement is on file in the office of the Township Clerk and made
part hereof as Schedule “C”.

2. That this agreement is for the period January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.

3. That a copy of this Agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made
available for public inspection in the Township Clerk’s office during normal business
hours.

4. That a certified copy of this resolution shall be forwarded to the Clerk of the Ocean

County Board of Chosen Freeholders, Ocean County Road Department, Ocean

((\‘. County Department of Finance, Business Administrator, Chief Financial Officer,
’/q H Township Engineer, Director of Public Works and the Purchasing Agent.

CERTIFICATION

I, Lynnette A. lannarone, Clerk of the Township of Brick, County of Ocean and
State of New Jersey, do certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of a
resolution adopted by the Township Council of the Township of Brick at a meeting of
said Township Council on January 8, 2019.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal of this
Township this 8" day of January, 2019.

T T e LYNNETTE A. IKNNARCNE
Jo-37 | [ 8)19i TOWNSHIP CLERK
ERE- Dote
j carda i Date
caa it Date j-
Introduced on: Februarye; 3019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019

Official Resolution#: 2019000229




Res-Pg:j.17-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Continuation Grant Application for the program entitled Substance
Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration FY19.

Official Resolution# [2019000168

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-17

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
EREBcE 2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.17-2

RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTOR and the OCEAN COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES were awarded funding from the Substance
Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration for the Veterans Behavioral Health
Partnership Initiative and accepted said funding on September 19, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the grant period is from September 30, 2018 through September 29,
2019 with available renewal for the project period of September 30, 2018 through September
29, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Center for
Mental Health Services has directed the County to submit a non-competing continuation
application for funding for the second year of the project; and

WHEREAS, funds available for subsequent years of the project are subject to the
availability of funds and satisfactory progress of the project, more specifically detailed in
the Notice of Award.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS, of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the
Freeholder Director and the Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute
the said continuation grant application from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration on behalf of the County of Ocean and accepts the terms and conditions
specified in the application.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Freeholder Director and the Clerk of the
Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related

documents.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official ResoluLi pn#: 2019000168




Res-Pg:j.17-3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Finance, Office of the

Prosecutor, and County Department of Human Services.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolufion#: 2019000168
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Res-Pg:j.18-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Cooperative Services Agreement with the US Department of
Agriculture, for the term of 2/1/2019 through 9/30/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000133

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-18

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lewdo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.18-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Department of Parks and Recreation is
responsible for the maintenance of various parkland and conservation areas
throughout Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, Resident Canada Geese populations in the State have been
increasing each year; and

WHEREAS, Resident Canada Geese can denude grassy area, including
parks, athletic fields, golf courses and other landscaped areas where grass is kept
short and around lakes, ponds and other bodies of water; and

WHEREAS, excessive goose droppings are a serious public health
concern, and have contributed to the temporary closures of public beaches and
swimming areas in Ocean County and have degraded water quality; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Parks Department has experimented with
various means of controlling the Resident Canada Geese population including egg
addling, habitat modification and harassment techniques; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Parks Department wishes to enter into a
Cooperative Services Agreement with the United States Department of
Agriculture (USDA) Animal and Plant Inspection Service (APHIS) Wildlife
Services (WS) to explore other means to address the Resident Canada Goose
population; and

WHEREAS, the not to exceed amount for these services is estimated at
NINETEEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETY EIGHT DOLLARS ($19,998.00) based
on a reasonable estimate required for the term of the contract; and

WHEREAS, funds for these services shall be available within the
following funding source:

1. 2019 Temporary and 2019 Adopted County Budget —
Administrator O.E.

WHEREAS, the County reserves the right to cancel this Agreement if at
any time during the period said funds are not appropriated and made available for
the balance of the work to be performed under this Agreement; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF

CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders hereby authorizes and
directs the Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board to enter into and execute an
Cooperative Services Agreement with the United States Department of
Agriculture for a term beginning on February 1, 2019 and expiring on September
30, 2019 to explore means of addressing the Resident Canada Goose population
in an amount not to exceed NINETEEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETY EIGHT
DOLLARS ($19,998.00) in accordance with the terms and conditions as more
specifically set forth in said Agreement.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolufion#: 2019000133




Res-Pg:j.18-3

2. Copies of this Resolution together with a copy of the Agreement for
such services be placed on file and be kept available for public inspection in the
office of the Clerk of the Board during normal business hours.

3. Copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the following:
Ocean County Clerk;
Ocean County Comptroller;
County Counsel;
United States Department of Agriculture

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000133




Res-Pg:j.19-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Letter of Agreement with Exelon Generation to provide space at the
Robert J. Miller Airpark for the staging of generators.

Official Resolution# (2019000134

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-19

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
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Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluty

Res-Pg:j.19-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean owns and maintains the Robert J. Miller Airpark in Berkeley
Township; and

WHEREAS, Exelon Generation owns the Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station in Lacey
Township; and

WHEREAS, all nuclear power plants in the United States are required to develop mitigation
plans in the event of a major, prolonged power outage; and

WHEREAS, mitigation plans identify staging areas for large generators if needed to restore
power to nuclear plants; and

WHEREAS, Exelon proposes to list the Robert J. Miller Airpark as a back-up location for
generator staging; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders authorized a previous agreement for this purpose
by resolution in December 16, 2015; and

WHEREAS, there is available space at the Airpark to accommodate transport of generators by
both truck and helicopter; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Aviation Administration has been consulted and approved a Special
Congested Area Plan (SCAP) for Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station and the Ocean
County Airport.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that:

1. It will continue to provide space at the Robert J. Miller Airpark in Berkeley Township
for the staging of generators in the event of a major power outage at the Oyster Creek
Nuclear Generating Station.

2. The Freeholder Director is authorized to execute a Letter of Agreement with Exelon,
acknowledging the availability of the Robert J. Miller Airpark as a staging area.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this resolution shall be made available to
the County Administrator, the Ocean County OEM, the County Parks Department, the County
Planning Department, Exelon Generation, Site Manager of Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating
Station and the Federal Aviation Administration Harrisburg ADO.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

n#: 2019000134




Res-Pg:j.20-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Deferred Loan Agreement under the CDBG Housing Rehabilitation
Program, as recommended by the Planning Director. (C2019-48)

Official Resolution# [2019000135
Meeting Date 02/06/2019
Introduced Date 02/06/2019
Adopted Date 02/06/2019
Agenda ltem j-20
CAF #
Purchase Req. # C2019-48
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Little v v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



|

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
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RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has previously submitted a Consolidated Plan and
Annual Action Plan for funding; and

WHEREAS, said Plans have been approved for funding by the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean created and established the Ocean County CDBG
Housing Rehabilitation Program for the purpose of providing financial assistance to low and
moderate income households for the correction of health and safety violations and for
rehabilitation of qualified improvements to their principal place of residence; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Department of Planning is charged with the
responsibility of overseeing the program; and

WHEREAS, the program guidelines provide that applicants approved for funding by
the Ocean County Department of Planning must execute a Deferred Loan Agreement with the
Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholder; and

WHEREAS, the maximum amount of any deferred loan issued through the Ocean
County CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program shall not exceed $20,000.00 per dwelling unit;
and

WHEREAS, funding has been allocated to the Ocean County CDBG Housing
Rehabilitation Program for deferred loans.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS, of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and
directed to enter into and execute a Deferred Loan Agreement on behalf of the Board with the
following individual(s) for the amount set forth below:

Recipient: Mackiewicz, Celeste
Account/Amount:  905-155-9200 $13.480.00
Total: $13,480.00

In the event unforeseen conditions arise requiring additional work or reduction
in work contemplated under the construction agreement which is incorporated
in the approved deferred loan agreement and there is insufficient time to present
the matter directly to the Board, the Ocean County Planning Department shall
be authorized to approve said modifications to the deferred loan agreement(s)
approved above. In such cases, the modification to the deferred loan(s) shall be
reported promptly to the Board for approval at its next scheduled Board meeting.

2. The Board of Chosen Freeholders further accepts and approves the Construction
Agreement executed between the individual/s set forth above and their selected contractor and
said construction agreement is made apart of each Deferred Loan Agreement.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

n#:. 2019000135




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:j.20-3

PAGE 2

3. The Board of Chosen Freeholders further authorizes the Director and Clerk of
the Board to execute legal instruments as required consummating the intent of this resolution.

4. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Ocean County
Department of Planning and the Ocean County Treasurer.

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the appropriate County official is
hereby authorized to endorse and cancel the Mortgage Note on record upon receipt of
verification that the Deferred Loan has been satisfied.

6. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being C 2.0\q -4

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

Official Resolut

qn#: 2019000135




Res-Pg:j.21-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Deferred Loan Agreement under the CDBG Housing Rehabilitation
Program, as recommended by the Planning Director. (C2019-49)

Official Resolution# [2019000136
Meeting Date 02/06/2019
Introduced Date 02/06/2019
Adopted Date 02/06/2019
Agenda ltem j-21
CAF #
Purchase Req. # C2019-49
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Little v v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
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RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has previously submitted a Consolidated Plan and
Annual Action Plan for funding; and

WHEREAS, said Plans have been approved for funding by the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean created and established the Ocean County CDBG
Housing Rehabilitation Program for the purpose of providing financial assistance to low and
moderate income households for the correction of health and safety violations and for
rehabilitation of qualified improvements to their principal place of residence; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Department of Planning is charged with the
responsibility of overseeing the program; and

WHEREAS, the program guidelines provide that applicants approved for funding by
the Ocean County Department of Planning must execute a Deferred Loan Agreement with the
Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholder; and

WHEREAS, the maximum amount of any deferred loan issued through the Ocean
County CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program shall not exceed $20,000.00 per dwelling unit;
and

WHEREAS, funding has been allocated to the Ocean County CDBG Housing
Rehabilitation Program for deferred loans.

NOVW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS, of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and
directed to enter into and execute a Deferred Loan Agreement on behalf of the Board with the
following individual(s) for the amount set forth below:

Recipient: Maloney, Geryl

Account/Amount: 905-155-9197 $3,931.00
Account/Amount:  905-155-9200 $6,069.00
Total: $10,000.00

In the event unforeseen conditions arise requiring additional work or reduction
in work contemplated under the construction agreement which is incorporated
in the approved deferred loan agreement and there is insufficient time to present
the matter directly to the Board, the Ocean County Planning Department shall
be authorized to approve said modifications to the deferred loan agreement(s)
approved above. In such cases, the modification to the deferred loan(s) shall be
reported promptly to the Board for approval at its next scheduled Board meeting.

2. The Board of Chosen Freeholders further accepts and approves the Construction
Agreement executed between the individual/s set forth above and their selected contractor and
said construction agreement is made apart of each Deferred Loan Agreement.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

Official Resoluti
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3. The Board of Chosen Freeholders further authorizes the Director and Clerk of
the Board to execute legal instruments as required consummating the intent of this resolution.

4. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Ocean County
Department of Planning and the Ocean County Treasurer.

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the appropriate County official is
hereby authorized to endorse and cancel the Mortgage Note on record upon receipt of
verification that the Deferred Loan has been satisfied.

6. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being 2019 -49]

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
n#: 2019000136




Res-Pg:j.22-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Deferred Loan Agreement under the HOME Housing Rehabilitation
Program, as recommended by the Planning Director. (C2019-50)

Official Resolution# [2019000137
Meeting Date 02/06/2019
Introduced Date 02/06/2019
Adopted Date 02/06/2019
Agenda ltem j-22
CAF #
Purchase Req. # C2019-50
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Little v v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON ALL
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOIERS SEBCHER2

v, C208-50

|"
N

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has previously submitted a Consolidated Plan and
Annual Action Plan for funding; and

WHEREAS, said Plans have been approved for funding by the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean created and established the Ocean County HOME
Housing Rehabilitation Program for the purpose of providing financial assistance to low and
moderate income households for the correction of health and safety violations and for
rehabilitation of qualified improvements to their principal place of residence; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Department of Planning is charged with the
responsibility of overseeing the program; and

WHEREAS, the program guidelines provide that applicants approved for funding by
the Ocean County Department of Planning must execute a Deferred Loan Agreement with the
Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholder and

WHEREAS, the maximum amount of any deferred loan for moderate and substantial
rehabilitation through the Ocean County HOME Housing Rehabilitation Program shall not
exceed $50,000.00 per dwelling unit; and

WHEREAS, funding has been allocated to the Ocean County HOME Housing
Rehabilitation Program for deferred loans.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS, of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and
directed to enter into and execute a ten-year (10) Deferred Loan Agreement on behalf of the
Board with the following individual(s) for the amount set forth below:

Recipient: Kamalzadeh, Gholam H.
Account/Amount:  905-155-9201 $35.350.00
Total: $35,350.00

In the event unforeseen conditions arise requiring additional work or reduction
in work contemplated under the construction agreement which is incorporated
in the approved deferred loan agreement and there is insufficient time to present
the matter directly to the Board, the Ocean County Planning Department shall
be authorized to approve said modifications to the deferred loan agreement(s)
approved above. In such cases, the modification to the deferred loan(s) shall be
reported promptly to the Board for approval at its next scheduled Board meeting.

2. The Board of Chosen Freeholders further accepts and approves the Construction
Agreement executed between the individual/s set forth above and their selected contractor and
said construction agreement is made apart of each Deferred Loan Agreement.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolufipn#: 2019000137
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3. The Board of Chosen Freeholders further authorizes the Director and Clerk of
the Board to execute legal instruments as required consummating the intent of this resolution.

4, Certified copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Ocean County
Department of Planning and the Ocean County Treasurer.

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the appropriate County official is hereby
authorized to endorse and cancel the Mortgage Note on record upon receipt of verification that
the Deferred Loan has been satisfied.

6. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being C 2.0{4-50

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

n#: 2019000137
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Deferred Loan Agreement under the HOME Housing Rehabilitation
Program, as recommended by the Planning Director. (C2019-51)

Official Resolution# [2019000138
Meeting Date 02/06/2019
Introduced Date 02/06/2019
Adopted Date 02/06/2019
Agenda ltem j-23
CAF #
Purchase Req. # C2019-51
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
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Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Little v v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board
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RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

NO.

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has previously submitted a Consolidated Plan and
Annual Action Plan for funding; and

WHEREAS, said Plans have been approved for funding by the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean created and established the Ocean County HOME
Housing Rehabilitation Program for the purpose of providing financial assistance to low and
moderate income households for the correction of health and safety violations and for
rehabilitation of qualified improvements to their principal place of residence; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Department of Planning is charged with the
responsibility of overseeing the program; and

WHEREAS, the program guidelines provide that applicants approved for funding by
the Ocean County Department of Planning must execute a Deferred Loan Agreement with the
Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholder and

WHEREAS, the maximum amount of any deferred loan for moderate and substantial
rehabilitation through the Ocean County HOME Housing Rehabilitation Program shall not
exceed $50,000.00 per dwelling unit; and

WHEREAS, funding has been allocated to the Ocean County HOME Housing
Rehabilitation Program for deferred loans.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS, of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and
directed to enter into and execute a ten-year (10) Deferred Loan Agreement on behalf of the
Board with the following individual(s) for the amount set forth below:

Recipient: Testa, Paula and Ralph
Account/Amount: 905-155-9198 $8,920.00
Account/Amount:  905-155-9201 $9,775.00
Total: $18,695.00

In the event unforeseen conditions arise requiring additional work or reduction
in work contemplated under the construction agreement which is incorporated
in the approved deferred loan agreement and there is insufficient time to present
the matter directly to the Board, the Ocean County Planning Department shall
be authorized to approve said modifications to the deferred loan agreement(s)
approved above. In such cases, the modification to the deferred loan(s) shall be
reported promptly to the Board for approval at its next scheduled Board meeting.

2. The Board of Chosen Freeholders further accepts and approves the Construction
Agreement executed between the individual/s set forth above and their selected contractor and
said construction agreement is made apart of each Deferred Loan Agreement.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

on#: 2019000138
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3. The Board of Chosen Freeholders further authorizes the Director and Clerk of
the Board to execute legal instruments as required consummating the intent of this resolution.

4, Certified copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Ocean County
Department of Planning and the Ocean County Treasurer.

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the appropriate County official is hereby
authorized to endorse and cancel the Mortgage Note on record upon receipt of verification that
the Deferred Loan has been satisfied.

6. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being C 2019-g\ .

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutjgn#: 2019000138




Res-Pg:j.24-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding for the State Homeland Security Grant FY18.

Official Resolution# [2019000169

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-24

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board
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RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to
Assist Local Government Units by the sharing of services and State aid in the form of

grants; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Sheriff’s Department has been a forerunner in the
implementation of the State Homeland Security Grant FY18, which is a federally funded
program and is mandated by the State of New Jersey; for the purpose of enhancing the
County’s ability to prevent, detect, deter, respond to and recover from threats and acts of

terrorism.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as

follows:
1. Participating Agencies and Municipalities of Ocean County will enter into
Memorandum of Understandings as outlined in the State Homeland
Security Grant FY'18.
2. A copy of said Memorandum of Understandihgs will be kept on file within
the Office of the Clerk of the Board.
3. The Agencies and Municipalities of Ocean County participating in the

grant program are listed on Annex A attached to this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Freeholder Director and Clerk of the
Board are authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related

documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the Sheriff’s Department, County Auditor, Department of Finance, and

the attached listing of participating Agencies and Municipalities of Ocean County.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

on#: 2019000169
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ANNEX A

2018 STATE HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT

Bay Head Borough
Berkeley Township
Jackson Township
Lakewood Townsip
Stafford Township
Toms River Township

Toms River Twp. Fire District No. 1

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
n#: 2019000169

Res-Pg:j.24-3

$ 19,000.00
$ 13,800.00
$ 18,000.00
§ 35,000.00
$ 31,400.00
$ 35,000.00

$ 56,000.00
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding with the Township of Manchester for wildfire hazard
mitigation.

Official Resolution# [2019000139

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-25

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
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Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.25-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean and Township of Manchester maintain
significant tracts of land in and around the Roosevelt City section of Manchester
Township; and

WHEREAS, wildfire hazard mitigation is especially important in the County of
Ocean where an average of 350 wildfires burn annually; and

WHEREAS, it would be mutually beneficial to coordinate wildfire prevention
measures including the establishment of a fuel break; and

WHEREAS, a Memorandum of Understanding for the creation of the Roosevelt
City Fuel Break was unanimously approved by the governing body of the Township of
Manchester on January 22, 2019.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that the
Board has agreed to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Township of
Manchester as follows:

In accordance with the language of the attached Memorandum of
Understanding, the County of Ocean agrees to complete a Forestry Plan and
submit said plan to the New Jersey Pineland Commission for the approval,
creation and maintenance of an approximately 200 foot-wide fuel break
around the perimeter of the communities of Fox Hollow, Roosevelt City,
Wynnewood and Timbergreen.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized to
execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate this Memorandum of
Understanding with the Township of Manchester.

2. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Department of
Insurance and Risk Management, County Director of Parks & Recreation,
County Director of Planning and Solid Waste Management, Township of
Manchester, and County Counsel.

Introduced on February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000139




Res-Pg:j.26-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines

Deputy Director John P. Kelly

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service for maintenance
and management of Eno's Pond Trail and Edwin B. Forsythe National Wildlife Refuge lands.

Official Resolution# [2019000140

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-26

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.26-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean provides recreational opportunities at Eno’s
Pond County Park in Lacey Township; and

WHEREAS, the Eno’s Pond Trail connects to the adjacent lands owned by the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and managed under the Edwin B. Forsythe National
Wildlife Refuge; and

WHEREAS, it would be mutually beneficial to coordinate the maintenance and
management of the trail between both organizations; and

WHEREAS, a Memorandum of Understanding was approved by the U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service, Northeast Region of the National Wildlife Refuge System on
December 4, 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that the
Board has agreed to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service as follows:

In accordance with the language of the attached Memorandum of
Understanding, the County of Ocean agrees to maintain all portions of the
Eno’s Pond Trail on County of Ocean and Edwin B. Forsythe National
Wildlife Refuge lands, and enforce the most recent Rules and Regulations
for County-owned lands on the trail.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized to
execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate this Memorandum of
Understanding with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.

2. That certified copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Department
of Insurance and Risk Management, County Director of Parks & Recreation,
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and County Counsel.

Adopted on: February 6, 2019

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolul pbn#: 2019000140




Res-Pg:j.27-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing Shared Services Agreements with participating municipalities for the Drug Recognition
Expert Callout Program (D.R.E.C.P.) FY18.

Official Resolution# [2019000141

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-27

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
EREBcE 2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WALLendo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:j.27-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, in order to ensure the safety of the residents of Ocean
County, there is a need for an Ocean County Drug Recognition Expert Callout
Program (D.R.E.C.P.) and

WHEREAS, there is a need to provide Officers for this Project; and

WHEREAS, Officers are available through the municipalities within the
County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, funds for these services are available within the 2018
Budget under the appropriation entitled Drug Recognition Expert Callout
Program (D.R.E.C.P.) FY’2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, as follows:

1. Participating Municipalities will enter into a Shared Services
Agreement outlining the Drug Recognition Expert Callout Program (D.R.E.C.P.).

2. A copy of said Agreement will be kept on file within the Office of
the County Clerk of the Board.

3. The Municipalities participating in the Program are listed on
Annex A attached to this Resolution.

4, The D.R.E. Officers will be assigned by the Municipalities based
upon availability of Officers.

5. Each D.R.E. Officer must maintain a current certification with the
N.J. Police Training Commission, which will be verified by the Ocean County
Prosecutor’s Office.

6. The hourly rate paid to the officers is fifty five dollars.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000141




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolufi

Res-Pg:j.27-3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the Office of the Prosecutor, County Auditor,

Department of Finance, and the attached listing of participating Municipalities.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000141




Introduced on
Adopted on:

Shared Service Agreements

Res-Pg:j.27-4

Drug Recognition Expert Callout Program (D.R.E.C.P.)

Participating Municipalities:

Township of Barnegat
Borough of Bay Head
Borough of Beach Haven
Township of Beachwood
Township of Berkeley
Township of Brick
Borough of Harvey Cedars
Borough of Island Heights
Township of Jackson
Township of Lacey
Borough of Lakehurst
Township of Lakewood
Borough of Lavallette
Township of Little Egg Harbor
Township of Long Beach
Township of Manchester
Borough of Mantoloking
Township of Ocean
Borough of Ocean Gate
Borough of Pine Beach
Township of Plumsted

Borough of Point Pleasant

Borough of Point Pleasant Beach

Borough of Seaside Heights
Borough of Seaside Park
Borough of Ship Bottom
Borough of South Toms River
Township of Stafford
Borough of Surf City
Township of Toms River

Borough of Tuckerton

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

Official Resolthon#: 2019000141




Res-Pg:j.28-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Authorizing Shared Services Agreements with participating
Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.) FY18.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

municipalities for the "Move Over" Law

Official Resolution# [2019000142

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-28

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; - @ o lw | g;;
EREBcE 2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:j.28-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, in order to ensure the safety of the residents of Ocean
County, there is a need for an Ocean County “Move Over” Law Enforcement
Program (M.O.L.E.P.) and

WHEREAS, there is a need to provide Officers for this Project; and

WHEREAS, Officers are available through the municipalities within the
County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, funds for these services are available within the 2019
Budget under the appropriation entitled “Move Over” Law Enforcement Program
(M.O.L.E.P.) FY’ 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, as follows:

1. Participating Municipalities will enter into a Shared
Services Agreement outlining “Move Over” Law Enforcement Program

(M.O.L.E.P)).

2. A copy of said Agreement will be kept on file within the
Office of the County Clerk of the Board.

3. The Municipalities participating in the Program are listed
on Annex A attached to this Resolution.

4. The M.O.L.E.P. Officers will be assigned by the
Municipalities based upon availability of Officers.

5. Each M.O.L.E.P. Officer must maintain a current
certification with the N.J. Police Training Commission, which will be verified by
the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office.

6. The hourly rate paid to the officers is seventy dollars.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000142




Introduced on]]
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

t

Res-Pg:j.28-3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the Office of the Prosecutor, County Auditor,

Department of Finance, and the attached listing of participating Municipalities.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
on#: 2019000142




Res-Pg:j.28-4

Annex A
Shared Service Agreements
Ocean County “Move Over” Law Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.)

Participating Municipalities:

Township of Barnegat
Borough of Bay Head
Borough of Beach Haven
Township of Beachwood
Township of Berkeley
Township of Brick
Borough of Harvey Cedars
Borough of Island Heights
Township of Jackson
Township of Lacey a
Borough of Lakehurst
Township of Lakewood
Borough of Lavallette

Township of Little Egg Harbor
Township of Long Beach
Township of Manchester
Borough of Mantoloking
Township of Ocean

Borough of Ocean Gate
Borough of Pine Beach
Township of Plumsted
Borough of Point Pleasant
Borough of Point Pleasant Beach
Borough of Seaside Heights
Borough of Seaside Park
Borough of Ship Bottom
Borough of South Toms River
Township of Stafford

Borough of Surf City
Township of Toms River

Borough of Tuckerton

Introduced on February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resoquon#: 2019000142




Res-Pg:j.29-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing Shared Services Agreements with participating municipalities for the Driving While
Intoxicated Enforcement Program (D.W.I.E.P.) FY18.

Official Resolution# [2019000143

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-29

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
EREBcE 2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WALLendo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluﬂi

Res-Pg:j.29-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, in order to ensure the safety of the residents of Ocean
County, there is a need for an Ocean County Driving While Intoxicated
Enforcement Program (D.W.LE.P.) and

WHEREAS, there is a need to provide Officers for this Project; and

WHEREAS, Officers are available through the municipalities within the
County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, funds for these services are available within the 2018
Budget under the appropriation entitled Driving While Intoxicated Enforcement
Program FY’ 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, as follows:

1. Participating Municipalities will enter into a Shared
Services Agreement outlining the Driving While Intoxicated Enforcement
Program (D.W.LE.P.).

2. A copy of said Agreement will be kept on file within the
Office of the County Clerk of the Board.

3. The Municipalities participating in the Program are listed
on Annex A attached to this Resolution.

4, The D.W.LE.P. Officers will be assigned by the
Municipalities based upon availability of Officers.

5. Each D.W.LE.P. Officer must maintain a current
certification with the N.J. Police Training Commission, which will be verified by
the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office.

6. The hourly rate paid to the officers is seventy dollars.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000143




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolufi

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000143

shall be made available to the Office of the Prosecutor, County Auditor,

Department of Finance, and the attached listing of participating Municipalities.

Res-Pg:j.29-3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution

B




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Annex A

Shared Service Agreements

Participating Municipalities:

Township of Barnegat
Borough of Bay Head
Borough of Beach Haven
Township of Beachwood
Township of Berkeley
Township of Brick

Borough of Harvey Cedars
Borough of Island Heights
Township of Jackson
Township of Lacey

Borough of Lakehurst
Township of Lakewood
Borough of Lavallette
Township of Little Egg Harbor
Township of Long Beach
Township of Manchester
Borough of Mantoloking
Township of Ocean

Borough of Ocean Gate
Borough of Pine Beach
Township of Plumsted
Borough of Point Pleasant
Borough of Point Pleasant Beach
Borough of Seaside Heights
Borough of Seaside Park
Borough of Ship Bottom
Borough of South Toms River
Township of Stafford
Borough of Surf City
Township of Toms River

Borough of Tuckerton

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000143

Res-Pg:j.29-4

Ocean County Driving While Intoxicated Enforcement Program (D.W.LE.P.)




Res-Pg:j.30-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Modification to the First Time Homebuyer Program to include new participants as
recommended by the Planning Director. (CC2018-54)

Official Resolution# [2019000175
Meeting Date 02/06/2019
Introduced Date 02/06/2019
Adopted Date 02/06/2019
Agenda ltem j-30
CAF #
Purchase Req. # CC2018-54
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
EREBcE 2
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Little v v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



CONTRACTNOISTBE ONAR .o P ko-2

(L2018-5

RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders, by Resolution, dated
February 21, 2018, authorized the Freeholder Director and the Clerk of the Board to execute
the legal instruments associated with a First-Time Homebuyer Program; and

WHEREAS, a qualified applicant can use the existing First Time Homebuyer
Program subsidy in the amount of $10,000 for down payment and closing cost assistance for
a total of $10,000 in assistance; and

WHEREAS, qualified participants who successfully complete the workshops and
individual counseling are recommended for an award in an amount not to exceed $10,000
each; and

WHEREAS, the following participants have successfully completed the second
phase of workshops and individual counseling and will proceed to secure a mortgage
commitment:

Doris Adams & John Ellis

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of
the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey as follows:

1. The Board of Chosen Freeholders hereby authorizes the modification to the
Resolutions to include the new participants listed above.

2. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract being number CC2018-54.

3. Copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the County Comptroller/CFO,
County Auditor, Director of Management and Budget, County Planning
Director, County Counsel and OCEAN, Inc.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutigdn#: 2019000175




Res-Pg:j.31-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending a resolution dated 11/20/2018 due to a typographical error.

Official Resolution# [2019000176

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-31

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
EREBcE 2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

q

Res-Pg:j.31-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders passed a resolution accepting a
donation from Berkeley Township on November 20, 2018 by resolution #2018001338;
and

WHEREAS, due to a typographical error in the resolution the correct block and lots
are Block 796, Lots 29 & 30 and Block 797, Lots 17 & 18 in Berkeley Township.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. The correction to be made to the resolution dated November 20, 2018
that the Board of Chosen Freeholders accepted the recommendation of
the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to accept the
donation of the property identified as Block 796, Lots 29 & 30 and Block
797, Lots 17 & 18 in Berkeley Township.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the County Administrator; County Planning Director; County Finance
Director; County Auditor; County Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory
Committee; and the Township of Berkeley.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

n#: 2019000176




Res-Pg:j.32-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending a resolution dated 12/19/2018 due to a typographical error.

Official Resolution# [2019000177

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-32

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
EREBcE 2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.32-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders passed a resolution authorizing
the acquisition of the Sayreville Street property in Toms River Township on December
19, 2018 by resolution #2018001495; and

WHEREAS, due to a typographical error in the resolution the correct block and
lots are Block 40 Lots 765 and 766 in Toms River Township.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. The correction to be made to the resolution dated December 19, 2018
that the Board of Chosen Freeholders accepted the recommendation of
the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to participate in the
acquisition of the property identified as Block 40 Lots 765 and 766 in
Toms River Township.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the County Administrator; County Planning Director; County Finance
Director; County Auditor; County Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory
Committee; and the Township of Toms River.

Introduced|qn: February 6, 2019
Adopted o February 6, 2019
Official Regélution#: 2019000177




Res-Pg:j.33-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Rejecting the Request for Qualifications response received for Commercial Office Building
Architectural Design Services. It will be rebid with revised specifications.

Official Resolution# [2019000178

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-33

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
EREBcE 2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:j.33-2

RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, on October 30, 2018, sealed proposals were received for the
RFQ for Commercial Office Building Architectural Design Services; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, a response was received from the
following agency:

Name and Address of Agency

The Musial Group, PA
191 Mill Lane
Mountainside, NJ 07092
(908) 232-2860

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the Consultant
Selection Review Committee has now recommended to this Board that all proposals
received be rejected. The RFQ will be re-solicited with revised specifications.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows:

1. Upon recommendation of the Consultant Selection Review Committee, all
proposals received for the RFQ for Commercial Office Building Architectural Design
Services, are hereby rejected.

2. Be it further resolved that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made

available to the County Department of Purchasing, Department of Finance, Department

Management & Budget, and the unsuccessful agency.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

W 2019000178




Res-Pg:j.34-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Rejecting the Request for Qualifications responses received for Commercial Office Building
Architectural Design Services No. Il. It will be rebid with revised specifications.

Official Resolution# [2019000179

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-34

CAF #

Purchase Req. #
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:j.34-2

RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, on December 6, 2018, sealed proposals were received for the
RFQ for Commercial Office Building Architectural Design Services No II; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, responses were received from the
following agencies:

Name and Address of Agency Name and Address of Agency

Mott MacDonald Architects, PC Paulus, Sokolowski & Sartor Engineering PC
111 Wood Avenue South 67A Mountain Blvd Extension

Iselin, NJ 08830-4112 Warren, NJ 07059

(973) 912-3474 (732) 560-9700

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the Consultant
Selection Review Committee has now recommended to this Board that all proposals
received be rejected. The RFQ will be re-solicited with revised specifications.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows:

1. Upon recommendation of the Consultant Selection Review Committee, all
proposals received for the RFQ for Commercial Office Building Architectural Design
Services No. I, are hereby rejected.

2. Be it further resolved that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the County Department of Purchasing, Department of Finance, Department

Management & Budget, and the unsuccessful agencies.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

W 2019000179




Res-Pg:j.35-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing Ocean County to become an active participant of the New Jersey Coastal Coalition and
encouraging Ocean County Municipalities to do the same.

Official Resolution# [2019000180

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-35

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

g

Res-Pg:j.35-2

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Coastal Coalition (NJCC) is a 501(c)3 non-profit
organization, incorporated in the State of New Jersey, who formed as the Atlantic-Cape
Coastal Coalition in 2013 as a result of Superstorm Sandy and changed their name in early
2018 reflecting their desire to include all coastal New Jersey communities; and

WHEREAS, the NJCC’s mission is to build more resilient communities at the Jersey
Shore by developing policies and practices that will anticipate future flood concerns and to
create solutions to be shared by all participants; and

WHEREAS, County staff attends meetings of the NJCC and have had mutual
exchange from the NJCC at the Ocean County Community Rating System Users Group
meetings; and

WHEREAS, participation in the NJCC provides the County of Ocean with
networking and shared resource opportunities, which can better prepare the County and its
residents for future flood events; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean will continue to participate in the networking
efforts of the NJCC and encourages its municipalities to also do so.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. The Board of Chosen Freeholders hereby supports participation in the New Jersey
Coastal Coalition and its efforts to prepare Ocean County for future flood events.

2. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean County Board of
Chosen Freeholders; the Ocean County Administrator; the Ocean County Planning
Director; Ocean County Municipalities; and the NJ Coastal Coalition.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

n#: 2019000180




Res-Pg:j.36-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the submission of a Grant Application for the Local Capital Project Delivery
(LCPD) Program, Concept Development Phase Study FY2020 related to CR549 Corridor Improvements from
Silver Bay Road to Molly Lane, Brick and Toms River Townships.

Official Resolution# [2019000170

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-36

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on: l
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:j.36-2

RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the North Jersey Transportation Planning Authority has solicited applications for its
“Local Capital Project Delivery” (LCPD) Program, specifically to candidate projects for “Concept
Development Phase Study”, FY2020; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer has proposed an application to study the CR 549 Corridor
Improvements from Silver Bay Road to Molly Lane, Brick and Toms River Townships; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, of
the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, authorizes the application for Local Capital Project
Delivery Program, Concept Development Phase fund for a study for the CR 549 Corridor Improvements from
Silver Bay Road to Molly Lane, Brick and Toms River Townships.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Engineer is hereby authorized to submit the
application, to execute same and to advance the project if funds are approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution be sent to the County

Engineer, County Counsel, and the North Jersey Transportation Planning Authority.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

ipn#: 2019000170




Res-Pg:j.37-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of an Easement Agreement with New Jersey Natural Gas Company for the
installation of facilities on Block 72 Lot 7, Township of Manchester.

Official Resolution# (2019000144

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-37

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

RESOLUTION

February 6,2019

Township of Manchester.

County Engineer, County Counsel and the New Jersey Natural Gas Company.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019

t#on#: 2019000144

Res-Pg:j.37-2

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby
authorized and directed to execute an Easement Agreement between the County of Ocean and the

New Jersey Natural Gas Company for the installation of facilities in Block 72, Lot 7 in the

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution be sent to the




Res-Pg:j.38-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines

Deputy Director John P. Kelly

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the acceptance of a negotiated proposal from Bentley Systems, Inc. for the furnishing
and delivery of Software Licensing and Maintenance Services Compatible with Bentley Systems Software No.
I, in an amount not to exceed $23,899.92, for the term of 4/1/2019 through 1/17/2020.

Official Resolution# [2019000145

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-38

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.38-2

RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, on October 31, 2017 and November 28, 2017, pursuant to legal
advertisements therefore, no proposals were received for the Request for Qualifications for
Software Licensing and Maintenance Services Compatible with Bentley Systems Software
for the Ocean County Engineer’s Office; and

WHEREAS, on January 17, 2018, a resolution was adopted authorizing the Ocean
County Purchasing Agent to enter into negotiations leading to the furnishing and delivery
of Software Licensing and Maintenance Services Compatible with Bentley Systems
Software for the Ocean County Engineer’s Office; and

WHEREAS, a proposal has been received from Bentley Systems Inc. for the
provision of these services for the period of April 1, 2019 to January 17, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent has recommended that the Board of Chosen
Freeholders accept the proposal from Bentley Systems Inc. for the furnishing and delivery
of Software Licensing and Maintenance Services Compatible with Bentley Systems
Software for the Ocean County Engineer’s Office in the amount of $23,899.92; and

WHEREAS, funding will be made available from the account number 016-185-
4614-6300.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHODLERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. The Freeholder-Director and Clerk of the Board hereby accept the proposal

from Bentley Systems Inc. for the furnishing and delivery of Software
Licensing and Maintenance Services Compatible with Bentley Systems
Software for the Ocean County Engineer’s Office for the period of April 1,

2019 to January 17, 2020.

2. The purchase and receipt of these services shall be authorized by purchase
order only.
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019

Official Resolufion#: 2019000145




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000145

Res-Pg:j.38-3

A certified copy of this resolution shall be made available to the County
Auditor, County Director of Purchase, Department of Finance, and the

County Engineering Department.




Res-Pg:j.39-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.

Official Resolution# [2019000159

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem j-39

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.39-2

RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the County Engineer has approved the release of bonds for road
opening permits, which bonds were posted according to Resolution, adopted by the Board on
August 16, 1989.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the
County Comptroller is hereby authorized and directed to release the following bonds, which

bonds were posted the following road opening permits:

NAME PERMIT NO. ISSUED AMOUNT TYPE

Esposito Construction 15-209, EO-15-074 '
EO-15-075, CO-15-082 10/30/15  $4,600.00 Cash

22906

R. M. Associates of NJ, Inc.  15-225 11/17/15  $1,000.00 Cash
18799

Quad Construction Company 15-226 4/15/16 $1,000.00 Cash
45274

R. Stone & Company 15-249 2/26/16 $1,000.00 Cash
16925

G. Martin Builders, LLC 16-039 6/1/16 $1,000.00 Cash
1592

(Bond Payable to: G. Martin Builders, LLC, PO Box 1211, Wall, NJ 07719)

Mark Stewart 16-064 4/7/16 $1,000.00 Cash
09562

(Bond Payable to: Erbe Builders, Inc., PO Box 4680, Toms River, NJ 08754)
Cliff Battaglia 16-068 3/11/16 $1,000.00 Cash
1070

(Bond Payable to: Price Capital Group, Inc., 11 Forestdale Drive, Whitehouse
Station, NJ 08889)

LaForza Construction 16-073 6/17/16 $1,000.00 Cash
0142

(Bond Payable to: LKJ Business Management, LLC, 33 Savannah Road,
Jackson, NJ 08527)

SL Macintyre

Underground LLC 16-230 8/24/16 $1,000.00 Cash
104194

Mulligan Contracting 16-245 9/2/16 $1,000.00 Cash
1135

(Bond Payable to: Vilamoura, LLC, 433 Bergen Avenue, Kearny, NJ 07032)

MP consulting Services, LLC 16-253 10/3/16 $1,000.00 Cash
108

ggggg)Payable to: Deena M. Elattar, 50 Channel Drive, Point Pleasant Beach, NJ
Four Seasons Tree Service 16-260 9/21/16 $1,000.00 Cash
1562

(Bor_ld Payat?le to: Tiferes Chaim, Inc, 1305 Forest Avenue, Lakewood, NJ 08701)
If;’;’;n Schubiger Plumbing  16-272 10/18/16  $1,000.00 Cash
Kleinfelder 16-286 11/23/16  $1,000.00 Cash
260640

(Bond Payable to: Kleinfelder, 550 West C Street, Suite 1200, San Diego,

CA, 92101)

G;\ROADOPENBONDS\Resolutions\Bond Release Resolutions\2019 Resotutions\Feb 6, 2019.d
Introduced on: February 6, 2019 Tuany O, oc

Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000159




Res-Pg:j.39-3

-
528, LLC EO-16-027 6/24/16 $4,640.00 Cash
003045
(Bond Payable to: 528, LL.C, PO Box 3015, Lakewood, NJ 08701)
Adil Homes, LLC EO-16-043 7/19/16 $1,000.00 Cash
1164
Terra Firma Corp. EO-16-049 8/4/16 $2,666.00 Cash
2740

(Bond Payable to: TFE&U Corp, 3163 Ridgeway Road, Manchester, NJ 08759)
(Bond Payable to: Accurate Builders, LLC, 742 Ocean Avenue, Lakewood, NJ

08701)

Joelaine Construction, LLC EO-16-059 9/7/16 $3,200.00 Cash
8759

(Bond Payable to: Gary N. Tozzi, DMD, LLC, Jackson, NJ 08527)

Adil Homes, LLC EO-16-060 7/19/16 $5,160.00 Cash
1166

(Bond Payable to: Accurate Builders, LLC, 742 Ocean Avenue, Lakewood, NJ
08701)

Adil Homes, LLC EO-16-061 7/19/16 $2,000.00 Cash
1165

(Bond Payable to: Accurate Builders, LLC, 742 Ocean Avenue, Lakewood, NJ
08701)

A to Z Site Contractors, Inc. EO-16-081 9/21/16 $29,333.00 Cash
00001637

(Bond Payable to: Locust Landing, LLC, 101 Crawford Corner Road,

Holmdel, NJ 07733)

528, LLC CO-16-033 6/24/16 $1,100.00 Cash
003044

(Bond Payable to: 528, LL.C, PO Box 3015, Lakewood, NJ 08701)

Quickchek Corporation CO-16-068 8/25/16 $1,000.00 Cash
25766

(Check Payable to: J.A. Neary Excavating Corp, 330 Lincoln Boulevard,
Middlesex, NJ 08846)

Fanniy Kasberg CO-16-069 8/24/16 $1,000.00 Cash
1010

(Bond Payable to: Ephraim Steinberg, 104 Aspen Court, Lakewood, NJ 08701)
Regency Development

Properties, LLC CO-16-095 11/18/16  $6,000.00 Cash
1132
Emes Contracting LLC CO-16-097

EO-16-103 12/7/16 $2,000.00 Cash
0231

(Bond Payable to: Yeshivas OHR Olam, 900 Cross Street, Lakewood, NJ 08731)
MidAtlantic Residential

Contractors, LLC CO-17-008 2/24/17 $1,000.00 Cash
1067

Seacoast Construction, Inc. CO-17-023 7/7/17 $1,000.00 Cash
3039

(Bond Payable to: Barry Hertz, 11 Hawk Way, Lakewood, NJ 08701)

A to Z Site Contractors CO-17-040 9/28/17 $1,000.00 Cash
60

(Bond Payable to: 150 Locust Developer, LL.C, 742 Ocean Avenue,

Lakewood, NJ 08701)

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Department of Finance and the Ocean County

Engineer.

G;\ROADOPEN\BONDS\Resolutions\Bond Release Resolutions\2019 Resolutions\Febi 6, 2019
Introduced on: February 6, ZO%D cutionsTrebriary & doe

Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolufion#: 2019000159




Res-Pg:k-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: MOTIONS

Official Resolution#

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem k

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

Official Resolution# [2019000181

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem k-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Haines v v

Kelly v v
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Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 11/14/2018.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# [2019000182

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem k-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.2-2

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Chosen Freeholders

From: Carl W. Block, County Administrato@
Date: December 17, 2018

Subject: Summary of Pre-Board Meeting of November 14, 2018

Copies to: MaryAnn Cilento, Clerk of the Board
Keith J. Goetting, Director, Employee Relations
Michael J. Fiure, Assistant County Administrator

Freeholder Director Little opened the meeting at 4:00 PM and read the Statement
of Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act. The Clerk of the Board called the roll.

Present:

Freeholder Director Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Virginia Haines

Not Present:
Freeholder John C. Bartlett

Carl W. Block, County Administrator

Christine Allen, Recording Secretary

MaryAnn Cilento, Clerk of the Board

Michelle Gunther, Deputy Clerk of the Board
Keith J. Goetting, Director of Human Resources
Michael J. Fiure, Assistant County Administrator
John Ernst, County Engineer

Julie N. Tarrant, Comptroller/CFO

John C. Sahradnik, Jr., County Counsel

Freeholder Bartlett was not present due to his current medical situation.

Freeholder Director Little opened the meeting by inviting Anthony Agliata to
discuss a small proposed Natural Lands Acquisition in Berkeley Township at the Barnegat
Branch Trail. The property is identified as Block 789 Lots 19-24. The 0.36 acre wooded
property is located on Egenolf Place and an offer for $75,000.00 has been accepted. The
parcel will be used as a buffer to protect the trail from neighboring properties. Freeholder
Kelly asked Mr. Agliata to look into whether hunting signs may be posted on Open Space

introducBrORErty. rebianAgiiata will advise Freeholder of his findings in the coming days. The
g?f?cf’lgﬁ‘?éqopon prabdead Ridbural Lands Acquisition is a donation from Berkeley Township. Block
6 Lots 29 and 30, and Block 797 Lots 17 and 18, will be the site for a permanent




Members of the Board of Chosen Freeholders Res-Pg:k.2-3
December 17, 2018

Summary of the Pre-Board meeting of November 14, 2018

Page 2

restroom facility to service the Barnegat Branch Trail. A temporary restroom facility will
be placed at the site until construction of the permanent restroom is complete. Berkeley
Township will also vacate a portion of Laurence Avenue, a paper street, for the benefit
of the lots donated to the County.

Mr. Ernst reviewed the items listed on the attached Engineering Department
agenda, which included the Recommendation for Award of the Ridge Avenue and New
Hampshire Avenue Signalized Intersection, Lakewood Township No. II. The contractor is
Karka Construction and the recommended award amount is $838,235.35. The second
Recommendation for Award is the Construction of Horizontal Curve High Friction Surface
Treatment, in Berkeley, Lacey, Ocean and Plumsted Townships. The contractor is CJ
Hesse, Inc. and the award amount is $1,064,871.65. This award is contingent upon
NIDOT approval. Freeholder Kelly asked Mr. Ernst about the condition of the road flooding
after the recent rainstorm at Greenbriar in Brick. Mr. Ernst said an analysis is being
performed and he will advise Freeholder of the results when they are available. There
were no questions or comments and all items will be listed on the Board Agenda for the
November 20, 2018 Board meeting.

Freeholder Vicari expressed his concerns regarding the ongoing State road
construction project on Route 166 in Toms River. Freeholder mentioned that the local
businesses were suffering a 10-15% loss of business since the project began, and that
the project was supposed to be completed in August, but the completion date has been
moved forward again. Freeholder is concerned for the welfare of the businesses as the
project lingers on.

Ms. Cilento reviewed the Clerk of the Board’s agenda for the Board meeting of
November 20, 2018. There were no questions or comments.

Freeholder Director Little asked the Board members for comments.

Freeholder Haines mentioned that she recently attended the Ocean County World
War 1 ceremony. Freeholder placed a wreath at the World War I monument
commemorating the 75% Anniversary of the end of WWI. There were 75 wreaths laid for
the 75 Ocean County residents lost during the War. Freeholder Director Little thanked
Donna Flynn and Freeholder Haines for their help and participation in the event.

There were no additional Freeholder comments.

Mr. Block showed the Board a prototype for the Western Resource Center sign to
be displayed on Ridgeway Boulevard in Manchester. All members agreed. The new garage
is estimated to be complete in the Spring of 2020.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000182
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December 17, 2018
Summary of the Pre-Board meeting of November 14, 2018
Page 3

Ms. Cilento read the resolution to move to closed session.

On a motion by Freeholder Kelly, seconded by Freeholder Vicari, the meeting
moved to Closed Session at 4:21 pm for personnel discussion, appointments,
reappointments, property acquisition and possible litigation. The motion was unanimously
carried. '

The meeting returned to Open Session at 5:58 pm. There being no further
business, on a motion by Freeholder Vicari, seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the meeting
adjourned at 5:59 pm.

CWB/ca
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019

Official Resolution#: 2019000182




Res-Pg:k.2-5

MOTION

November 14, 2019

BE IT RESOLVED, THAT A CLOSED SESSION WILL BE HELD AT THIS TIME TO
DISCUSS:

PERSONNEL - Leaves of absence, Change of position fitles
and updates on filing positions and Promotional
Appointments.

APPOINTMENTS - OC Human Services Advisory Council

REAPPOINTMENTS - OC Construction Board of Appeals and
OC Planning Board

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE MINUTES OF THIS MEETING WILL BE MADE
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON FINAL ACTION BEING TAKEN IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SAID LAW.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000182




REVISED - FINAL Res-Pg:k.2-6

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT AGENDA

Pre-Board Meeting of: November 14, 2018
For Board Meeting of: ' November 20, 2018
RECOMMEND AWARD

1. Reconstruction of the Ridge Avenue and New Hampshire Avenue Signalized Intersection, Lakewood
Township, No. II
Contractor: Karka Construction, Inc., Jackson, NJ
Amount: $838,235.35

2. Construction of Horizontal Curve High Friction Surface Treatment, Berkeley, Lacey, Ocean, and
Plumsted Townships
Contract: C.J. Hesse, Inc., Belford, NJ
Amount: $1,064,871.65
Award Contingent Upon NJDOT Approval

MISCELLANEOQUS

1. Resolution authorizing the execution of Agreement Modification No. 6 between the County of Ocean and
the New Jersey Department of Transportation for Improvements to Garden State Parkway Interchange 91,
Brick Township, State Project No. 6906310, Agreement No. 2014-DT-BLA-FEP-301.

2. Resolution authorizing the exchanging of jurisdiction between the County of Ocean and the Borough of
Surf City over certain roadways located within the Borough of Surf City.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000182




Res-Pg:k.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 11/28/2018.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# (2019000183

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem k-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.3-2

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Chosen Freeholders
From: Carl W. Block, County Administrato%&
Date: December 28, 2018

Subject: = Summary of Pre-Board Meeting of November 28, 2018

Copies to: MaryAnn Cilento, Clerk of the Board
Keith J. Goetting, Director, Employee Relations
Michael J. Fiure, Assistant County Administrator

Freeholder Director Little opened the meeting at 4:00 PM and read the Statement
of Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act. The Clerk of the Board called the roll.

Present:

Freeholder Director Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Virginia Haines

Not Present:
Freeholder John C. Bartlett

Carl W. Block, County Administrator

Christine Alien, Recording Secretary

MaryAnn Cilento, Clerk of the Board

Michelle Gunther, Deputy Clerk of the Board
Keith J. Goetting, Director of Human Resources
Michael J. Fiure, Assistant County Administrator
John Ernst, County Engineer

Julie N. Tarrant, Comptroller/CFO

John C. Sahradnik, Jr., County Counsel

Freeholder Bartlett was not present due to his current medical situation.

Freeholder Director Little opened the meeting by introducing John Ernst, the
County Engineer.

Mr. Ernst reviewed the items listed on the attached Engineering Department

agenda, which included the announcement of a bid for the new Park and Ride at Exit 58

on the Garden State Parkway. Mathis Construction from Little Egg Harbor won the bid in

the amount of $421,212.90. The project consists of 49 parking spots and solar power

Z\érociugeb't& Attaiming-Natural Lands and CAFRA permits may be a lengthy process. There were

olopted MY, auestBBEKE: @hments and all items will be listed on the Board Agenda for the
December 5, 2018 Board meeting.



Res-Pg:k.3-3
Members of the Board of Chosen Freeholders
December 28, 2018
Summary of the Pre-Board meeting of November 28, 2018
Page 2

Ms. Cilento reviewed the Clerk of the Board’s agenda for the Board meeting of
December 5, 2018. There were no questions or comments.

Freeholder Director Little stated that he had been grappling with the issue of Tent
City in Lakewood for many years. The Board had met with Lakewood officials in an effort
to help rectify the issues with the homeless camp many times until a program by
Lakewood Township was put into effect to relocate the homeless community that resided
there. The program gave the residents a full year of housing benefits and aided them in
finding proper housing. When all of the residents had vacated the property, the County
began to show interest in a possible purchase of the land. The property consists of 140
acres of mature forest, wetlands, and headwaters of the Metedeconk River. Informal
ideas were discussed with Lakewood Township including the possible expansion of Lake
Shenandoah Park. The County already owns surrounding properties in Lakewood,
Howell, Brick, and Point Pleasant. Well over 100,000 County residents are supplied with
the drinking water that flows through the property. If the County and Lakewood
Township reach an agreement for the purchase of these 140 acres, the County will
preserve the watershed for generations to come. Freeholder Director Little thanked the
Board for supporting the project.

Freeholder Director Little asked the Board members for comments.

Freeholder Kelly thanked Freeholder Director Little for putting together this project
to preserve the watershed. ’

Freeholder Haines added that recreational equipment at the park will need to be
updated periodically.

Freeholder Vicari mentioned that active security would need to be present in order
to minimize crime and to ensure the area remain free of squatters.

There were no additional comments.
Ms. Cilento read the resolution to move to closed session.

On a motion by Freeholder Kelly, seconded by Freeholder Vicari, the meeting
moved to Closed Session at 4:36 pm for personnel discussion, appointments,
reappointments, property acquisition and possible litigation. The motion was unanimously
carried.

The meeting returned to Open Session at 5:09 pm. There being no further
business, on a motion by Freeholder Haines, seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the meeting
adjourned at 5:10 pm.

introduce@WB/ca February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019

Official Resolution#: 2019000183




Res-Pg:k.3-4
FINAL

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT AGENDA

Pre-Board Meeting of: November 28, 2018

For Board Meeting of: December 5, 2018
RECOMMEND AWARD

1. Construction of a Park-N-Ride Facility at Garden State Parkway Interchange 58, Little Egg Harbor
Township '
Contractor: Mathis Construction Co., Inc., Little Egg Harbor, NJ
Amount: $421,212.90

MISCELLANEOQOUS

1. Resolution acknowledging the following seven (7) firms are qualified to perform On-Call Cultural
Resources Consulting Services, Where and as Directed by the Ocean County Engineer on a project specific
contract basis: RGA Inc. (Richard Grubb and Associates); Dewberry Engineers Inc.; NV5, Inc.; Hunter
Research, Inc.; AECOM Technical Services, Inc.; E2 Project Management, LLC; and Johnson, Mirmiran
& Thompson, Inc.

2. Resolution acknowledging the following nineteen (19) firms are qualified to perform Construction Project
Management for Various Road and Bridge Projects in Ocean County, Where and as Directed by the Ocean
County Engineer on a project specific contract basis: Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.; Mott MacDonald,
LLC; Dewberry Engineers, Inc.; T&M Associates; Remington & Vernick Engineers, Inc.; Urban
Engineers, Inc.; Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc.; Greenman-Pedersen, Inc.; Cherry, Weber &
Associates, P.C.; AmerCom Corporation; CME Associates; Maser Consulting, P.A.; IH Engineers, P.C.;
French & Parrello Associates, PA; ATANE Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors; Hill International,
Inc.; Alaimo Group; Environmental Resolutions, Inc.; and Info Tran Engineers, P.C.

3. Motion to acquire right-of-way and/or easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation for the
purpose of future roadway improvements along Route 539, County Road 1, Pinehurst Road, Plumsted
Township (one parcel).

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000183



Res-Pg:k.3-5

MOTION
November 28, 2018

BE IT RESOLVED, THAT A CLOSED SESSION WILL BE HELD AT THIS TIME TO
DISCUSS:

Personnel — Leaves of absence, change of positions and titles, and
updates on filling of positions and promotional appointments
Discussion - Possible Union Contract Settlement
Discussion - Insurance Setftlement
Discussion - Leased Property
Update — Contract negotiations

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE MINUTES OF THIS MEETING WILL BE MADE

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON FINAL ACTION BEING TAKEN IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SAID LAW.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000183
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 12/12/2018.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# (2019000184

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem k-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; - @ o lw | g;;
EREBcE 2

Haines v v

Kelly v v

Little v v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board
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MEMORAN D.U-M:p
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From: Cari W. Block, County Administrator
Date: January 3, 2019
Subject: Summary of Pre-Board Meeting of December 12, 2018

Copies to: MaryAnn Cilento, Clerk of the Board
Keith J. Goetting, Director, Employee Relations
Michael J. Fiure, Assistant County Administrator

Freeholder Director Little opened the meeting at 4:00 PM and read the Statement
of Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act. The Clerk of the Board called the roll.

Present:

Freeholder Director Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Virginia Haines

Not Present:
Freeholder John C. Bartlett

Carl W. Block, County Administrator

Christine Allen, Recording Secretary

MaryAnn Cilento, Clerk of the Board

Michelle Gunther, Deputy Clerk of the Board
Keith J. Goetting, Director of Human Resources
Michael J. Fiure, Assistant County Administrator
John Ernst, County Engineer

Julie N. Tarrant, Comptroller/CFO

John C. Sahradnik, Jr., County Counsel

Freeholder Director Little opened the meeting by offering a moment of silence for
Freeholder John C. Bartlett, who passed away peacefully in his home on December 12,
2018. Freeholder Director read a statement from the Ocean County Board of Freeholders:

“"We were advised earlier today that our friend and colleague, Freeholder John C.
Bartlett Jr. passed away following his hard fought battle with cancer. This Board mourns
the loss of a special man who dedicated most of his adult life to public service.
Freeholder Bartlett leaves an indelible mark on Ocean County and we are so very
Introduceg gpf tha@gt{gggyﬁ!! i®longer be with us to serve our citizens and work with us as a Board.

Adopted on:
Official Resolution#: 2019000184



Members of the Board of Chosen Freeholders

January 3, 2019

Summary of the Pre-Board meeting of December 12, 2018
Page 2

There are few areas of Ocean County that have not been impacted by Freeholder
Bartlett's work. For 39 years, he has served as a steward of our environment, the
architect of the County budget, a champion of Ocean County College and a man truly
dedicated to public service. Born and raised in Ocean County, Freeholder Bartlett started
his public service in 1974 when he was elected to the Pine Beach Council. A few short
years later, he was elected to the Board of Freeholders. He often said that being a
Freeholder was the best elected position you can have doing the most good for your
constituents because you always remained close to them.

Freeholder Bartlett took his work on the Board seriously and helped citizens
through the most difficult of times like the aftermath of Superstorm Sandy. Yet he also
enjoyed his time on the Board as he talked about his family and his love for gardening
and history. Freeholder Bartlett always spoke with great delight about his wife, Peg, his
children and his beloved grandchildren. They all became our family too.

John's passing is a profound and deep loss for all of us on the Board of Freeholders.
While he was the longest serving Freeholder in the State of New Jersey, we all had the
privilege of calling him our longest serving friend. Saying goodbye is difficult for all of
us. With our deepest condolences and sympathy, we keep his family in our thoughts and
prayers.”

Freeholder Vicari spoke very fondly about his 37-year friendship with Freeholder
Bartlett, working alongside each other as colleagues and running mates, mentioning how
much he will be missed.

Freeholder Haines said she will sorely miss Freeholder Bartlett, as they have been
colleagues and friends since 1980.

Freeholder Kelly offered his condolences to the Bartlett family and mentioned how
honored he was to have worked beside Freeholder Bartlett for so many years.

Freeholder Elect Quinn said he hadn't had the privilege of working with Freeholder
Bartlett on the Board but had looked to him for financial advice from time to time, and
had many heartwarming conversations about family and grandchildren.

Administrator Carl Block mentioned that he has been working with Freeholder
Bartlett since 1987 in his capacity as Mayor of Stafford Township and through the County
Clerk’s office as well. In 2003, Freeholder and Mr. Block ran for office together. The
Administrator had the utmost respect for the Freeholder’'s knowledge and family values.

Mr. Sahradnik spoke about the many years that he and Freeholder Bartlett worked
together, and that the Freeholder was an asset to the County in many ways. He was
always available for advice or consultation.

Anthony Agliata spoke about two Open Space properties recommended for

Introducedquisitioreruahiie2eidjacent properties are located in Toms River, The first is Sayreville
O et WitR sl apbtaised value of $110,000, and the second is Cleveland Street appraised

at $155,000. Both offers were accepted. The County would like to attain these properties

Res-Pg:k.4-3




Res-Pg:k.4-4
Members of the Board of Chosen Freeholders
January 3, 2019 -
Summary of the Pre-Board meeting of December 12, 2018
Page 3

in an effort to preserve the northern branch of the Toms River, which runs through them.
The Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has recommended the acquisition of
the Grasso property; a 15.40-acre tract located on North Bay Avenue in Toms River
Township. The property has approvals for an 18-lot subdivision. It will be used to create
a green space corridor and provide opportunity for a trail system across County and
Township lands. The owner has accepted the offer of $2,000,000.00. There were no
questions or comments, and these items will be listed for consideration at the December
19, 2018 Board meeting.

Mr. Ernst reviewed the items listed on the attached Engineering Department
agenda, which included the Recommendation for Advertisement of the Reconstruction
and Resurfacing of certain County Roads, Contract 2018D. Traffic Safety Improvements
at the Intersection of County Route 528 and Oberlin Avenue in Lakewood Township in
the amount of $1,156,846.80 was recommended for Award. The contractor is Jersey
Construction Inc., from Hammonton, NJ. This Award is contingent upon NJDOT approval.
There were no questions or comments and all items will be listed on the Board Agenda
for the December 19, 2018 Board meeting.

Ms. Cilento reviewed the Clerk of the Board’s agenda for the Board meeting of
December 19, 2018. There were no questions or comments.

Freeholder Director Little asked the Board members for comments.

The meeting recessed at 4:19pm for the Board to attend the Annual Christmas
Tree Lighting, which was dedicated to Freeholder John C. Bartlett.

The meeting reconvened immediately following the Tree Lighting at 5:00pm.
Ms. Cilento read the resolution to move to closed session.

On a motion by Freeholder Haines, seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the meeting
moved to Closed Session at 5:01 pm for personnel discussion, appointments,
reappointments, property acquisition and possible litigation. The motion was unanimously
carried.

The meeting returned to Open Session at 5:33 pm. There being no further
business, on a motion by Freeholder Haines , seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the
meeting adjourned at 5:34 pm.

CWB/ca
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000184




Res-Pg:k.4-5
REVISED - FINAL

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT AGENDA

Pre-Board Meeting of: December 12, 2018

For Board Meeting of: December 19,2018

RECOMMEND ADVERTISEMENT

1. Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2018D

RECOMMEND AWARD

1. Traffic Safety Improvements at the Intersection of County Route 528 and Oberlin Avenue, Lakewood
- Township
Contractor: Jersey Construction, Inc., Hammonton, NJ
Amount: $1,156,846.80
Award Contingent Upon NJDOT Approval

MISCELLANEOUS

1. Resolution authorizing the execution of a Shared Services Agreement between the County of Ocean and
the Toms River Board of Fire Commissioners District #1 and District #2 for cost sharing of the installation
and operation of optically controlled Emergency Pre-Emptive Traffic Signal Equipment in targeted
intersections in Toms River Township.

2. Resolution acknowledging the following firms are qualified to perform Small Road and Bridge Design
Services, Various Locations Throughout Ocean County, Where and As Directed by the County Engineer,
Bridges: Cherry, Weber & Associates, PC; Mott MacDonald, LLC; Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc.;
Dewberry Engineers, Inc.; AmerCom Corporation; Keller & Kirkpatrick, Inc.; T & M Associates; French
& Parrello Associates, PA; NV5, Inc.; Maser Consulting, P.A.; KMA Consulting Engineers, Inc.; Buchart
Horn, Inc.; CME Associates; IH Engineers, P.C.; Urban Engineers, Inc.; Churchill Consulting Engineers,
P.C.; Pickering, Corts & Summerson, Inc.; Taylor, Wiseman & Taylor; Paulus, Sokolowski and Sartor,
LLC; and W.J. Castle, P.E. & Associates, P.C. Roads: Michael Baker International, Inc.; Owen Little &
Associates, Inc.; Mott MacDonald, LLC; KMA Consulting Engineers, Inc.; Cherry, Weber & Associates,
PC; Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.; T & M Associates; Greenman-Pedersen, Inc.; Remington, Vernick
Engineers; Van Cleef Engineering Associates, LLC; DW Smith Associates, Inc.; ATANE Engineers;
Environmental Resolutions, Inc.; Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.; French & Parrello Associates, PA;
Suburban Consulting Engineers, Inc.; Alaimo Group, Inc.; Paulus, Sokolowski and Sartor, LLC; BANC3
Engineering, Inc.; CME Associates; and WJH Engineering.

3. Resolution authorizing the issuance of a purchase order in an amount not to exceed $30,000.00 to MBO
Engineering, LLC for On-Call Traffic Engineering Professional Services For As Directed Intersection

Evaluations, Various Locations in Ocean County.
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000184




Res-Pg:k.4-6

MOTION

December 12, 2018

BE IT RESOLVED, THAT A CLOSED SESSION WILL BE HELD AT THIS TIME TO
DISCUSS:

Personnel - Leaves of absence, change of position, fitles and
updates on filling of positions and promotional appointments.

Appointments - None at this time.
Reappointments

Agricultural Development Board;

Community Development Block Grant Committee;
County Housing Advisory Committee (CHAC);
Ocean County Fire Marshal;

Assistant Fire Marshals;

Library Commission;

Office of Senior Services Advisory Council;
Shade Tree Advisory Commission;

Board of Social Services;

Solid Waste Advisory Council; and

Advisory Commission on the Status of Women.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE MINUTES OF THIS MEETING WILL BE MADE
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON FINAL ACTION BEING TAKEN IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SAID LAW.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000184




* Res-Pg:k.4-7

A STATEMENT FROM THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS REGARDING THE PASSING OF FREEHOLDER JOHN C.
BARTLETT JR. - DECEMBER 12, 2018 -

FROM FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR GERRY P. LITTLE AND MEMBERS OF T
BOARD :

We were advised earlier today that our friend and colleague, Freeholder John C.
Bartlett Jr. passed away following his hard fought battle with cancer. This Board mourns
the loss of a special man who dedicated most of his adult life to public service.

Freeholder Bartlett leaves an indelible mark on Ocean County and we are so very
sorry that he will no longer be with us to serve our citizens and work with us as a Board.

There are few areas of Ocean County that have not been impacted by Freeholder
Bartlett’s work. For 39 years he has served as a steward of our environment, the architect
of the County budget, a champion of Ocean County College and a man truly dedicated to
public service. Born and raised in Ocean County, Freeholder Bartlett started his public
service in 1974 when he was elected to the Pine Beach Council. A few short years later
he was elected to the Board of Freeholders. He often said that being a Freeholder was the
best elected position you can have doing the most good for your constituents because you
always remained close to them.

Freeholder Bartlett took his work on the Board seriously and helped citizens
through the most difficult of times like the aftermath of Superstorm Sandy. Yet he also
enjoyed his time on the Board as he talked about his family and his love for gardening
and history. Freeholder Bartlett always spoke with great delight about his wife, Peg, his
children and his beloved grandchildren. They all became our family too.

- John’s passing is a profound and deep loss for all of us on the Board of
Freeholders. While he was the longest serving Freeholder in the state of New Jersey, we
all had the privilege to call him our longest-serving friend. Saying goodbye is difficult for
all of us. With our deepest condolences and sympathy, we keep his family in our thoughts

and prayers.
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019

Official Resolution#: 2019000184
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Approving the Organization Meeting Minutes of 1/2/2019.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# [2019000185

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem k-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the OC Master Payroll paid on 1/23/2019 for the payroll period of 12/27/2018 through
1/9/2019 and for the payroll period of 1/10/2019 through 1/23/2019, in the amount of $5,457,851.97.

Official Resolution# [2019000186

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem k-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Haines v v

Kelly v v

Little v v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.6-2

COUNTY OF OCEAN

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE NECTI/ED
OB D 33
JULIE N. TARRANT w7 T CATHY AL ERNST
County Comptroller & CFO ‘ ' Assstam Comptroller

January 18, 2019

Board of Chosen Freeholders
Ocean County Administration Building
Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Dear Board Members:

Accompanying this letter, you will find a copy of the Master Payroll for the payment of all
employees of the County of Ocean, setting forth the amounts to be paid on January 23, 2019. Thisis
for the payroll December 27, 2018 through January 9, 2019 and for the payroll period of January 10,
2019 through January 23, 2019. These payments were made in accordance with the Resolution

passed by your Board on June 21, 1972.
/Viry truly yours:

ulie N. Tarrant
omptroller

JNT/dmd
Pay 19-02
Pd. 01/23/2019

lntroduced on: February 6, 2019
Ado ted o February 6, 2019
gxpgggamepmmgmﬁqey BUILDING, TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY 08754-2191 % (732) 929-2127 % 1-800-722-0291 % FAX # (732) 506-5129



01/18/19

COUNTY OF OCEAN, NJ
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
MASTER PAYROLL CERTIFICATION

AMOUNT _$ 5,457,851.97

Res-Pg:k.6-3

PERIOD FROM: December 27, 2018 TO: January 9, 2019
FROM: January 10, 2019 TO: January 23, 2019

FUND BANK # CHECK # AMOUNT

016 01 wire 4,674,848.49
630 24 24- 0.00
905 26 26-2070 5,564.65
208 67 67-1899 688,208.06
210 68 68-3419 84,391.41
207 73 73-1496 1,055.00
201 83 N/A 0.00
225 97 97-1598 3,784.36

Julie N. Tarrant

the within County Payroll has been examined by her and has approved the amount of wages for each

being duly sworn according to law, upon her oath, depose and says that

person as submitted by the various Department Heads.

Received by the Board of Chosen Freeholders

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000186

N. Tarrant, Comptroller

Clerk of the Board




Res-Pg:k.7-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the OC Master Payroll paid on 2/6/2019 for the payroll period of 1/10/2019 through
1/23/2019 and for the payroll period of 1/24/2019 through 2/6/2019, in the amount of $5,298,601.73.

Official Resolution# [2019000187

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem k-7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v

Little v v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.7-2

COUNTY OF OCEAN

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

JULIE N. TARRANT CATHY A.ERNST

County Comptroller & CFO Assistant Comptroller

February 1, 2019

Board of Chosen Freeholders
Ocean County Administration Building
Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Dear Board Members:

Accompanying this letter, you will find a copy of the Master Payroll for the payment of all
employees of the County of Ocean, setting forth the amounts to be paid on February 6,2019. Thisis
for the payroll period of January 10, 2019 through January 23, 2019 and for the payroll period of
January 24, 2019 through February 6, 2019. These payments were made in accordance with the
Resolution passed by your Board on June 21, 1972.

JNT/dmd
Pay 19-03
Pd. 02/06/2019

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
ggfo éed on: February 6. 2019
PO BRI MO RMINE {g}l BUILDING, TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY 08754-2191 % (732) 929-2127 % 1-800-722-0291 % FAX # (732) 506-5129




02/01/18

COUNTY OF OCEAN, NJ
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
MASTER PAYROLL CERTIFICATION

AMOUNT _$ 5,298,601.73

PERIOD

FROM: January 10, 2019

FROM: January 24, 2019

TO: January 23, 2019

TO: February 6, 2019

Res-Pg:k.7-3

FUND BANK # CHECK # AMOUNT
016 01 wire 4,602,057.90
630 24 24- 0.00
905 26 26-2071 5,664.65
209 67 67-1901 679,471.13
210 68 68-3421 6,329.99
207 73 73-1497 1,056.96
201 83 N/A 0.00
225 97 97-1599 4,021.10

Julie N. Tarrant

the within County Payroll has been examined by her and has approved the amount of wages for each

being duly sworn according to law, upon her oath, depose and says that

person as submitted by the various Department Heads.

Received by the Board of Chosen Freeholders

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000187

arrant, Comptrolier

Clerk of the Board




Res-Pg:k.8-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the
receipt of bids for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2019A.

Official Resolution# [2019000188

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem k-8

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v

Little v v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k.8-2

MOTION

February 6, 2019

On motion duly made, seconded and carried, the plans and specifications for the
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2019A were

approved and the proper officers of the Board were authorized and directed to advertise.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000188




Res-Pg:1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution#

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem I

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; - @ o lw | g;;
ER2B|=|E2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:1.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Gary Quinn

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Temporary Construction Speed Limit along County Route #33 (Lacey Road), Lacey
Township.

Official Resolution# [2019000230

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem I-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
EREBcE 2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:1.1-2

RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Turnpike Authority has authorized repairs to
Bridge No. 75.3, County Road #33 (Lacey Road) over the Garden State Parkway, in the
Township of Lacey; and
WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders, in order to
expedite this project, needs to authorize a reduction of the speed limit for the term of the
construction; and
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the motorists to reduce such speed
limit.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to the provisions of
N.J.S.A. Title 39:4-8b(2), that the construction speed limit for both directions of traffic along
County Road #33 (Lacey Road) in the Township of Lacey, between a point 890’ west of
Trenton Avenue to a point 1,905 west of Trenton Avenue be at 35 MPH until construction
is completed with temporary signs posted accordingly only when one or more of the
following conditions exist:
1. Where hazards or obstructions are present or construction barriers are in use;
2. When workers are on or adjacent to the traveled way;

3. When other conditions exist which are deemed potential hazards to the traveling
public

When none of the above conditions exists, the temporary construction zone signs R2-
1 and M3-5 shall be covered with an opaque material in a manner and at such time as
approved by the engineer, during which period permanent speed limit signs shall be visible.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all former resolutions in conflict, or

inconsistent with the provisions of this resolution are hereby repealed.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall

be forwarded to the County Engineer and to the Clerk of the Township of Lacey.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
pni#: 2019000230




Res-Pg:1.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Temporary Construction Speed Limit along County Route #55 (Pinewald-Keswick

Road), Berkeley Township, effective 2/4/2019.

Official Resolution# [2019000231

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem -2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; - @ o lw | g;;
EREBcE 2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on]
Adopted on:
Official Resolui

Res-Pg:l.2-2

RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders has authorized
construction along County Road #55 (Pinewald-Keswick Road), in the Township of
Berkeley; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders, in order to expedite
this project, needs to authorize a reduction of the speed limit for the term of the
construction; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the motorists to reduce such speed limit.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to the provisions of
N.J.S.A. Title 39:4-8b(2), that the construction speed limit for both directions of traffic
along County Road #55 (Pinewald-Keswick Road) in the Township of Berkeley between
a point 6,640’ east of Township Line Road to a point 2,440° west of the Ocean County Air
Park Entrance/Mule Road, the limits of the project, shall be and is hereby established at 35
MPH for a period of one year beginning February 4, 2019, or until construction is
completed, with temporary signs posted accordingly only when one or more of the
following conditions exist:

1. Where hazards or obstructions are present and construction barriers are in use

2. When workers are on or adjacent to the traveled way

3. When other conditions exist which are deemed potential hazards to the traveling
public

When none of the above conditions exists, the temporary construction zone signs
R2-1 and M3-5 shall be covered with an opaque material in a manner and at such time as
approved by the engineer, during which period permanent speed limit signs shall be visible.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be forwarded the Ocean

County Engineer and to the Clerk of the Township of Berkeley.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
lon#: 2019000231




Res-Pg:1.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Authorizing a Temporary Construction Speed Limit along C
539), Jackson, Manchester and Plumsted Townships.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

ounty Route #1 (Pinehurst Road/Route

Official Resolution# [2019000232

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem I-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:1.3-2

RESOLUTION

February 6,2019

WHEREAS, the construction of the New Jersey Natural Gas Southern
reliability Link is scheduled to occur along County Road #1 (Pinehurst Road/Route 539), in
the Townships of Jackson, Manchester and Plumsted;

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders, in order to
ensure for the safety of the motorists and workers on or adjacent to the roadway, needs to
authorize a reduction of the speed limit for the term of the construction; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the motorists to reduce such speed
limit.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD of CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY of OCEAN, in the STATE of NEW JERSEY, that:

1. Pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. Title 39:4-8b(2), the construction
speed limits for both directions of traffic along County Road #1 (Pinehurst Road/Route 539)
in the Townships of Jackson, Manchester and Plumsted, shall be established as follows:

Zone 1. 40 MPH between 5,000’ north of Horicon Avenue (150° south of
South Boundary Road) to a point 5,450 south of Woodruff Road;

Zone 2. 35 MPH between 5,450’ south of Woodruff Road to West Colliers
Mills Road;

Zone 3. 35 MPH between CR 12 (New Egypt-Jacobstown Road) and
Hornerstown Road.

2. The limits of the project shall remain in effect until construction is
completed, with temporary signs posted accordingly only when one or more of the
following conditions exist:

A) Where hazards or obstructions are present or construction barriers
are in use;

B) When workers are on or adjacent to the traveled way;

C) When other conditions exist which are deemed potential hazards to
the traveling public.

When none of the above conditions exists, the temporary construction zone signs R2-1 and
M3-5 shall be covered with an opaque material in a manner and at such time as approved by

the engineer, during which period permanent speed limit signs shall be visible.

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
bn#: 2019000232




Res-Pg:1.3-3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be forwarded the Ocean

County Engineer and to the Clerk of the Townships of Jackson, Manchester and Plumsted.

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolulipn#: 2019000232




Res-Pg:1.4-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Virginia E. Haines
Deputy Director John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 6, 2019 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the removal of the Weight Limit Restriction on Bridge #1530004, known as Mayetta

Bridge (Mayetta Landing over Cedar Run Creek), Stafford Township

, effective immediately.

Official Resolution# (2019000233

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem I-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:1.4-2

RESOLUTION

February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS passed a
resolution on April 5, 2006, establishing a weight limit on Bridge #1530004, known as
Mayetta Bridge (Mayetta Landing Road over Cedar Run Creek) within Stafford Township,
in the interest of the safety and welfare of the traveling public; and

WHEREAS, the bridge repair has now been completed for Mayetta Bridge
(Mayetta Landing Road over Cedar Run Creek), which increases the bridge’s carrying
capacity to all legal highway loads.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE of NEW
JERSEY, that the weight limit restrictions on Bridge #1530004, known as Mayetta Bridge
(Mayetta Landing over Cedar Run Creek), within Stafford Township, be removed and
carrying capacity returned to all legal highway loads, effective immediately.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the previously erected warning signs
for the previous bridge load limits be removed immediately to avoid confusion to the
general public.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this resolution be
forwarded to the Ocean County Engineering Department, the Ocean County Bridge

Department and the Clerk of the Township of Stafford.

Introduced on February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolutjon#: 2019000233




Res-Pg:m-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: BID AWARDS

Official Resolution#

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem m

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
ER2B|=|E2

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:m.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Virginia E. Haines 08754-2191
Deputy Director John P. Kelly Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Gerry P. Little Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder Gary Quinn
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 6, 2019 - 4:.00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: NEW SUPER DUTY
SWITCH-N-GO TRUCK to Winner Ford, the sole qualified bidder. Recommendation is made not to award
ltem Nos. 1e and 1m as they are no longer available. (B2019-03)

Official Resolution# [2019000149

Meeting Date 02/06/2019

Introduced Date 02/06/2019

Adopted Date 02/06/2019

Agenda ltem m-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2019-03

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

Quinn v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

t

Res-Pg:m.1-2

CONTRACT NO. MUST BEON ALL
DOCUMENTS, INVOICES,

RESOLUTION
February 6, 2019

WHEREAS, on December 27, 2018, pursuant to legal advertisements therefor,
sealed bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: NEW
SUPER DUTY SWITCH-N-GO TRUCK for the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, one response was received from the

following bidder:
Name of Bidder Address of Bidder
Winner Ford 250 Berlin Road

Cherry Hill, NJ 08034
(856) 214-0759

; and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County Purchasing
Agent has now recommended to this Board that the sole qualified bid, according to
specifications, namely that of, WINNER FORD be accepted. Recommendation is made to
not award items No. le and 1m, as they are no longer available.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into a contract accepting the bid for the furnishing and delivery of Motor Vehicle: New
Super Duty Switch-N-Go Truck for the County of Ocean, for the contract period from date of
award through February 5, 2020, a period of one (1) year or until delivery is complete unless
otherwise stated. The County reserves the right to extend the term of the contract pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-15, as follows:

February 6, 2019
February 6, 2019
on#: 2019000149




BID AWARD RESOLUTION PAGE 2 FEBRUARRESRAgN.1-3

WINNER FORD for thirty four (34) items, to wit:
ITEMS NO. 1, 1a, 1b, Ic, 14, 1f, 1g, 1h, 1i, 1, 1k, 11, 1n, lo, 1p, 1q, 11, 1s, 1t, 1u, 1v, 1w,
1x, 1y, 1z, 1aa, 1bb, 1cc, 1dd, lee, 1ff, 1gg, 1hh and lii.
For a Total Lump Sum Award of $2,362,320.00.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

2. Payments for the equipment and services to be acquired by this contract
shall be made upon the approval of vouchers submitted by the successful bidders in
accordance with the requirements of the Board of Chosen Freeholders and subject to the Board
of Freeholders customary procedures. Delivery shall be made upon receipt of a Purchase
Order issued by the Ocean County Department of Purchase, upon which delivery locations
and needed quantities shall be indicated.

3. WHEREAS, funds for the equipment and services shall be available within
the following funding Sources: Buildings and Grounds Department and Vehicle Services O.E.

4. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2019-03.

5. Be it further resolved that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the County Auditor, County Department of Purchasing, Department of Finance,
Buildings and Grounds Department, Vehicle Services and Winner Ford, the successful bidder.

Introduced oh February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resojytion#: 2019000149




"~ WINNER FORD 'Res-Pg:m.1-4

Page 26 of 60
\AFEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED. OR EQUAL

COMPLIANCE
YES NO
The unit shall be a current design and production unit. Bidders shall submit current
literature for body, hoist and snow plow proposed /

During the fabrication period of the unit, the County of Ocean reserves the right to

make interval inspections, as it deems necessary. If a bidder is submitting an alternate

to what is referenced in the specifications, the proposal shall be accompanied by

descriptive literature, marked to indicate the exact items to be furnished, electrical

and hydraulic diagrams, along with engineering drawing documentation of the same.

These specifications are not intended to be restrictive, but are meant to describe the

type of unit required for use by the County of Ocean. These specifications address

the minimum performance requirements of the Vehicle Services Department; the

County will consider alternate products provided that they meet these minimum

requirements. /

If a bidder is basing his proposal on equipment other than what is specified and
wishes the equipment he proposes to be considered as an “Approved Equivalent,”

he shall submit, on a separate sheet in the exact format of the specifications contained
herein, an item description, including the make, model and manufacturer’s name of
that which he proposes to substitute. For purposes of comparison, include only those
items on each sheet as given in these specifications. Such bidder shall also include, but
not as a substitute for the above, manufacturer’s literature and specifications. If the
bidder does not submit the description or deviations as indicated above, it will be
understood that the bidder intends to supply the particular item as designated in the
specifications and the County of Ocean will so demand. Substitutions will not be
permitted after receipt of bid.

Body upfitter must provide installation of equipment bid

<R

The platform body shall be of current design and compatible with the specified chassis

CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS

Model year 2019 or newer Ford F550 Crew Cab

Dual Rear Wheels

Four Wheel Drive

84” Cab to Axle (CA), any cab style

6.8L V10 gasoline engine

40 gallon fuel tank

TorqgShift transmission with PTO option

19,000 Ib. GVWR

Cab shall be military grade aluminum alloy for longevity to the County in lieu
of carbon steel

Frame to be fully boxed under cab and “C” channel behind cab for easy mounting
of body

Oil life monitor, engine hour and engine idle hour meters

A&GREGIoNINng topriary 6, 2019

Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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TEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC

SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS (Cont’d)

Airbags, frontal driver & passenger, side impact and side air curtains
TowCommand integrated trailer brake controller, manual telescoping trailer
tow mirrors

7 wire trailer wiring harness (no plug)

AM/FM, four (4) speakers, auxiliary input with SYNC and

emergency assist

Power windows, locks, mirrors, and heated mirrors

Center High Mount Stop Lamp

240 amp HD alternator, 12V 750 CCA battery

Tilt and telescoping steering wheel

4.88 ratio limited slip axle

4 wheel power ABS brakes, front and rear disc, power steering, front and rear
stabilizer bars

Dual-beam jewel-effect halogen headlamps, 5 roof marker lights
LT225/70R19.5G BSW Max Traction tires

Chrome front bumper One (1) full size spare tire mounted to wheel and one (1) jack
Front tow hooks, underhood service light

40/20/40 split vinyl bench seat with center arm rest

Auxiliary power point, six (6) upfitter switches located overhead center
Tachometer, speedometer, oil pressure, transmission temp, engine temp, and
fuel gauge o

Interval windshield wipers

Driver & passenger grab handles

Standard XL trim/décor group

Rear view camera and prep kit

3-year/36,000 mile bumper-to-bumper warranty on OE components
5-year/60,000 mile powertrain warranty

Manual locking hubs, manual transfer case

Cab steps, molded black (running boards)

Snow plow prep package

Single color to be selected from standard color chart at time of order

Plastic fenders and 90” ICC Bumper with light kit and hitch

HOIST FRAME
2” X 6” X 0.188 Structural Tubing

2 ¥%” diameter intermediate rollers
Machined rear guide rollers
Grease fittings for all moveable parts

Shall be powder coated to preserve life of Hoist Frame

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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TEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC

SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

HOIST FRAME (Cont’d)
Y4 Wear Bars

Positive front body locks and keeper

Rear body hold downs

HOIST
NTEA Rated and classified

Shall be a combination of double arm and scissor design

Fabricated of high strength steel
Mounting height shall not exceed 10.5” with subframe
Shall attain a Class 40 rating, at or above 3200 PSI

Cylinder shall be minimum 5.5 diameter with 20” stroke
Cylinder rod shall be 2.25” diameter and chrome-plated

Oil ports on cylinder shall be O-Ring type

Shall have screw-in type grease zerks to lubricate pivot points

Lubricated rear hinges shall be of angle type with tabletop brackets on each side
and 1" hardened pivot pins

Body Prop to be incorporated in hoist frame to support unloaded body when
maintenance is required

Subframe shall be “C” channel design 4 2” H X 2 %” W with 7 gauge wall thickness

Subframe shall be welded at all joints, with a dump angle not less than 49°

Subframe shall have fuel inlet knock outs in side of subframe to allow fuel spouts
to be routed through the side

Hoist shall be capable of lifting minimum 8.5 tons

Shall operate off truck’s live PTO and gear pump hydraulic system (Clutch pump
systems are NOT ACCEPTABLE)

Shall be operate by Switch N Go handheld pendant with capabilities of being
?&m%@inside ﬁﬁiﬁg?ﬁﬁ% vehicle. Pendant shall have a 4’ lead
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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ITEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

HYDRAULICS

‘PTO shall be a Chelsea 249, or equal, with direct mount pump and 14 gallon
reservoir providing up to 9 gallons at 1000 rpm

Shall be modular manifold cartridge type valve

Five (5) year warranty

HYDRAULIC WINCH
Rated pulling force 15,000 Ibs., 6.0 Cubic Inch Motor

4 Inch Drum barrel diameter

8.24 Inch Drum flange

9.95 Inch Distance between flanges

%2 Inch Maximum wire rope diameter

26,600 lbs. minimum rope resistance

Duty Cycle 932 Feet

Maximum of three (3) layers of wire rope

Hardened Steel two (2) stage planetary gear train with 36:1 reductions
Heavy duty disc brake

LIGHTS/WIRING

All lamps/reflectors shall excess Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards
108 Requirements

Lamps shall be LED Flush mounted in shock resistant rubber grommets

Each side of 90” ICC Bumper shall include rear facing auxiliary stop/turn/reverse
Lamp LED, as well as Amber strobe for visibility and safety

SO R KRR NERIRRNN NN

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
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\/ ITEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC

SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

LIGHTS/WIRING (Cont’d)

Bumper plate shall include a Class V receiver tube with D-Rings, back up alarm
and trailer plug

Color-coded wire harnesses

Body up light in cab

ACCESSORIES
Poly fenders and black mud flaps (NO Advertisements on mud flaps)

NN

Accessory Lighting:
e Atomic LED Marker lights, Amber, shall be wired to one of the upfitter switches
provided by chassis manufacturer
e 3 Whelen Ion T-Series Amber LED Lights evenly spaced on top of pintle plate
below hoist

LED Spreader light mounted to frame

NI
!

Back Up Alarm 102 dB

[CC Pintle Plate Bumper:

e Pollak 7 Pole RV Style, or equal, Harness and twist and lock plug (Part
Numbers 11-998 for Harness, or equal, and 11-916P for 7 way plug, or equal)

e Weather pack back

e 3 Ball Receiver tube 1 7/8”, 27, 2 5/16” locking hitch pin

e 6 ton receiver mount pintle & 2” ball combination hitch

e Stop/Tail/Turn/Reverse/Safety LED Amber light extensions to be minimum
of 16” from ground

Conspicuity Enhancement - 2” Red and White Diamond Grade reflective striping

DOT safety kit, first aid kit, 5 Ib. fire extinguisher with bracket and safety triangles
Additional winch cable to be supplied at time of delivery
Additional safety locking pin to be supplied at time of delivery

Ziebart under coating, chass frame and Switch-N-Go Frame, from cab
to end of frame rails

10 gauge 201 Stainless Steel /2 cabshield permanently mounted to steel
posts painted black with four (4) recessed Amber strobe lights and manual

ineoldshedlorstyle tdighruary 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019 ]
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ITEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
NO

PTIONS
1A. Upgrade to Super Cab chassis with 84” Cab to Axle

N
c

1B. Upgrade to Crew Cab chassis with 84” Cab to Axle

1C. 11 Foot Dump Body Upgrade
This body to go with upgraded base system. Can be purchased with truck or on its own.

e 24” High Two-Way Dump Gate

e 40” High Bulkhead

e 10 gauge floor

e 12 gauge sides and 12” side board pockets

e Switch-N-Go Subframe and 6” inch ground rollers 4” diameter

¢ Heavy Duty D-Rings

¢ Painted Black

e 6” Wide Conspicuity Reflective Tap inverted “V” red white complete
rear of body and 1 %” red white down side of body line

\/ID Steel Fold Down Sides for Dump Body Upgrade

RN

N

1E. Aluminum Fold Down Sides for Dump Body Upgrade

\/ F. 11 Foot Stainless Steel Dump Body Upgrade
This body to go with upgraded base system. Can be purchased with truck or on its own.

e 304 Stainless steel with structural steel understructure

¢ Floors shall be 10 gauge stainless steel with structural steel with 3”
Crossmembers on 16” centers

e Floor width 88”

o Tailgates constructed of 3/16” X 2” X 2” 304 Stainless steel tubing with 304
Stainless steel 10 gauge sheet, 27” H

e 40”12 gauge 304 stainless steel bulkhead

e 12”,12 gauge 304 stainless sides with 12” board pockets

e Heavy Duty D-Rings

e Switch N Go Subframe with 6” Ground Rollers 4” Diameter

e 6” Wide Conspicuity Reflective Tap inverted “V” red white complete
rear of body and 1 %” red white down side of body line /

\KG. Coal Chute /

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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\/ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

QPTIONS (Cont’d)
1H. 11 Foot Platform Body Upgrade

This body to go with upgraded base system. Can be purchased with truck or on its own.

11’ Long Platform, 1/8” diamond plate floor, 8” flat deck with 1’ ramp tail
Outer Rubrail 3/8” X 2” Flatbar

Bulk Head with 3.8 Sq. ft area window

Crossmembers constructed of 3” Structural Channel that are on 16 centers
Switch N Go Subframe with 6” Ground Rollers 4” Diameter

Key holes located in corners of platform floor

1 ¥ red white reflective conspicuity tape down side of body line and around rear

Pockets for stake sides

NN NIN
I

\/ 11. Stake Sides and Removable Rear Stakes

\/IJ. 12 Foot Aluminum Landscaper Body Upgrade
This body to go with upgraded base system. Can be purchased with truck or on its own.

Dimensions
QOutside Dimensions: 12° L X 96” W

Inside Dimensions: 48” H X 88 W

(6) 2x3 Vertical Side braces streetside
(3) 2x3 vertical side braces curbside

Construction
1/8” Sheet Aluminum Sides

Heavy Duty Rear Corner Posts 3” x 3”
3/16 Smooth Aluminum Floor
Heavy Duty longsills 2” x 6” x .250”

"

Crossmembers on 12” Centers 2 x 3” x 1/8

SRR RN
|

Full length 2” x 1/6” Tire Rail

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

OPTIONS (Cont’d)

1J. 12 Foot Aluminum Landscaper Body Upgrade (Cont’d)
Construction (Cont’d)

Box Tube Perimeter Frame

Premium B Tube Perimeter Frame

52” wide side door at front corner of curbside ‘body

Switch N Go Subframe with 6” Ground Rollers 4” Diameter
o All dissimilar metals to have Teflon liner in between before installation

6” Wide Conspicuity Reflective Tape inverted “V” red white complete
rear of body and 1 %” red white down side of body line

J 1K. Chipper Leaf Top for Landscaper Body Upgrade
Bolt on aluminum top chipper top

Barn Doors with Polished Stainless Steel Locking Bar /
/
/

Additional venting for leaf cap- must be specified at time of order

\/lL. Utility Body Upgrade
This body to go with upgraded base system. Can be purchased with truck or
on its own.

A60 Coating-Weight galvannealed steel construction

Adjustable 15” interior storage shelves with removable dividers /
Pooched step bumper with anti-slip safety treads ;

8 Storage Compartments:

(4) 24” W X 36” H X 20” D with single door
(2) 49” W X 29” H X 20” D with double doors
(2) 22” W X 36” H X 20” D with single door

Masterlocking enhanced steel slide bar for simultaneous locking of entire
compartment

Slam action tailgate with knee braced hinge

Switch-N-Go Subframe with 6” Ground Rollers 4” Diameter

Front leveling stabilizer feet adjust up to 24” in height

Floor is constructed with an area of 50” W X 120” L v
Painted base coat clear coat to match cab /
Introduced on: February 6, 2019

Adopted on: February 6, 2019
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\/ ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

OPTIONS (Cont’d)

\/ 1L. Utility Body Upgrade(Cont’d)
6” Wide Conspicuity Reflective Tap inverted “V” red white complete

rear of body and 1 %” red white down side of body line

IM. Incorporated Spacemaker Compartment on Both Sides for Utility Body

\/ IN. Three Section Sliding Roof with Locking Rear Drop Gate for Utility Body
\/ 10. Spray Line Material Floor and Walls for Utility Body

NSRS
BN

1P. Spray Line Material Top of Compartments for Utility Body

1Q. Medium Duty Drop Box
This body to go with upgraded base system. Can be purchased with truck or
on its own.

10 Cubic Yard drop box, 11’ Long Floor, 39” High, dump-style tailgate
Floor, sides, and tailgate all 12 gauge steel with 2 side posts
Crossmembers-are on 24” centers

3” X 3” tubing top rail

Swing Door to Curbside

6” Wide Conspicuity Reflective Tap inverted “V” red white complete
rear of body and 1 %” red white down side of body line

Switch-N-Go Subframe with 6 Groundrollers 4” Diameter

\/lR. Medium Duty Drop Box with High Sides
This body to go with upgraded base system. Can be purchased with truck or
on its own.

13 Cubic Yard drop box, 11’ Long Floor, 51” High, dump-style tailgate
Floor, sides, and tailgate all 12 gauge steel with 2 side posts

Crossmembers are on 24” centers

3” X 3” tubing top rail
Swing Door to Curbside

6” Wide Conspicuity Reflective Tap inverted “V* red white complete
1 . . .
Jear of body and get@ua;?g, Yhite down side of body line
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO
PTIONS (Cont’d)
' 1R. Medium Duty Drop Box with High Sides (Cont’d) /
Switch-N-Go Subframe with 6” Groundrollers 4” Diameter

\/lS. Horizontal Split Door
e Use with Chipper Top
e Use with Drop Boxes

\/ 1T. 24” Chipper Top - For Medium Duty Drop Boxes
e Leaf top has additional venting - must be specified at time of order

1U. Curbside Side Door
« Located by bulkhead in drop box

NENEN
|

1V. Light Package 1
Whelen Amber LED Lights:
Body upfitter must provide installation of lights so they work in conjunction with
the equipment on truck:
e Four (4) Micron Series Super LED in grill

e Two (2) Micron Series at rear of body

\/1w. Go Light Work Lights
One (1) Go Light GXL Xtreme Work Lights

Permanently mounted on bulkhead
6000 maximum lumens
5 amp draw
9-32 VDC input
\/X. Central Hydraulic System

Hydraulic Pump
Hydraulic pump and PTO shall be a Chelsea 249H series.

The pump shall be a gear pump that is direct mounted to a hotshift PTO for
a live transmission with gasoline engine

The pump shall have a flow rate of 19 GPM at 1200 engine RPM

The pump shall have a %4 11T splined drive shaft

I A AN OSSN AN
l

The suction hose to the pump shall be a minimum of 1 % 1.D. SAE 100-R4 hose

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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ITEM #1 —MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

PTIONS (Cont’d)
1X. Central Hydraulic System (Cont’d)
Hydraulic Pump (Cont’d)

The PTO shall be a Parker/Chelsea 249H series and have a ratio of 124%

The PTO shall be engaged/disengaged from the cab by a dash mounted 12VDC on/off
switch

SN

In power over speed protection required

Stainless Steel Symmetrical Valve Reservoir Combination System
Spool Valve sections and spreader manifold shall be mounted in a combination
Reservoir and enclosure

The combination will be constructed from 10 gauge 304 stainless steel with 0.25
inch steel bracing and internal baffles

Overall width of the combo shall not exceed 28 inches

The valve shall mount horizontally on a 15.5” removable mounted plate that slides
out for easy access for repair and maintenance

Enclosure shall be constructed in such a manner that any required maintenance or
repair of the valves can be accomplished without obstruction

Enclosure shall be mounted with a minimum of 1” frame clearance on each side of
the combo

Enclosure cover shall also protect the valve work ports and hoses

Reservoir shall have a 14 gallon capacity

Reservoir/Tank shall be constructed from 10 gauge 304 stainless steel with 0.25 inch
steel bracing with 14 gauge cover

Reservoir filler cap must be angled for easy fill

Two rubber latches shall secure the enclosure lid and the lid must be removable
without tools by one person

The rubber latches shall be replaceable with a removable pin

Tank return line shall be mounted internally with case drain and level sensor ports

available on both sides of tank

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149

~RRRERRRE KR RRK



WINNER FORD Res-Pg:m.1-15

Page 37 of 60
\/ ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

OPTIONS(Cont’d)

1X. Central Hydraulic System (Cont’d)

Stainless Steel Symmetrical Valve Reservoir Combination System (Cont’d)
Tank shall have a basket type breather cap and %" magnetic drain plug

Suction line shall be 2” X 1 %” NPT suction strainer with 1 ¥%4” full flow
brass ball valve

NN

Suction line shall also have a 100 mesh stainless steel strainer and 3 psi bypass valve

Return line filter with built in breather, and sight temperature gauge externally
mounted facing front of truck

Reservoir filling will be through filter housing with flow path that will filter all new
oil entering system

Modular Manifold Central Hydraulic System

The central hydraulic valve system shall be a mobile design to withstand exposure to
deicing chemicals and severe weather conditions with a 5-year warranty on all hydraulic
valves

The central hydraulic valve system shall be specifically designed for low volume
hydraulic pump output

All implements will function simultaneously

The modular manifold must be constructed of 6061 anodized aluminum material

The modular manifold shall be adjustable to a maximum pressure of 3,500 PSI with
multiple flow and pressure performance and with function configuration

The modular manifold will consist of multiple sections bolted together for multiple
function configurations

The entire hydraulic system shall be completely serviceable without removing
from the enclosure or disassembling the sections

A one-piece manifold will not meet the intent of the specification for easy
maintenance and service

The modular manifold must be capable of operating in either open center (fixed
displacement) or closed center (variable displacement) hydraulic circuits

All functions will be proportional controlled, pulse width modulated, and pressure
and flow compensated with counter-balance -

R R R R R RRR KRN
\

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
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W ITEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YPTIONS (Cont’d) YES NO
W 1X. Central Hydraulic System (Cont’d)

Modular Manifold Central Hydraulic System (Cont’d)
- Each function will have load holding with no internal leak-down

Implements shall not drift down during vehicle travel
Heavy duty 12VDC coils must be protected with a corrosion resistant coating
All coils must be rated for a 1000-hour salt spray as standard

Connections must be NEMA x6 standards for dust protection

Outside the cab connections shall be rated as NEMA “x8” — protected against
the effects of permanent submersion in water as well as able to show no corrosion
after 500 hours in a 35°C salt spray

The modular manifold shall be designed for lower pump capacity hydraulic
pumps (belt and gear)

Each section will have flow capacities from 3 to 20 GPM with load holding
on all cylinder sections

All cylinder sections shall be load hold with A and B port relief as standard

The hoist section shall be 6 GPM, four way for a double acting cylinder and incorporate
a 500 PSI relief and load hold

The spinner will be a 7 GPM motor spool cartridge and the auger/conveyor will be a
7 GPM motor spool cartridge

The spinner or auger will not stop or slow when other implements are actuated

Each function will be equipped with adjustable manual overrides protected by jacketed
debris covers

Hoist, winch, plow, and spool valves will have a push/pull ring for manual override
The hydraulic system shall be pressure and flow tested before the installation process

Cartridge valves, spool valve, and solenoids must have a five (5) year warranty

Switch N Go Controllers
In-cab control system shall be a one joystick, Cirus Black Tip controller, or equal

Single control levers must be trust Hall effect (magnetic) joystick with two-axis
(X & Y) proportional control with no internal metal contacts

SN RS B RN RN N R RRRNR
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\/ITEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC

SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
POPTIONS(Cont’d) YES NO
1X. Central Hydraulic System (Cont’d)

Switch N Go Controllers (Cont’d)
Console shall mount to the center seat in the down position with two (2) adjustable
rods

Dumping hoist and winch shall be controlled by a single joystick and must have a
safety trigger protection to activate hoist and winch function

Console must have side bracket to mount spreader controller

Operator shall have the ability to set the speed of each direction of motion on a PC
for all hydraulic devices controlled by the joystick with modification of the system

Controller must include integrated protection and diagnosis system with safety features
incorporated '

PowerSafe Wiring Design: For safety reasons, grounding or cutting any wire at any -
point between any valve coil and the controller must not cause any valve to actuate

System must supply pulsed 12V power to the other lead from each individual valve coil
All connections at the hydraulics control junction box must be IP 68 rated

Outside cab harness shall be IP 68 rated up to the valve coil connection
All connectors shall be rated as “6x” — dust proof

All connectors shall be rated as “x8” — protected against the effects of permanent
Submersion in water as well as showing no corrosion after 500 hours in a 35°C salt spray _/

All connections will be labeled with appropriate descriptions for each connection
to individual solenoids of the hydraulic actuating cylinders

~

In-Cab Granular and Liquid Control System
The in cab control system shall be capable of operating output channels for granular
spreader and single channel liquid controller on one easily accessible keypad

Spreader controls shall operate a granular spreader with auger/conveyor, spinner and
pre-wet (or anti-ice) output channels.

Each function shall be operated individually or all simultaneously

In-cab controller must be an automotive grade product (amusement/gaming type
products are NOT ACCEPTABLE)

SUONEN N

The liquid channel can operate an electric or hydraulic pre-wet system

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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—MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC

SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

PTIONS (Cont’d) ‘
V 1X. Central Hydraulic System (Cont’d)
In-Cab Granular and Liquid Control System (Cont’d)
Controller shall also have an optional dash mount, stand-alone, or console mounting

options

Single touch proportional hydraulic controls shall be time dependent to adjust
the speed of the hydraulic functions

Operator shall have the ability to adjust the speed of each function and the amount of
granular material or liquid with the soft touch keypad (Rotary knobs are
NOT ACCEPTABLE)

Controller shall have the ability to connect the feed rate and spinner function for
single stroke simultaneous start up

Controller must offer a “Spot Blast” feature. Spot Blast will activate the blast with a
single keystroke when the controller is paused

Touch pad to control granular feed rate/spinner speed

All set-up and programming shall be completed using the controller soft key pad with
no programming keyboard

Adjustable valve unseat mode must be a standard feature

Spinner increase during Blast shall be an adjustable option

Spreader control shall be capable of operating each function in open loop mode

With a single switch setting, spreader shall be field configurable to operate either:
e Ground Speed Oriented
OR
e No Ground Speed (simple manual operation)

Controller shall also offer programmable Blast Features that will function during
Ground Speed Triggered Operation

Controller shall offer adjustable valve unseat percentage option to start auger/conveyor

with wet, heavy salt

Controller must include integrated protection and diagnostic systems with safety
features incorporated into the system

One lead from each hydraulic valve coil must be wired to a common ground point

lﬁxg%eurgeglé%l:l be c%ggpulgryoef, %%%g-dlagnosw using the pause indicator LED light
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
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\/TEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
PTIONS (Cont’d) YES NO
1X. Central Hydraulic System (Cont’d)

In-Cab Granular and Liquid Control System (Cont’d)
System must supply pulsed +12 volt power to the other lead from each individual
valve coil

All connections inside the hydraulic valve/electronic control junction box must be IP
68 rated

System operating temperature range -4 to +104°F (-20° to +40°C)

All connections shall be labeled with appropriate descriptions for each connection to
individual solenoids of the hydraulic actuating cylinders

NNEN SN
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Cirus EZ1 Controller shall have a five (5) year warranty

\/lY. Stainless Steel UTG Spreader
Requires central Hydraulics and can be purchased separately.

General 4
6” auger under-tailgate spreader shall be of the bottom-opening design, with a
safety shut off feature built into the hydraulic system

Mounting shall allow the dumping of materials without interference from the
spreader

NN
|

Maximum spreader width shall be 96”

Mounting
Unit shall mount to the sides and below the floor level of the dump box with
single-pin, quick-detachable hardware

Mounting and removing shall be done without the use of any special tools

Safety Shut Off
Spreader shall incorporate a hydraulic safety shut-off feature that disables the
hydraulic functions of the spreader

Safety Shut-off feature shall prevent opening the bottom door or opening the
top cover beyond a vertical position when the hydraulics are engaged

L RORK
'

Feed Mechanism
6” heavy-duty auger shall consist of 3/8” flighting with,4” pitch which is
welded to a 2 3/8” O.D. Schedule 40 pipe

Auger shall have continuous and reverse flighting for more uniform emptying
and shall be supported by 1 %” steel shaft ends

~

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149



WINNER FORD Res-Pg:m.1-20

Page 42 of 60
\AT EM #1 —MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

PTIONS (Cont’d)
1Y. Stainless Steel UTG Spreader
Feed Mechanism (Cont’d)
Auger shaft shall be supported on one end in sealed, self-aligning, precision single-
row radial bearings with grease fittings and on the other end by the drive mechanism

~

Auger shall be powered with a 22.6 cubic inch displacement hydraulic motor capable
of delivering high torque at low speeds mounted to the end plate and directly coupled to
the auger by a non-corrosive UHMW polyethylene sleeve and a %2” Grade 5 bolt

Discharge port shall be located 24” from the left end

Stainless Steel Hopper
Rigid one-piece end plates of 7 gauge stainless steel shall be continuously
welded to an auger trough of 7 gauge stainless steel

Unit shall have a three-point hinged bottom pan that will expose the entire auger for
easy clean out

Bottom Pan shall be fabricated of 7 gauge stainless steel and held in place with
two (2) heavy-duty cam locks with a lifting handle near each lock for ease of use

Anti-spill cover over each discharge opening shall be of 7 gauge stainless steel and
shall be removable without the use of tools

Lid shall be of 7 gauge stainless steel and shall be an integral part of the unit that may
be raised when spreading or lowered when dumping -

Lid shall be locked in position by two (2) latches that are replaceable

R R R RN KR
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Minimum inside width of the trough shall 10 7/8”

Poly Spinner Disc
Shall consist of a single 18” diameter polymer disc with six (6) formed
polymer fins, to provide a flat trajectory and uniform spreading pattern from 4 to 40 feet

(\

Assembly shall be adjustable, allowing for variable spreading patterns left, center,
or right by sliding the hinged frame sideways on the shaft so that the point at
which the material hits the spinner disc is varied

Assembly shall be adjustable in height, providing four (4) different ground
clearance settings by means of four (4) bolts

Assembly shall be easily removed by pulling two pins and uncoupling two hydraulic
quick-disconnect hoses

RS
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.\ATEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
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COMPLIANCE
PTIONS (Cont’d) YES NO
v/ 1Y. Stainless Steel UTG Spreader

Poly Spinner Disc (Cont’d)
Speed rate shall be variable through optional valve systems

Shall be mounted directly onto the hydraulic motor shaft by means of a
steel spinner hub

Motor shall be 2.8in> with nickel plated shaft for enhanced corrosion
resistance and improved seal life

Assembly shall remain horizontal to the road at all dump box angles
Shield shall be provided to prevent material from striking the truck

Finish
All carbon steel components shall be painted black

ASNE NN N
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Stainless steel components shall be left in their natural finish

Spill Shields
Shall be made of steel and mounted to tailgate to stop any salt from spilling
over the sides or the rear of the body

Dump Accessibility
NO hydraulic hoses or trough handles shall be above the surface of the spreader

Clean dumping surface must be provided

\/Z. 30” Under Body Tool Box
Can be purchased separately and includes installation

Weatherguard Tread Plate Aluminum 631-0-02

301/8”x 187 x 18”
5.4 cubic feet
Door opening: 13 2" high and 25 4” wide

Stainless steel D-handles

SUSN NN SR NN
4

6 sets of keys must be supplied

\/( AA. 48” Under Body Tool Box
Can be purchased separately and includes installation

Weatherguard Tread Plate Aluminum 650-0-02

2 " bh)
it adeefonX 24” February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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\ATEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED. OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

iZPTIONS (Cont’d)
V1AA. 48” Under Body Tool Box (Cont’d)

16 cubic feet

COMPLIANCE

Door opening: 19 %” high and 43 %4 wide

Stainless steel D-handles

NONAN
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6 sets of keys must be supplied

1BB. 9’ Readily Detachable Western Snow Plow System
Can be purchased separately for any Model Year 2010 to Present DRW F-350 - F550. IF an old plow is on the
truck, a quote for removal needs to be provided before the new one can be installed.

Blade Assembly
Moldboard — 12 gauge (0.104”) steel sheet formed to a 17.3” radius
with a 1.76” diameter top curl

Ribs — Eight (8), 0.25” thick, variable profile, electrically welded to sheet,
torsion tube and 0.25” thick, high strength steel base channel

Torsion Tube —2” diameter, full width, electrically welded to all eight ribs

Cutting Edge — Reversible 0.5” x 6” high carbon steel C1080 attached with
ten (10) 0.63” Grade 5 carriage bolts

Disc Shoes — Two (2), full rotation, height adjustable, Austempered Ductile Iron
shoes with integral 1” diameter shaft secured to blade with lynch pins

Shoe brackets shall be welded to vertical ribs
Blade Trip — 50° full blade trip

Trip Springs — Four (4), 2.38” OD x 0.39” diameter, C1060, hard drawn,
stress relieved wire, preloaded, with 0.63” x 4” eyebolts

Shock Absorbers — Two (2), 5” stroke, shielded shock absorbers to retard
extension velocity and dampen blade trip return

Blade Trip Pivot — Three (3) 0.75” diameter steel pins
Blade Guides — Two (2) highly visible, vinyl coated, spring wound,
with replaceable flags

Plow Angling — 30° right and left

A-Frame
Electrically welded, reinforced, 3” x 3” x 0.19” wall structural steel side
tubes with 0.50” thick, formed nose plate and integral attachments for angling
WS seeive I diametes,pins
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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A‘EM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

PTIONS (Cont’d)
1BB. 9’ Readily Detachable Western Snow Plow System (Cont’d)

Blade Assembly (Cont’d)
Lift Chains — Two (2), 0.25” Grade 43 high test steel with 2,600 1b. working
load limit, attached with 0.38” U-bolts

~

Quadrant _

Electrically welded, reinforced, 5” OD x 0.25” wall structural steel tube with
0.50” thick nose plates and integral attachments for angling rams to receive 1”
diameter pins

A-Frame to Quadrant Angle Pivot — 1” diameter Grade 5 bolt

Lift Frame
Lift frame to have provision for attachment of out front hydraulics and light kit

Lift Arm — 0.25” x 2” formed bar welded with a 7 gauge steel cover

Two Plow Stands — Self-storing and adjustable integrated into the plow attachment
. mechanism

Connecting hook and lever with integral with a 0.50” lock pin

Lift Frame — Two piece lift frame with tubular construction
Lower lift frame to include drive in plow alignment horns

Mount
Custom designed, electrically welded, structural steel mounting readily
adaptable to truck frame

Attached to truck with Grade 5 fasteners

Vehicle, with mount attached, shall meet Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards
by compliance or by vehicle manufacturing approval

Removable receiver brackets for additional ground clearance

Paint
Plow blade shall be made of shot blasted steel and cleaned with
phosphate solutions and have baked-on red polyester powder coating

A-Frame, Quadrant and Lift Frame — shall be made of shot blasted steel
and cleaned with phosphate solution and have baked-on black powder coating

Hydraulics
Electric solenoid activated and detachable with lift

SO INORRN R RRRA RN AN
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\Af EM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

OPTIONS (Cont’d)
1BB. 9’ Readily Detachable Western Snow Plow System (Cont’d)

Hydraulics (Cont’d)
Front mounted hydraulic unit consisting of a fixed displacement gear pump
with 1750 PSI system relief, direct tang driven by a 4 %2” 12 volt DC motor

Pump with filter screen shall be immersed in a steel deep drawn reservoir

Main valve manifold shall contain three (3) side mounted and covered solenoid
cartridge valves

Secondary valve shall contain two (2) driver side and one (1) curb side mounted
and covered solenoid cartridge valves

Cushion relief valves set at 4,000 PSI and a quill adjustment screw to adjust blade
drop speed

One (1) 1 % x 8” lift ram and two (2) 1 1/2” x 12” angling rams each with a rod
seal, a wiper ring and a gland nut

Hydraulic hoses shall be ¥4” steel braided SAE 100R1

Hydraulic unit shall be controlled by a soft touch, hand held in-cab control
Control shall be equipped with an on/off and mode buttons and indicator lights
Control can be dash mounted

In-cab control shall be connected to valve manifold and to the motor through an
auxiliary 12-volt multiplexed harness

Power and control harness to have quick disconnects and covers at the grille

Control shall allow plow to be in float when lowered and also be able to angle
left or right when in float

Unit shall be a “low side” drive system, which provides positive potential
continuously with a switched ground to control the solenoids

Unit shall possess programmable security lockout feature
Unit shall possess programmable hydraulic soft stop feature
Unit shall possess programmable one touch float feature

Hydraulic fluid shall be MIL5606 equivalent standard transmission fluid (ATF)

‘WQMﬁnhydraﬁh’@'@ﬁﬁYﬁ;ﬂ%%v -temperature operation
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
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\%TEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

PTIONS (Cont’d) ,
J1BB. 9’ Readily Detachable Western Snow Plow System (Cont’d)

Hydraulics (Cont’d)
Cycle times: Lift, 2.0 seconds; Angle, 5.0 seconds

Hydraulic unit shall stay with plow when plow is disconnected from truck

Lights
Composite dual beam headlamps equipped with an H13 halogen bulb plus
combination park and turn signals

Vehicle specific pre-wired harness with plug-in module requiring no headlamp
wire splicing

Plow and vehicle lights automatically selected through relay system

Heavy-duty flasher

Double stud mounting brackets

FMVSS 108 compliance for lights

Lights and mounting bracket to stay with plow when disconnected from truck
Plow Removal :

Blade assembly, A-Frame, Quadrant, Lift Frame with hydraulic unit all to be easily

removed in one step from truck as one complete unit

Accessories with Plow
Snow deflector

Curb guard right and left

RO I RIS N R
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Cab command or Hand Held Joystick (will be specified at time of order)

CC. Brine/Water Tank
Can be purchased separately

This unit as specified will need to operate with a central hydraulic system.
It can be used on all Switch N Go Applications and run with the EZ Spread Controller

General : :
Shall have the capability to maintain a uniform application rate of deicing liquid
materials behind the truck

N
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\/{l‘ EM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
OPTIONS (Cont’d) YES NO
1CC. Brine/Water Tank (Cont’d)

System shall have the capability of being used in a manual control (open loop) and
automatic control (closed loop)

System will consist of a single lane stainless steel Spray bar
Liquid pumping system shall have a hydraulic driven liquid pump
Hydraulic driven systems shall be available up to 100 gpm output

Fluid Handling Components
Shall be constructed of material suitable for handling liquid deicing chemicals without
deterioration, corrosion or damaged

Plumbing shall not contain any components manufactured from galvanized
or steel fittings

Liquid Tank Size shall be 735 Gallons

Overall Dimensions will not exceed 104” L X 48” W X 49” H, including lid
Tank will include an option of being mounted on a subframe with stand that
will allow for raising dump body to install and remove tank assembly without

the use of a front end loader or forklift

Tank will be mounted to either steel subframe or other tank support utilizing ratchet
straps

Tank will have gallon markings visible on rear of tank

Liquid Pump
Hydraulic Driven Centrifugal Pump

NN RN SN KRS
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Liquid pump driven by a hydraulic motor with a maximum output of 235 gpm
to allow application rates of up to 60 gallons per lane mile at 60 mpg on the
highway

<

Additional liquid pumps shall be available to allow maximum output of 25 or
100 gpm, allowing application rates at low speeds and application rates for parking
lots or side streets

System shall have inline removable inlet strainer with 304 stainless filter screen

Screen mesh shall be sized to handle all types of deicing chemicals and protect
the pumps and other downstream components from becoming plugged, restricted

NN
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SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
PTIONS (Cont’d) , YES NO
1CC. Brine/Water Tank (Cont’d)

Plumbing .
A manual ball valve is required at the outlet suction of the tank to isolate the liquid
from draining from the tank is service or maintenance is required

N
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Tank shall have a second manual 3-way ball valve to allow for filling of the tank by
an external pump through a 2” fitting, or self-loading of the tank by the truck’s 2”
suction hose and pump

N

The 3-lane main boom section shutoff assembly shall be a KZCO common
Manifold that does not require flange style fittings between each lane section
left, center and right

\

Each boom shutoff section shall be a ball style on/off electrical valve that requires
a 12 volt on, 0 volts off control signal and operates from closed to wide open in
1.5 seconds or less

Spray Bar
Spray bar shall be designed to provide an application of liquid deicing material right
behind truck in single boom application

S
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Shall not exceed 8’ in length

Shall be assembled with vertical sidebars: left and right boom sections and
horizontal center spray bar -

Manufactured from 304 stainless steel
Shall be constructed of stainless steel with stainless steel nozzles
Center bar shall have a minimum of twelve (12) nozzles

Shall fold upward and lock into position for éasy loading and unloading of unit from
Switch N Go

Tank Mounting
Tank shall be mounted to a powder coated steel sub frame with 2 ratchet straps

Dimension of the subframe shall be 58 W X 120” L

Switch N Go Subframe
6" Ground rollers

Frame Height 45 5/8”

SONSEN S N NON N
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\/ITEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

HPTIONS(Cont’d)

1CC. Brine/Water Tank (Cont’d)
Switch N Go Subframe (Cont’d)
Overall Length 160 7/8”

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

Longsills 4” Structural Channel

\A)D. Large Stainless Steel V-Box
This option also requires selection of the Central Hydraulics Upgrade.

Spreader can be purchased for existing vehicle with central hydraulics
for up to 10’ Bodies

Specifications shall describe a V-box material spreader capable of hauling
and spreading free flowing granular materials from a minimum width
of four (4) feet to a maximum of forty (40) feet.

Unit shall consist of a stainless steel body, discharge/feed conveyer,
spinner assembly, power drive, and all components necessary to make
a complete operating unit.

The spreader hopper shall be constructed of 10 gauge 201 stainless
steel with 2" double crimped top edge formed for greater rigidity.

The hopper body length shall be 9 feet with longitudinals overhung for
supporting the spinner assembly.

The hopper shall not be more than 84 outside width.

The hopper height shall be 50” with a cubic yard capacity of 4.6
water level full.

SR N NN
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The body longitudinals shall be manufactured of 7 gauge stainless steel.
the longitudinals shall commence at the end of the hopper with a bolt on
flange assembly welded in place to bolt on the replaceable longmember
tail kit.

The channel cross sills shall be 3” x 4.1 1b channel iron that tie the lower
edge of the longitudinals to each side support.

These cross supports shall be wide enough to allow to slide into a
dumpbody.

The optional bolt-on 6” x 9.0 Ib wide flange “H”” beam will be elevated 3”
above the top edge of the hopper, thus providing a longitudinal brace

and hinge point for the top screens.
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

éPTIONS(Cont’d)
1DD. Large Stainless Steel V-Box(Cont’d)

There shall be a 2” x 2 angle iron bolted from the “H” beam to each
hopper side for additional side support.

The body and conveyer longitudinals shall be electrically welded into
a rugged solid unit with a continuous weld between the outside joint to
prevent a pocket for rust.

There shall be a screw type self-locking gate.

The 12” x 18” 10 gauge feedgate and ruler shall be provided at the rear of
the hopper to allow for accurate discharge. The door slide rails shall be bolt
on and replaceable.

There shall be 10 gauge formed side supports that extend the full side
angle height spaced on approximately (2) two foot centers.

A heavy duty bolt on lift loop shall be provided with pre-punched
locations on the front and rear of body or side mounted.

The rear endplate shall be reinforced inside and supported to give it
maximum strength.

Conveyor system shall be of chain barflight type running longitudinally
with the body feeding material to the feedgate opening

The overall conveyor width shall be not less than 24”

To protect the chain link strands, a 10 gauge replaceable chain
shield shall cover the strands exposing only the drag bar to the material.

The conveyer floor shall be of flat design and manufactured of
replaceable 3/16” stainless steel and rolled over ends.

The conveyer chain shall be driven through the worm drive gearbox

by a low speed/high-torque “orbital type” hydraulic motor. This motor
shall be directly coupled to the gearbox and protected from the elements by
a cast housing.

The worm gear drive shaft shall have provision for a servo sensor,
integral with the driveshaft.

The cast iron gearbox shall have hardened and ground bronze gears
mounted on a 2” or 1 2” diameter drive shaft and supported on tapered

roller bearings
Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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\A" EM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

OPTIONS (Cont’ d)
1DD. Large Stainless Steel V-Box (Cont’d)
The gearbox ratio shall be 25:1

The driver and idler sprocket shall be 8 tooth cast grey iron sprockets keyed to the
2”oral %” oral %” diameter drive shaft and 2” idler shaft

Both conveyer shafts shall have heavy duty, dust sealed self-aligning four
bolt flange bearings equipped with grease fittings.

The conveyor shall have an internal front wiper and an external rear
wiper.

A heavy duty spring loaded idler adjustment assembly shall provide 4
of adjustment for proper conveyor chain tension.

The conveyor chain shall be heat-treated, 2.25 pitch, self-cleaning, pintle
type, with 7/16” pins and tensile strength per strand of 21,000 pounds.

This chain shall utilize a 3/8” x 1-1/2” x 18-3/4” cross bar welded
on both the top and bottom to every other chain link making an overall
width of 22-1/4”

Cross bars to be positioned on approximately 4.5” centers.

The distributor disc shall be at least 20” in diameter of polyurethane
and have six replaceable designed for uniform trajectory

The disc shall be mounted on a cast iron replaceable hub connected directly
to the top mounted motor.

The material shall be guided from the conveyor to the distribution disc
By means of two internal adjustable 10 gauge material deflectors

These deflectors shall control the spread pattern from left to right by
controlling where the material drops the disc.

The entire spinner assembly shall be manufactured of not less than
10 gauge 201 stainless steel and shall be adjustable in height to accommodate
either the slip-in V-box or chassis mounted V-box.

There shall be four (4) external baffles that shall be able to be adjusted
without the use of tools.
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ITEM #1 ~ MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

POPTIONS (Cont’d)
1DD. Large Stainless Steel V-Box (Cont’d)

A rear diverter chute shall be provided to permit the unloading of
material without running the material over the spinner.

NN
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The entire spinner shall tip-up to allow cleaning, unloading or storage

The top screens shall be constructed of 3/8” rods welded to form
a 2.5” square mesh which is formed by a combination of %” x 1-1/2” flat steel
and 2” angle iron.

Each section shall be secured to the “H” beam with two (2) non-freeze 5/8”
rod hinges.

There shall not be less than four (4) screen assemblies per V-box.

“ All hardware and fasteners shall be electronically plated and corrosion
resistant.

All steel components shall pass through an alkaline wash with a clear water
rinse immediately following. All non-stainless components shall be painted black

All welding performed on the spreader must be in compliance with current AWS
Procedures and guidelines recognized within the State of manufacture.

Manufacturer shall provide caution labels, decals and any warnings deemed necessary

Manufacturer shall attach their standard warranty statement. All components
described herein shall carry minimum one (1) year warranty

All metal shall have the millscale removed and the surface chemically treated in
preparation for paint

All painting shall be applied in accordance with good commercial practice

Finish
All metal shall have the mill scale, weld splatter, and oil residue removed and the
surface shall be electro-chemically cleaned

All stainless steel shall be left unpainted. All mild steel components shall be
painted black

Light Bar Assembly
m{(gg‘l}&g%rngssempgr%ms%i@less steel enclosure

Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149

SN R RN R RN RN RS
|




WINNER FORD

Res-Pg:m.1-32

Page 54 of 60

\/TEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC

SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

\/OPTIONS (Cont’d)
J 1DD. Large Stainless Steel V-Box (Cont’d)

Light Bar Assembly (Cont’d)
78” wide, bolt on (4) LED stop/tail/turn lights and ICC ID marker lights,
wire harness with pigtail and 7 pin RV style

Grease Extensions
Front bearing grease extensions to the rear of unit with manifold

Chain Oiler
Shall be of a gravity flow design with a manual shutoff valve and have a reservoir
capacity of 4 quarts

Tank shall be polyethylene construction

Winch Assembly
Winch assembly for BV or BVA models, hand crank to swing up spinner assembly

~ Short Hose Kit
Short hose kit includes Pioneer 4004PH quick-disconnect couplers (two sets)
and four %2” hoses

Switch N Go Subframe
Switch-N-Go Subframe with 6” Groundrollers 4” Diameter

\AEE. Road Department Paint Color Scheme
School Bus Yellow from the bottom of the windows down

Academy Blue #5240 from the bottom of the windows up to and including
cab roof and back

On hood from bottom of windshield to a point on the hood to make a “V”
and match the road department fleet

Shall be base coat clear coat
(Note: Not all Vehicles will be painted this way)
\AFF. Special Paint Colors Not On the Standard Color Chart

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
Adopted on: February 6, 2019
Official Resolution#: 2019000149
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\/ITEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC

SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

OPTIONS (Cont’d)
1GG. Diagnostic Tools / Test Equipment

1. Successful bidder shall be required to supply between one (1) and three (3)
complete sets of testing/diagnostic/programming equipment (i.e. laptop,
software, cabling, and adapters) and special tools required to perform the
full range of diagnostic and maintenance actions necessary to maintain
vehicle operability. This equipment will cover the vehicle chassis, engine,
transmission, brakes, hydraulics, and all additional equipment (if applicable)

2. All laptop computers will be of the newest available technology and have
sufficient storage and memory to operate all required software

3. Provide a list of all test/diagnostic/programming equipment and special tools
being supplied at the time of bid

4, All software installations and activations will be completed by the successful
bidder at no cost to the County

5. All software updates and renewal will be provided at no cost to the County
for a period of five (5) years from the acceptance of the equipment

6. All technical issues relating to test/diagnostic/programming equipment and
special tools shall be resolved by the successful bidder at no cost to the
County for a period of five (5) years from the acceptance of the equipment

7. Training shall be provided on all items in this section at a specified County
location

NN N NN N
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\/ 1HH. Two-Way Radio Power and Wiring Requirements for New Vehicles
For the purpose of installing two-way radios into new County vehicles and equipment,
the following power and wiring components shall be included:
e #12 AWG RED wire connected to 12VDC Battery Source rated at 20 Amps
e #12 AWG BLACK wire connected to chassis ground

- o #16 AWG YELLOW wire connected to 12VDC Ignition Sense rated at 5 Amps

Wires shall be encased in plastic wire loom and routed from their source into the

cab of the vehicle and secured in the vicinity of the operator. Wiring harness shall be
clearly labeled “TWO-WAY RADIO”. Wires shall be unterminated. 12VDC sources
shall be protected from making contact with grounded metal surfaces

™
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\/III Technical Support
Technical Support is to be provided by factory authorized technical representatives and

is to be the original equipment Manufacturer’s industry standard technical presentation
in a classroom setting. \/

The support provided shall be at the journeyman/equipment technician level and should
address limited theory, fault diagnosis and repair pertaining specifically to the equipment
supplied under this specification. v

Introduced on: February 6, 2019
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ITEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2019 OR NEWER, FORD F550 REGULAR CAB FULL HYDRAULIC
SWITCH-N-GO, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

PHPTIONS (Cont’d)
11I. Technical Support (Cont’d)
Technical support may be requested in the following areas:
¢ Engine (cooling, fuel, ignition, lubrication systems) — 1 day at each location.

e Transmission — 1 day at each location

e Electrical — 1 day at each location

e Brakes— 1 day at each location

¢ Hydraulic system (dump body, spreader, snow plow) — 1 day at each location

o Upfitter (dump body, sweeper, etc.) — 1 day at each location L

A technical representative(s) shall be made available for a total of 180 training/support

hours (anticipated to be scheduled in six (6) hour blocks). Shorter training days will be
allowed only with consent of Vehicle Services. The total training hours will be required

to be provided and no additional compensation will be considered. The actual time to be
spent on each area will be by mutual agreement of the Vehicle Services Department and

the successful bidder. 4

For the purposes of determining materials and other training costs, class size is
anticipated to be comprised of six (6) to ten (10) Vehicle Services Department personnel.
Actual class size will be determined by the Vehicle Services Department at the time the

classes are scheduled. /

Before the training is scheduled, Vehicle Services and the contractor will agree on the

scope of the training, and the type and quantity of manuals, etc. that are necessary for

proper coverage. \/

Technical Support for Vehicle Services may be provided at the following fleet
maintenance facility location as scheduled by a Vehicle Services Department
representative:

e Toms River, 152 Chestnut Street, Toms River, N.J. 08753 (Two (2) sessions
will be provided at this location. One beginning at 7 am and another beginning
at 1:30 pm)

e Manahawkin, 379 Haywood Road, Bldg. 109, Manahawkin, N.J. 08050

AN
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